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Dear Stockholder,

Deapite major disruptions in the financial markets in 2018, we saw economic expansion in both of our
major banking hubs, the Phoenix metropolitan aren and New Mexico, and accomplished significant growth in our
loan portfolio and deposits, improved our credit quality and increased stwockholder value through stock repurchases
and a §1.25 per share special dividend.

Economic uncertainties surrounding the new tax law, tariff and border disputes, a temporary government
shutdown, a late-year stock market correction and the lingering effects of eight Federal Reserve interest rate
increases since November 2016 all weighed heavily on the U5, economy and financial sector in 2018, The
economy continued to expand, but the strength and duration of that expansion was being tested. Our major markets
continued 1o expand during the year,

The Phoenix metropolitan area was the fifth fastest growing of the 37 largest U.S. metropolitan areas in
2018 with employment above one million workers, The combination of new residents and aging baby boomers is
pushing demand for health care, construction, restaurants and retail. Arizona’s economy is anticipated to continue
with solid growth. Consiruction is expected 1o be strong through 2019, especially in office space fueled by several
major employers’ announcement of valley expansion plans and the migration of West Coast investors inland.

2018 also brought employment gains in both our New Mexico markets, Las Cruces” metropolitan statistical
area unemployment in October 2018 was 5.1% and in Otero County was 4.7%, compared to 6,3% and 5.7%,
respectively, a yvear before. Mew Mexico gained a little over 2,000 residents between July 1, 2017 and July 1, 2018
and is beginning to attract higher-wage employment with commitments from Facebook, Netflix, Safelite and Union
Pacific. New Mexico offers very affordable housing and an overall affordable cost of living,

STRONG AND GROWING BALANCE SHEET

GROWTH - Balance sheet growth accelerated in 2018, Portfolio loan growth was strong at 9% compared
to 7% in 2017, We increased commercial and industrial loans 42% in 2018 as we continue to diversily our loan
portfolio by adding commercial relationships encompassing both loan and material deposits. Every category of
deposits grew in 2018 and we accomplished a 13% incrense in total deposits, compared to 5% in 2017, Time
deposits grew 23%, non-interest bearing demand deposits grew 21% and savings and NOW deposits grew 5%,

CREDIT QUALITY AND RESERVES ~ Credit quality has continuously improved over the past few years,
as evidenced by the fact we have carried no foreclosed properties on our balance sheet for the past two years. Our
allowance for loan losses represented 1.04% of total gross loans less acquired loans at year-end, Our 0.95%
nonperforming assets o total assets ratio on December 31, 2018 was down from 1,62% on December 31, 2017, and
1.81% on December 31, 2016. We believe the current carrying values of those assets are at realistic levels and the
risk of material credit losses on those assets is mitigated as 63% of our nonperforming loan balances are guarantead
by the Small Business Administration.

CAPITAL - In terms of capital strength, Bancorp 34's equity to assets at December 31, 2018 was a healthy
12.1% and Bank 34's Tier 1 Risk-Based Capital Ratio was 13.5%. This level of capital provides significant
flexibility in supporting organic growth and/or acquisitions, and still provides ample capital resources if needed to
offsel the potential financial impacts of unanticipated loan quality problems or other unforeseen operating losses.



OPERATING PERFORMANCE

Met income in 2018 was $1.1 million compared to $361,000 in 2017; however, $1.2 million of additional tax
expense was recognized in 2017 from the write-down of deferred tax assets due to the reduction in future Federal
tax rates with the passage of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act. Pre-tax income for 2018 decreased to $1.5 million from
$2.3 million in 2017 driven by a 21 basis point decrease in net interest margin and a difficult mortgage banking
environment, both primarily driven by the rise in interest rates,

The $840,000, or 36%, pre-tax income decrease in 2018 over the prior year was due o a $4.7 million, or 21%,
increase in non-interest expense, partially offset by a $3.6 million, or 14%, increase in revenue and a $257,000, or
45%, decrease in the allowance for loan losses, Revenue improvement included a $3.3 million, or 28%, increase
in noninterest income and a $323,000, or 2%, increase in net interest income, The increase in net interest income
was due to an 8% larger earning-asset volume, mostly offset by a 21 basis point decrease in net interest margin from
4.38% in 2017 to 4.17% in 2018, mostly due to market interest rates causing our cost of funds to increase much
faster than our vield on interest earning assets, The 28% increase in noninterest income was primarily driven by an
InGrease in mortgage loan sales Huins,

CAPITAL ACTIVITIES & STOCKHOLDER RETURN

STOCK REPURCHASES - In an effort to improve long-term stockholder retum by leveraging existing
capital and improving go-forward return on equity, Bancorp 34 adopted a stock repurchase program on October 24,
2017 authorizing repurchases of up to 5% of its shares. Through year-end 2018, 153,500 shares were purchased
uncer that program at an average of $15.25 per share. The remaining authorized purchases under that program were
completed in the first quarter of 2019, We will consider similar activities in the future taking into consideration
liquidity, share availability, pricing and other strategic initiatives,

DIFIDENDS —Bancorp 34 suspended the payment of regular dividends in July 2012 due to operating losses,
and chose to invest in franchise growth afier its return to profitability in the second half of 2014, In 2016, a $15.9
million eapital nfusion from a well-received stock offering and another $4.2 million from returning deferred tax
assets to our balance sheet boosted our capital. Recognizing our stockholders patience, our balance sheet was strong,
operating earnings were improving and our wish to leverage capital to improve return on equity, Bancorp 34 paid
a special dividend of $1.25 per share on May 9, 2018, We continue to consider dividends a key element of capital
planning and stockholder return,

STOCK PRICE ~Stock prices, including Bancorp 34's stock price, were depressed in late 2018 due to
market uncertainties, including the government shutdown and tariff and border control posturing. As a result,
despite trading in the low=to-mid $15 range most of 2018, Bancorp 34 stock finished the vear at $14.79 per share,
compared to $14,75 a year earlier, Even with that unfavorable late 2018 adjustment, Bancorp 34 stock appreciated
107% in the five years ended December 31, 2018,

We assure you we have been, and will continue to, strive for long-term franchise value improvement and
reasonable stockholder returns. On behalf of every member of the Bancorp 34 team and the Board of Directors, we
thank vou for your continued support and for entrusting us with your financial assets.

Very truly yours,

ﬁ‘fwz?%

Jill Gutierrez
Fresident and Chief Executive Officer
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ITEM 1,

PART 1

Buginess

Forward Looking Statements

This Report contains certain “forward-looking statements™ which may be identified by the use of words such ns “believe,”
“project,” “intend,” *plans,” “seek,” “will,” “would,” “may,” “expect,” “anticipate,” “should,” “planned,” “estimated™ and
“potential.” These forward-looking statements include, bul are not limited ta:

statements of our goals, intentions and expectations;
stntements regarding our business plans, prospects, growth and operating strategies;
statermnents regarding the asset quality of our loan and investment portfolios; and

eatimates of our risks and future cosis and beneflis.

These forward-looking statements are based on current beliefs and expectations of our management and are inherently
subject to significant business, economic and competitive uncertainties and contingencies, many of which are beyond our control,
In addition, these forward-looking statements are subject to assumptions with respect to future business strategies and decisions that
are subject to change.

The following factors, ameng olthers, could cause actual results 1o differ materially (rom the anticipated resulls or other
expectations expressed in the forward-looking statements:

general economic conditions, either nationally or in our market areas, including employment prospects, that are worse
than expected,

competition among deposilory and other linancial institulions;

inflation and changes In the interest rate environment that reduce our marging or reduce our morigage banking
revenues oF the fair value of financial instruments, or reduce the origination levels in our lending busingss, of increase
the level of defaults, losses and prepayments on loans we have made and make whether held in portfolio or sold in the
secondary markets;

adverse changes in tha securilies or secondary morlzage markets;

changes in laws or government regulations or policies affecting financial institutions, as well as the impaet of laws
and regulations, Including changes In regulatory fees and capltal requirements;

changes in monetary or fiscal policies of the U5, Government, including policies of the U8, Trensury nnd the Federal
Reserve Board;

our ability to manage operations in current economic conditions;
our ability o manage market risk, eredit risk and operational risk;
our ability to enter new murkets successfully and capitalize on growth opportunities;

our ability to implement changes in our business sirategics,
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2 our ability to successfully integrate into our operations any nssets, linbilities, customers, systems and management
personnel wa have acquired or may acquire and our ability to realize related revenue synergies and cost savings within
expected time frames and any acquisition goodwill charges related thereto;

. changes in consumer demand, borrowing and savings habits,

. our ability to access cost-effective funding;

L changes in accounting policies and practices, as may be adopied by the bank regulatory agencies, the Financial
Accounting Standards Board, the Securities and Exchange Commission and the Public Company Accgunting
Oversight Board,

L changes in the level of government aupport for housing linance;

- changes in the level and direction of loan delinquencies and write-offs and changes in estimates of the adequacy of
the allowance for loan lesses;

L Muctuations in real estate values and both residential and commercial real estate market conditions;

. demand for loans and deposits in our market area;

- cyber nttncks, computer viruses and other technological risks that may breach the security of our websiles or other

systems to obtain unauthorized access to confidential information and destroy data or disable our systems;

. technological changes that may be more difficult or expensive than expected,

- our ability to atract and retain key employees;

“ the ability of third-party providers to perform their obligations Lo us;

. the ability of the LI.5. Government to manage federal debt limits;

L] the effects of the recent Federal government shutdown;

. demand for loans and deposits in our market area;

. our ability to attract and retain key employees,

= changes in our organization, compensation and benedlt plans; and

L] changes in the financial condition, results of operations or future prospects of issuers of securities that we own,

Because of these and other uncertalnties, our actual future results may be materially different from the results indicated by
these forward-looking statements,

Bancorp 34, Ine,

Bancorp 34, Ine. (the “Company"), a Maryland corporation that was organized in 2016, is a savings and loan helding
company headquartered in Alamogordo, New Mexico. Bancorp 34, Inc.'s common stock is quoted on NASDAQ under the symbol
“BCTFE." Bancorp 34, Inc. conducts its operations primarily through its wholly owned subsidiary, Bank 34, a federally chartered
savings associatlon. Bancorp 34, Inc. manages ils operations as one unit, and thus does not have separate operating segmenis, At
December 31, 2018, Bancorp 34, Inc. had total assets of $383.3 million, loans held for investment of $282.8 million, available-for-
sale securities of $33.4 million, deposits of $265.2 million, and stockholders’ equity of $46.4 million.
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The Company was formed to be the successor to Alamogorde Financial Corp. upon completion of the second step mutual-
ta-stock conversion (the “Conversion”) of AF Mutual Holding Company (the “MHC™), the top tier mutual holding company of
Alamogordo Financial Corp. Alamogordo Financial Corp, was the former mid-tier holding company for Bank 34, Prior to completion
of the Conversion, approximately 54.7% of the shares of commen stock of Alamogordo Financial Corp. were owned by the MHC,
In conjunction with the Conversion, the MHC and Alamogordo Financial Corp. merged into the Company. The Conversion was
completed on October 11, 2016, The Company sold a total of 1,879,484 shares of commeon stock ai $10.00 per share in the second-
step offering. Concurrent with the completion of the stock offering, each share of Alamogordo Financial Corp. siock owned by
public stockholders (stockholders other than the MHC) was exchanged for 2.0473 shares of Company common stock. The
Conversion was accounted for as a capital ralsing transaction by entities under commaon control, The historical financial results of
the MHC are immaterial to the results of the Company and therefore the net assets of the MHC have been reflected ns an increase o
stockholders' equity,

As a result of the Conversion, all share and per share information for periods prior to October 11, 2016 has been revised to
teflect the 2.0473-10-one exchange ratio. Such revised financial information presented in this Form 10-K |8 derived from the
consolidated financial statements of Alamogordo Financial Corp. and its subsidiaries,

The executive offices of Bancorp 34, Inc. are located at 500 East 10th Street, Alamogordo, New Mexico 88310, and its
telephone number is (573) 437-9334, Bancorp 34, Inc. I8 subject 1o comprehensive regulation and examination by the Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve System,

Bank 34

Bank 34 operates four full-service banking centers, one each in Otero and Dona Ana counties in New Mexico and two in
Maricopa County, Arlzona. Bank 34's New Mexico offices include the main office and corporate headguarters located in
Alamogordo and a branch office in Las Cruces, The Bank's Arizona branch offices include the regional headquarters located in
Scottsdale and a branch office in Peoria. Bank 34 also operates ten residential morgage loan production offices, one each in El Paso,
Texas, Scottsdale, Arizonn, Yuma, Arizonn, Albuguerque, New Mexico, Gilbert, Arizona, Tubac, Arizona, Medford, Oregon, West
Linn, Oregon, Puyallup, Washington, and Lynnwood, Washington,

Bank 34's business model focuses on two primary areas. The commercinl focus is on the credit, dcpmit and {Feasury
management needs of small businesses and real estate professionals and investors, Bank 34 originates conventional, SBA and USDA
loans within its primary market areas. Commereial loan types offered include: owner and non-owner accupied real estate (including
conatruction loans), multi-family loans, and commercial and Industeial loans, The consumer focus is on residential construction and
morigage loan needs together with deposit, online banking and ancillary financial service needs of families and businesses served
by Bank 34, While most of Bank 34°5 one- 1o four-family residential real estate loans are secured by properties in the counties served
by its branch offices and its loan origination offices, it does nctively seek business in other arens of New Mexico and Arizona and
surrounding states.

Bank 34 originates deposits from its business and consumér customers predominantly from the areas where its branch
offices are located. Bank 34's emphasis is on generating business operating accounts and checking and money market nccounts of
consumers.

Bank 34 is subject to comprehensive regulation and examination by the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency. Bank

34 is n member of the Federal Home Loan Bank system. Our website nddress is www Bank 34,com. Information on our website is
not considered a part of this report.
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Business Strategy

Our goal is to enhance long-term stockholder and franchise value by executing a safe and sound growth strategy that
produces incrensing earnings, We have sought to accomplish this objective by implementing a business strategy designed to grow
our loan portfolio while maintaining a strong capital position and solid asset quality,

Our current business strategy consists of the following:

™ Continieed comnrercial loan growth, The Arizona market, entered through our aequisition of Bank 1440 in August 2014,
continues to provide a significant source of new commercial ellents w supplement the Mew Mexlco reglon of our franchise,
Our Arizonn market has experienced strong population and job growth, contributing to favorable economic conditions for
generating new gommercial loans, Our commercial real estate loans are generally secured by properties used for business
purpeses such as hotels, office buildings and industrinl and retail facilities, In addition to commercial real estate loans, we
originate multi-family real estate loans to experienced, growing small- and mid-size owners and investors in our market areas
and commercial and industrial loans, Our multi=family real estate loans are generally secured by properties consisting of five
to 40 rental units. In all of our markets, we seek commercial loan customers with whom we can establish multiple lending
relationships and provide other services, such as business checking accounts. We target new commercial loan originations to
experienced, growing small- and mid-size owners and investors in our market area.

We grew commercial real estate loans (including multi-family real estate loans) and commercial and industrial loans 7.8%
in 2018, 11% in 2017 and 31% in 20146, Commercial loans in our Arizona region represented 70%, 69% and 70% of our
total commercial loans outstanding as of December 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016, respectively. Commercial real estate and
commercial and industrial loans totaled 87.4% of our loan portfolio ot December 31, 2018, compared to 86.7% of sur loan
portfolio at December 31, 2017, 84.0% ot December 31, 2016, 80.6% at December 31, 2015 and 78.6% at December 31,
2014,

In addition, we continue 1o seek and originate Small Business Administration ("SBA™) eredits and we are actively pursuing
other government-sponsored loan programs, such as those offered through the U.S. Department of Agriculture, as a way
to generate government-guaranteed loans with the opportunity 1o sell the guaranteed portion of the loan at & premium and
retain the non- guaranteed portion as well as the servicing rights. We sold 1.6 milllon, $11.7 million and $10.6 million
of SBA and USDA loans in the secondary market during the years ended December 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016, respectively,
recognizing gains of $129,000, $1.0 million and £839,000 directly into income during those periods, We also intend to
build on our experience of selectively pursuing construction lending to established builders with proven track records,

& Continual improvement in morigage banking operafions. We sold £8305.8 million of mortgage loans during the year ended
December 31, 2018, generating $14.3 million in noninterest income, compared to $252.8 million of mortgage loans during the
year ended December 31, 2017, generating $10.4 million in noninterest income and $259.4 million of mortgage loans during
the year ended December 31, 2016, generating $9.8 million in noninterest income. In 2015, we expanded our morigage banking
operations to Marlcopa County, Arizona and Albuquerque, New Mexico. In 2016, we expanded our physical morigage
origination footprint te Lynnwood and Puyallup, Washingion, Medford, Oregon, West Linn, Oregon, Rio Rancho, Mew
Mexico, Yuma, Arizona and Tucson, Arizona (subsequently moved to Tubae, Arizona). Subject to market conditions, and
porticularly changes in the interest rate environment, we intend to continug to grow ouwr mortgage banking business by
selectively adding experienced mortgage lending personnel to leverage our scalable buginess model, We believe we have
managed our mortgage banking operations to provide cost= management flexibility in the event of unfavorable economic
conditions or increases in market interest rates,

L] Disciplined expansion through erganic growih and opporianisiic bank or branch acquisitiens. We completed our acquisition
of Bank 1440 in August 2014, While we expect organic growth will be our primary stealegie focus, we will also consider
ncquisition opportunities that we belleve would enhance the value of our franchise and yield potential financial benefits for our
stockholders.
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Manage credit risk fo matatain a low level of nonperforming asseis. We believe strong asset quality is a key to our long-
term financial success, and we have malntained this focus through our acquisition of Bank 1440 and our subsequent increase
in commercial lending from 2015 through 2018, Our strategy for credit risk management focuses on having a very experienced
team of credit professionals, well-defined policies and procedures, appropriate loan underwriting eriteria and active eredit
monitoring. Our nonperforming nssets to total assets ratio was 0,95% at December 31, 2018, 1.62% as of December 31,2017

and 1.81% as of December 31, 2016, Approximately 3% of our nonperforming asseis as of December 31, 2018 are covered
by government guarantees,

Increase core depoxies, with emphasis on fow cost commercial demand depoxiis. We seek core deposits to provide o stable
source of funds for loan growth, at costs consistent with improving our interest rate spread and profitability. Core deposits also
help us maintain loan-to-deposit ratios at levels consistent with our risk toleranée and regulatory expectations. We consider our
core deposits to include demand deposits, negotlable orders of withdrawal (MNOW) and aulomatic transfer service accounts,
money market deposit accounts, other savings deposits, and certificates of deposit under $250,000, excluding wholesale and
brokered deposits, As purt of our focus on commercial loan growth, our lenders are expected to source business checking
accounts from our borrowers, Moninterest bearing deposits were $45.4 million, or 17.1% of deposits at December 31, 2018,

§37.5 million, or 15.9% of deposits, at December 31, 2017, and $36.4 million, or 16.2% of deposit, ot December 31, 20146,

Competition

We face significant competition in originating loans and attracting deposits. Our primary market area and other areas in
which we operate have a high concentration of financial institutions, many of which are significantly larger institutions that have
greater financial resources than we have, and many of which are our competitors to varying degrees, Our competition for loans and
lenses comes principally from commercial banks, savings banks, mortgage banking companies, the U.S, Government, credit unions,
leasing companics, insurance companies, real estate conduits and other companies that provide financial services to businesses and
individuals, Our most direct competition for deposits has historically come from commereial banks, savings banks and eredit unions,
We face additional competition for deposits from online financial institutions and non-depository competitors such as the mutual
fund industry, securities and brokerage firms and insurance companies.

We seek to meet this competition by emphasizing personalized service and efficient decision-making tallored to individual
needs, In nddition, we reward long-standing relationships with preferred rates and terms on deposit products based on existing and
prospective lending business. We do not rely on any individual, group or entity for n materinl portion of our loans or deposits,

As of June 30, 2018 {the latest date for which information is available), Bank 34°s deposit market share was 13,22% of total
daposils in Otera County, Mew Mexico, repreenting the third largest market share of tén institutions in Olero County; 1.76% aof
total deposits in Dona Ana County, New Mexico, representing the 13th largest market share of 18 institutions in Dona Ana County;
and 0.14% of total deposits in Maricopa County, Arizona, representing the 37th largest market share of 60 institutions in Maricopa
County.
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Market Area

Bank 34 operates four full-service banking centers, one each in Otero and Dona Ana counties in New Mexico and two in
Maricopa County, Arizona, Bank 34 also operates ten residential morgage and commercial loan produciion offices, one each in EI
Paso, Texns, Scottsdale, Arizona, Yuma, Arizona, Albuquerque, New Mexico, Gilbert, Arizonn, Tubac, Arizona, Medford, Oregon,
West Linn, Oregon, Puyallup, Washington, and Lynnwoaod, Washington.

Arizona. 2018 brought a diverse resurgence of employment growth as yearsto-date job growth through October 2018
exeeeded 73,000, with construction contributing the most new jobs since the boom year of 2006. The economy has diversified from
a population-driven model and has attracted higher value-added industries since the end of the Great Recession. The Phoenix
metropolitan area is currently the fifth fastest growing out of 37 U.S. metropolitan areas, with employment above one million
workers, The combination of new residents and an aging Baby Boomer cohort is pushing demand for health care, consiruction,
restaurants, and retailing, Based on data through October 2018, Arizona saw an increase in personal income of 5.1%, increase in
population of 112,000 and a decrease in unemployment from 4.7% to 4.5%. Overall, home prices in Arizona as tracked by the
Federal Housing Finance Agency - All Transactions Price Index (sales and appraisal data) have increased to 95% of the 2006 peak,
and are up 8.9% for the first 10 months of 2018, Arizona's home prices, in comparison to other western states, are still considered
very affordable, It is anticipated that Arizona’s econemy will continue with solid growth, driven by o mix of new and long established
drivers, Construction in all sectors including single family homes, multi-family, office, retnil and industrinl is expected to remain
strong through 2019 with multi-family being the only segment expected to decline from 2018 volumes, A consensus forecast For the
metropolitan Phoenix area is employment increasing 3.0% and unemployment dropping below 4.0% by the end of 2019,

New Mexico, Las Cruces' metropolitan siatistical area (MSA) unemployment as of October 2018 was 5.1% while Otero
County's was 4.7% as compared 1o 6.3% and 5.7%, respectively, a vear belore, October 2018 state unemployiment was at 4.5%.
Mew Mexico's total population has been consistently arcund or slightly below 2.1 million since crossing 2 million in 2008 followed
by population decreases in 2014 and 2015, Mew Mexico gained a litile over 2,000 residents between July 1, 2017 and July 1,
2018, Mew Mexico is beginning to attract higher-wage employment with commitments from Facebook, Metflix, Safelite and Union
Pacific. One of the main advantages that New Mexico has to offer is very nffordable housing and; therefore, an overall affordable
cost of living.

Lending Activities

At December 31, 2018, our gross loans held for investment consisted of $233.1 million, or 81.3%, commercial real satale
loans (including multi-family); $29.9 million, or 10.4%, one- 1o four-family residential real estate loans; $17.5 million, or 6.1%,
commercial and industrial loans, and 36,4 million, or 2,.2%, consumer and other loans, At December 31, 2018, commercial real estate
and multi-family loans included construction loans of §20.8 million, We currently sell o significont majority of our originated
residential mortgage loans in the secondury market, Our residentinl mortgage loans held for sale portfolio totaled $26.9 million at
Decembor 31, 2018,

Coarimercial Real Estate Loans, Al December 31, 2018, commaercial real estate loans were $233.1 million, or 81.3%, of
our total gross loans held for investment. This amount includes $42.3 million of multi-family residential real estate loans which are
deseribed below, Our commercial real estate loans are generally secured by properties used for busingss purposes such as office
buildings, industrial and retail facilities, At December 31, 2018, $32.7 million of our commercial real estate portfollo was owner
ocoupied commercinl real estate, and 5200.4 million was secured by income producing, or non-owner occupled commercial real
estate. We currently target new commercial real estate loan originations to experienced, growing small- and mid-size owners and
investors in our market area, The average outstanding loan in our commercial real estate portfolio was 3690,000 as of December 31,
2018, although we originate commercial real estate loans with balances significantly larger than this average. At December 31, 2018,
our ten largest commaercial real estate loans had on average balance of £3.6 million.
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We focus our commercial real estate lending on properties within our primary market areas, but we will originate
commercial real estate loans on properties located outside this area based on an established relationship with a strong borrower. We
intend to continue to grow our commercial real estate loan portfolie while maintaining prudent underwriting standards.

We originate o variety of fixed and adjustable rate commercial real estate loans with terms and amortization perlods
generally up to 23 years, although our commercial real estate loans generally have balloon terms, Interest rates and payments on our
ndjustable rate loans generally adjust daily ond generally ore indexed to the prime rate s published in The Wall Siveet Journal, plus
a margin, We gencerally include pre-payment penalties on commoercial real estate loans we originate, Commercial real estate loan
amounts generally do not exceed 75% to B0% of the property's appraised value at the time the loan is originated., Aggregate debt
service ratios, including the guarantor's cash fow and the borrower's other projects, have a guideling minimum income 1o debt
service ratio of 1.30x. For commercial real estate loans in excess of $500,000, we require independent appraisals from an approved
appralsers list, For such loans below 5500,000, we require formal evaluations but do not require an independent appraisal. We require
commercial real estate loan borrowers with loan relationships in excess of $100,000 to submit annual financial statements and/or
rent rolls on the subject property, We may request such information for smaller loans on a case-by-case basis, Commercial real estate
properties may also be subject to annual inspections with pictures as evidence appropriate maintenance is being performed by the
owner/borrower, The loan and its borrowers and/or guarantors are subject to an annual loan review verifying the loan is properly
risk rated based upon covenant compliance and other terms as provided for in the loan agreements, While this process does not
prevent loans from becoming delinguent, it provides us with the opporiunity to better identify problem loans in a timely manner and
1o work with the borrower,

Our three largest commercial real estate loans at December 31, 2018 included a $4.6 million school loan originated May
2016 and increased April 2017, a $4.5 million industrial property loan originated October 2018 and & $3.8 million retail strip center
and restaurant building loan originated March 2017. The collateral securing these loans is all located in our primary lending areas,
At December 31, 2018, all of these loans were performing in accordance with their terms,

Multi=-Family Real Estate Loans. Al December 31, 2018, multi-family real estate loans were $42.3 million, or 14.7%, of
our total loan portfolio. We originate individual multi-family real estate loans to experienced, growing small- and mid-gize owners
and investors in our market areas. Our multl-family real estate loans are generally secured by propertles conalsting of five to 40
rental uniis. The average outstanding loan size in our multi-family real estate porifolio was $829,000 as of December 31, 2018, We
generally do not make multi-family real estate loans outside our primary market arens,

We originate n variety of fixed and adjustable rate multi-family real estate loans with balloon and amortization terms up to
30 vears, Interest rates and payments on our adjustable rate loans genérally adjust daily and generally are indexed to the prime rate
as published in The Wall Street Journal, plus a margin. We generally include pre-payment penalties on loans we originate. Multi-
family real estate loan amounts generally do not exceed 65% o T0% of the property’s appraised value al the time the loan is
originated. Aggregate debt service ratlos, Including the guarantor's cash flow and the borrower's other projects, have a guideline
ininimum income to debt service ratio of 1.30x, We require multi-family real estate loan borrowers with loan relationships in excess
of $100,000 to submit annual financial statements and/or rent rolls on the subject property. We may request such information for
smaller loans on & case-by-case basis, These properties may also be subject to annual inspections with pictures s evidence
appropriate maintenance is being performed.

Our largest multi-family real estate loan at December 31, 2018 totaled §3.5 million, was originated in June 2018 and is
secured by 39 units out of a 55-unit complex. At December 31, 2018, this loan was performing in accordance with its terims.
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Commercial and Industrial Loans. We make commercial and industrial loans. primarily in our market area, to a variety of
professionals, sole proprictorships and small businesses. These loans are generally secured by business assets, and we may support
this collateral with junior liens on real property. At December 31, 2018, commercial and industrial loans were £17.5 million, or 6.1%
of our total loan portfolio. As part of our relationship driven focus, we encourage our commercial borrowers to maintain their primary
deposit accounts with us, which enhances our interest rate spread and profitability.

Commercial lending products include term loans and revolving lines of credit. Commercial loans and lines of credit are
misde with either adjustable or fixed rates of interest, Adjustable rates and Nxed rates are based on the prime rate as published in The
Wall Street Jonrnal, plus a margin, We are focusing our efforts on experienced, growing small- to medium-sized, privately-held
companies with solid historical and projected cosh flow that operate in our market areas.

When making commercial and industrial loans, we consider the financial statements of the borrower, our lending history
with the borrower, the debt service capabilities and global cash flows of the borrower and other guarantors, the projecied cash flows
of the business and the value of the collateral, accounts receivable, inventory and equipment. Depending on the collateral used to
secure the loans, commercial and industrial loans are made in amounts of up to 80% of the value of the collateral securing the loan,
All of these loans nre secured by assets of the respective borrowers.

A portion of our commercial and industrial loans are guaranteed by the U.S. Small Business Administration (“SBA™)
through the SBA 7(a) loan program. The SBA 7(a) loan program supporis, through a U.S. Government guarantee, some portion of
the traditional commercial loan underwriting that might not be fully covered absent the guarantee. A typical example would be a
business acquiring another business, where the value purchased is an enterprise value (as opposed (o tangible assets), which resulis
in a collateral shortfall under raditional loan underwriting requirements. In addition, SBA 7(u) loans, through term loans, can provide
a good source of permanent working capital for growing companies,

Our largest commercial and industrial loan at December 31, 2018 was a $2.8 million revolving line of credit originated in
June 2017 ond renewed in September 2018 with a $2.1 million outstanding balance. This loan is to a wholesale aerospace parts
distributor and is secured by a blanket lien on all asseéts owned and acquired by the company.

Constraceion and Land Development Loans, At December 31, 2018, construction and land development loans were £26.4
million, or 9.2% of our total loan portfolio, consisting of $20.8 million of commercial and multi-family real estate loans, $2.9 million
of residential land or development loans and $2.7 million of consumer one- to four-family residential loans, At December 31, 2018,
none of our consumer one- (o four-family residential construction loans and $15.8 million of our commercial and multi-family real
estate construction loans are expecied to convert to permanent loans upon completion of the construction phase. The majority of the
balance of these loans is secured by properties located in our primary lending area,

We primarily make construction loans for commercial development projects, including hotels, small industrial, retail, office
and apartment buildings. Most of our construction loans are interest-only loans that provide for the payment of interest during the
construction phase, which is usually up to 12 to 24 months, At the end of the construction phase, the loan may convert to a permanent
morigage loan or the loan may be paid in full, Construction loans generally can be made with a maximum loan-to-value ratio of 0%
of the estimated appraised market value upon completion of the project. Before making a commitment to fund a construction loan,
we require an appraisal of the property by an independent licensed appraiser for loans in excess of $500,000. We also generally
require inspections of the property before disbursements of funds during the term of the construction loan,

We also originate construction and land development loans to contractors and builders to finance the construction of single-
family homes and subdivisions, While we may originate these loans whether or not the collateral property underlying the loan is
under contract for sale, we consider each project carefully in light of current residential real estate market conditions, We actively
maonitor the number of unsold homes in our construction loan portfolio and local housing markets to attempt to maintain an
appropriate balance between home sales and new loan originations, We generally will limit the maximum number of speculative
units (units that are not pre-sold) approved for each builder, We have attempied to diversify the risk associated with speculative
construction lending by doing business with experienced small and mid-sized builders within our market area.
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Chur largest construction loan at December 31, 2018 totaled $3.0 million, was originated in January 2018 and is secured by
a car wash located in our primary market aren, At December 31, 2018, this loan was performing In accordance with lts terms.

One- to Four-Family Residential Real Extate Loans. Our one- to four-family residential real estate loan portfolio consisis
of mortgage loans that enable borrowers 1o purchase or refinance existing homes, most of which serve as the :|;irin'w,r_n;.r residence of
the owner. Al December 31, 2018, $29.9 million, or 10.4% of our loan portfolio, consisted of one- to four-family residentinl renl
estate loans, compared to $29.1 million, or 11.1% of total loans, at December 31, 2017,

One- to four-family residential real estate loans are gencrally originated with the intention of sale. By selling a large majority
of the one- to four-family residential real estate loans originated through its morgage banking operations for the past several years,
the Company has been reducing the balance of those loans on the balance sheet and the percentage of residential real estate loans to
total loans, This has helped diversify the portfolio and increase the relative share of shorter term fixed rate and adjustable rate
commaercial and commercial real estate loans,

Generally, one- to four-family residential real estate loans are originated in amounts up 1o 80% of the lesser of the appraised
value of purchase price of the property, with private mortgage insurance required on loans with a loan-to-value ratio in excess of
80%. We will not make loans with a loan-to-value ratio in excess of 100% for loans secured by single-family homes. Fixed rate one-
to four-family residentinl real estate loans generally are originated for terma of 10 o 30 vears. Generally, all fixed rate one- to four-
family residentinl real estate loans are underwritien according to Freddie Mac, FHA, VA, USDA and Correspondent Invesiors
policies and procedures.

In an effort to provide financing for moderate income home buyers, we offer Veterans Adminisiration (VA), Federnl
Housing Administration (FHA) and bond loans speeific 1o the states where we conduct business. These programs offer one-= to four-
family residential real estate loans 1o gualified individuals. These loans are offered with Nixed rates of interest and terms of up to 30
years, and are secured by one- to four-family residentinl properties. All of these loans are originated using ageney underwriting
guidelines,

We also offer adjustable rate mortgage loans for one- to four-family properties, with an interest rate based on the one-year
Constant Maturity Treasury Bill Index, which adjusts annually from the ouiset of the loan or which adjusis nnnually after o three-,
five-, sevens, or ten=yoar initial fixed rate period. We originated $5.7 million of adjustable rote onesto four-family residential lonns
during the year ended December 31, 2018, all of which was sold in the secondary market, Our adjustable rate mortgage loans
generally provide for maximum rate adjustments of 2% per adjustment, with a lifelime maximum adjustment up to 6% above the
initial rate, regardless of the initial rate. Our adjustable rate one- to four-family residential real estale loans amortize over terms of
up to 30 years,

Regulations limit the amount that an institution may lend relative to the appraised value of the real estate securing the loan,
as determined by an appraisal of the property at the time the loan is originated. All borrowers are required to obinin title insurance,
We also mquirn hameswner's insurance and fire and casualty insurance and, where circumstances warrant, flood insurance, on
properlies securing real estate loans, Al December 31, 2018, our largest one- to four-family residential real estate loan had a principal
balance of $547,000 and was secured by a residence located in New Mexico. Al December 31, 2018, this loan was performing in
accordance with its original terms.
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Consumer and Other Loans. We offer a limited range of consumer and other loans, principally to customers with other
relationships residing in our primary market area with sccepiable credit ratings. ©Our consumer and other loans generally consist of
home equity loans or lines of credit, loans secured by deposit accounts, loans on new and used automobiles and unsecured personal
loans. At December 31, 2018, consumer loans were $6.4 million, or 2.2% of total loans, The underwriting standards utilized for
home equity lines of eredit include a determination of the applicant’s credit history, an assessment of the applicant’s ability to meet
existing ﬂbligﬂliunu and payments on the proposed loan and the value of the collaternl securing the loan. The loansto=value ratio for
a home equity line of eredit is generally limited to 75%. The procedures for underwriting other consumer loans include an assessment
of the applicant’s payment history on other debis and ability 1o meet existing obligations plus payments on the proposed loan.

Loan Underwriting Risks

Ciunmercial ad Multi-Family Real Extade Loans, Loans secured by commercial and multi-Tamily real esiate generally
have larger balances and involve a greater degree of risk than one- to four-family residential renl estaie loans, OF primary concern
in commercial and multi-family real estate lending is the borrower's creditworthiness and the fensibility and cash flow potentinl of
the praject. Paymenis on loans secured by income properties often depend on successful operation and management of the properties.
AR a result, repaymant of such loans may be subject to a greater extent than residential roal estate loans, to adverse conditions in the
real estate market or the economy. To monitor cash flows on income properties, we require borrowers and loan guarantors to provide
annual financial statements on commercial and multi-family real estate loans. In reaching a decision on whether Lo make a
commercial or multi-family real estate loan, we consider and review a global cash flow analysis of the borrower and consider the
net operating income of the property, the borrower's expertise, credit history and profitability and the value of the underlying
property, We have generally required thai the properties securing these real estaie loans have an aggregate debt service ratio,
including the guarantor's cash flow and the borrower's other projects, of at least 1.30x, An environmental phase one report iz obiained
when the possibility exists that hazardous materinls may have existed on the site, or the site may have been impacted by adjoining
properties that handled hazardous materials,

If we foreclose on a commercial real estate or multi-family loan, the marketing and liquidation period to convert the real
eatate asset 1o cash can be lengthy with substantial holding cosis. In addition, vacancies, deferred maintenance, repairs and market
stigma can result in prospective buyers expecting sale price concessions to offset their real or perceived economic losses for the time
it takes them to returm the property o profitability. Depending on the individual eircumstances, inilial charge-ofls and subsequent
losses on commercial real estate loans con be unpredictable and substantial.

Canstruction and Land Development Loans, Cur construction loans are based upon estimates of costs and values
associated with the completed project. Underwriting is focused on the borrowers' financial strength, credit history and demonstrated
ability to produce a quality product and effectively market and manage their operations.

Construction lending invelves additional risks when compared with permanent lending because funds are advanced upon
the security of the projeet, which is of uneertain value prior to ils completion. Because of the uncertainties inherent in estimating
construction costs, as well as the market value of the completed project and the effects of governmental regulation of real property,
it iz relatively difficult to evaluate accurately the total funds required to complete a project and the related loan-to-value ratio. In
addition, generally during the term of a consiruction loan, inierest may be funded by the borrower or disbursed from an interest
reserve set nside from the construction loan budget. These loans often involve the disbursement of substantial funds with repayment
substantially dependent on the success of the ultimate praject and the ability of the borrower to sell or lease the property or obtain
permanent take-out financing, rather than the ability of the borrower or guarantor to repay principal and interest, 1f the appraised
value of a completed project proves to be overstated, we may have inadequate security for the repayment of the loan upon completion
of construction of the project and may incur a loss,
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Commerclal awd Dadustefal Loans, Unlike residential real estate loans, which generally are made on the basis of the
borrower's ability to make repayment from his or her employment or other income, and which are secured by real property whose
value tends to be more ensily ascertainable, commercial and indusirial loans are of higher risk and typically are made on the basis of
the borrower’s ability to make repayment from the cash flow of the borrower’s business and the collateral securing these loans may
fluctuate in value, Our commercial and industrial loans sre originated primarily based on the identified cash flow of the borrower
and secondarily on the underlying collateral provided by the borrower, Most oflen, this collateral consisis of real esiate, accounts
receivable, inventory or equipment. Credit support provided by the borrower for most of these loans and the probability of repayment
is based on the liquidation of the pledged collateral and enforcement of a personal guarantee, if any. As a result, the availability of
funds for the repayment of commercial and industrial loans may depend substantially on the success of the business itself, Further,
any collateral securing such loans may depreciale over time, may be difficult to appraise and may fluctuate in value,

Aidjustable Rate Loans. While we anticipate that adjustable rate loans will better offset the adverse effects of an increase
in interest rates ns compared to fixed-rate loans, an incrensed monthly payment required of adjustable rate loan borrowers in a rising
interest rate environment could cause an increase in delinguencies and defaults, In o high interest rate environment, the marketability
of the underlying collateral may be adversely affected as the value of the underlying collateral decreases. For our adjustable rate
org- 1o lour-family real estate loans, upward adjustment of the contractual interest rate is also limited by the maximum periodic and
lifetime interest rate adjuslmums permitted by our loan documents and, therefore, the effectiveness of adjustable rate renl estate lonns
may be limited during periods of rapidly rising interest rales,

Cansiumier and Oiher Loans, Consumer loans may entall greater risk than resldential real estate loans, particularly in the
case of consumer loans that are unsecured or secured by assets that depreciate rapldly, such as motor vehicles. Repossessed collateral
for a defaulted consumer loan may not provide an adequate source of repayment for the outstanding loan and a small remaining
deficiency often does not warrant further substantial collection efforts against the borrower, Consumer loan collections depend on
the barrower's continuing financial stability, and therefore are likely to be adversely affected by various factors, inctuding jub loss,
divorce, illness or personal bankruptey. Farthermore, the application of various federal and state lows, including federal and sinte
bankruptey and insolvency laws, may limit the amount that ean be recovered on such loans,

Loan Originations, Purchases and Sales

Lending activities are conducted primarily by our loan personnel operating at our four full-service banking offices and eight
loan origination centers, All loans originated by us are underwritten pursuant to our policies ond procedures, We miginuu Both
adjustable-rate and fixed-rate loans. Our ability to originate fixed or adjustable-rate loans is dependent upon competition for such
loans and the relative customer demand for such loans, which is affected by current and expected future levels of market interest
ralés.

We sell the majority of the one- to four-family reaidential real estate loans we originate in the secondary market. The
mortgage loans that we currently originate for snle include mortgage loans which conform to the underwriting standards specified
by Freddic Mac, Federal Housing Administration (FHA), US Department of Veteran Affhira (VA), U.S. Department of Agriculture
(USDA} and Correspondent Investors, During the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, we originated $317.2 million and
$£254.2 million of one- to four-family loans and sold $305.8 million and $252.8 million, respectively, We recognize, ot the time of
sile, the cash gain or loss on the sale of the loans based on the difference between the net cash proceeds received ond the carrying
value of the loans sold.

We participate out interests in commercial real estate loans to other financial institutions, including the guaranteed portions
of SBA or USDA loans, the portion of other loans exceeding our borrowing limits and periodically other loans when portfolio growth
surges and the balances exceeds target portfolio loan levels, At December 31, 2018, we were servicing $47.0 million of commercial
real estate lonns where we had participated out an interest to other financial institutions, For the years ended December 31, 2018 and
2017, we participated out loan participations of §9.2 million and $20.8 million, respectively,
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Loan Approval Procedures and Authority

Our lending activities follow written, non-discriminatory, underwriting standards and loan origination procedures
established by management and approved by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors has granted loan approval authority to
cartain officers up to prescribed limits, depending on the officer's experience, the type of loan and whether the lonn is secured or
unsecured. Loans (o mlnllunﬂ.hiph of 32.0 million and below require approval by members of senior management. Loans to
relationships greater than $2.0 million require approval by the Director's Loan Committee, Loans that involve exceptions to loan
policy must be authorized by senlor management. Loan policy exceplions are fully disclosed 1o the approving authority, either an
individual officer or the appropriate management or Director's Loan Committee prior to comimitment. Exceptions are reported to
the Board of Directors monthly,

Loans-to-Cne Borrower Limit

The maximum amount that we may lend to one borrower and the borrower's related entities is generally limited, by
rngulat:‘ﬂn, to 15% of our unimpaired capital and surplus. At December 31, 2018, our regulatory limit on loans=to=one borrower was
$6.2 million. At that date, the largest aggregate amount loaned 1o one borrower was 5.7 million, consisting of a 28-unit apartment
complex and 39 condominium units. The loans comprising this lending relationship were performing in accordance with their
original repayment terms at December 31, 2018.

Investment Activities

Bank 34 has an Asset/Liability Committee which is responsible, among other duties, for implementing the Bank's
Investment Policy. The Investment Policy is reviewed annually and any changes to the policy are recommended to, and subject to
the approval of, our board of direciors. While general investment strutegies nre developed and nuthorized by the Asset/Linbility
Commitiee, the execution of specific actions rests with the Chief Financial Officer, who is Bank 34's designated Investment Officer,
In the abzence of the Chief Financial Officer, the Chief Executive Officer will be the designated Investment Officer, The Investment
Officer Is responaible for ensuring that the guidelines and requirements ingluded in the Investment Policy are followed and that all
securities are considered prudent for investment. The lnvestment Officer is authorized (0 execute investment transactions (purchases
nnd sales) without the prior approval of the Asset/Liability Comimittee and within the scope of the established investment policy;
however, all transactions shall be reviewed and ratified by the Asset/Liability Commiitee and Board of Directors.

Bank 34 utilizes the services of an independent investment advisor to assist in managing the investment portfolio, The
investment advisor is responsible for maintaining current information regarding securities dealers with whom they are conducting
business on our behalf. A list of appropriate dealers is provided annually to the board of directors for approval and authorization
prior 1o execition of rades. The investimant advisor, through its assigned porifolio manager, must contact our designated Investment
Officer to review all investment recommendations and transactions and receive approval from the designated Investment Officer
prior to execution of any transaction that might be executed on our behalf. Upon receipt of approval, the investment advisor, or ils
nssigned portfolio manager, is authorized to conduet all investment business on our behalf.

We have legal authority to invest in various types of investment securities and liquid asseis, including U5, Treasury
obligations, securities of various government-sponsored enterprises, residential mortgage-backed securities and municipal
governments, deposits at the Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas, certificntes of deposit of federally insured institutions, investment
grade corporate bonds and investment grade marketable equity securities, including common stock and money market mutual funds,
Chr uqui:y securities generally pay dividends. We also are required to maintain an investment in Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas
stock, which investment is based on the level of our Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings. We have the authority under applicable
law to invest in derivative securities. Al December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company had $381,000 and $183,000 in fair value of
morigage interest rate lock commitment (“IRLC") assets and $154,000 and $16,000 in liabilities to national investment brokers
representing the net fuir value of forward trade commitments utilized 1o hedge loans in our mongage banking pipeline with a national
values of $21.5 million and £13.5 million, respectively, Our Investment objectives are to provide and maintain liquidity, 1o establish

an acceptable level of interest rate and credit risk, to provide a use of funds when demand for loans I8 weak and to generale a
fuvorable return,
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At December 31, 2018 our investment security portfolio had a fair value of $33.4 million, and consisted primarily of
mortgage-backed securities, securities of U.5, Government Agencies and taxable municipal bonds, All investment securities as of
December 31, 2018 were classified as available-for-sale. Bonds secured by adjustable rate loans were 4.9% of the total portfolio.

Each reporting period, we evaluate all securities with a decline in fair value below the amortized cost to determine whether
or not the impairment is deemed to be other than temporary, Other than temporary impalrment is required (o be recognlzed I (1) we
intend to sell the security; (2) it Is more likely than not that we will be required to sell the security before recovery of its amortized
cost basis; or (3) for debt securities, the present value of expected cash flows is not sufficient to recover the entire amortized cost
basis, At December 31, 2018 our investment securities had a fair value of £33 4 million and a net unrealized loss of $531,000, We
believe the decline in fair value is attributable to changes in interest rates and liquidity and not credit quality, The Bank does not
have the intent to sell these securities before maturity and it is unlikely that it will be required to sell them before their anticipated
recovery. Therefore, the Bank does not consider the decling to be other than temporary. Mo other-than=temporary impairmoent was
recognized for any periods from 2012 through December 31, 2018

Martgage-Backed Securiifes, We purchase mortgage-backed securities insured or guaranteed by Fannie Mae, Freddie Mac
and Ginnle Mae. We invest in mortgage-backed securities to nchieve positive interest rate spreads with minimal administrative
expense, and lower our credit risk as a result of the guarnntees provided by Freddie Mac, Fannie Mae and Ginnie Mae,

Mortgage-backed securities are created by the pooling of morigages and the issuance of a security with an interest rate that
is less than the interest rates on the underlying mortgages. Morlgage-backed securities typically represent a participation interest in
a pool of single=family or multi-family morigages, although we focus our investments on mortgage-backed securities backed by one-
to four-family mortgages. The issuers of such securities (generally U.S. government agencles and government-sponsored enterprises,
including Fannie Mae, Freddie Mac and Ginnle Mae) pool and resell the participation interests in the form of securities to investors
such as Putnam Bank, and guarantee the payment of principal and interest to investors. Morigage-backed securities generally yield
less than the loans that underlie such securities becanse of the cost of payment guarantees and credit enhancements, However,
murtgugc-huck:d securities are usunlly more liguid than individual mortgage loans and may be used to collateralize our spocific

linbilities and obligations,

At December 31, 2018 morigage-backed securities totaled 528.3 million, or 84.7% of total securities, of which, 5.7% were
backed by adjustable rate morigage loans and 94.3% were backed by fixed rate morigage loans, The mortgage-backed securities
portfalio had a weighted average yvield of 2.53% at December 31, 2018,

Investiments in morigage-backed securities involve a risk that nctunl prepayments may differ from estimated prepayments
over the life of the security, which may require adjustments to the amortization of any premium or aceretion of any discount relating
to such instruments thereby changing the net yield on such securities. There is also reinvestment risk associated with the cash Mows
from such securities or if such securities are redeemed by the issuer. In addition, the market value of such securities may be adversely
nffected by changes in interest rales.

LLS. Governmeni and Governnteni-Sponsored Securitfes, At December 31, 2018, our U5, Government and government-
sponsored securities portfolio totaled $1.4 million, or 4,3% of total securities, While U.S, Government and government-sponsored
securities generally provide lower yields than other investments in our securities investment portfolio, we maintain these investments,
to the extent appropriate, for liquidity purposes, as collateral for borrowings and prepayment protection.
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Munlcipal Obligatlons. At December 31, 2018 our investment in municipal obligations totaled $3.7 million or 11.0% of
total securities and 1.0% of total assets. The Bank’s investment in municipal bonds may not exceed 3% of toml assets, Municipal
obligations generally carry a higher interest rate than U.S. Government obligations but also carry a higher credit risk,

Deposit Activities

Our deposit accounts consist principally of certificates of deposit, savings accounts, checking accounts and money market
necounts, We provide commercial checking accounts and related services, such as online cash management. We also provide low-
cost checking nccount services,

Our deposits are generated mainly from residents and businesses within our primary deposit market area, Deposit account
terms vary, with the principal differences being the minimum balance required, the amount of time the funds must remain on deposit
and the interest rate.

Intereat rales, maturity terms, service fees and withdrawal penalties are established on a periodic basis, supported by third
party reporting of competitive deposit rates by market. Deposit rates and terms are based primarily on current operating sirategies
ond market rates, liquidity requirements, rates paid by competitors and growth goals. Personalized customer service and long-
standing relationships with customers are relied upon to attract and retain deposits,

The flow of deposits is influenced significantly by general economic conditions, changes in money market and other
prevailing interest rates and competition, The variety of deposit accounts offered allows us to be competitive in obtaining funds and
responding to changes in consumer demand. Based on experience, we believe that our deposits are relatively stable, However, the
ability to atract and maintain deposits and the rates paid on these deposits, has been and will continue to be significantly affecied
by market conditions which may be significantly impacted by what appears to be an increasing rate environment and assoginted
impact on deposit pricing.

At December 31, 2018, our deposiis totaled $265.2 milllon, Interest-bearing deposits wotaled $219.9 million and noninterest-
bearing deposits totaled $45.4 million, Savings, money market and checking deposits totaled $187.7 million, and certificates of
deposit totaled §77.5 million, of which $30.5 million had maturitics of one year of less.

Subsidinry Activitics

Bancorp 34, Ine. has no subsidiaries other than Bank 34,

Personnel

At December 31, 2018, Bank 34 had 164 full-time employees and four part-time employees, none of whom was party (o a
collective bargaining agreement, Bank 34 believes it has a good working relationship with its employees,

TAXATION

Bancorp 34 and Bank 34 are sulyject 1o federal and state income taxation in the same general manner as other corporations,
with some exceptions discussed below, The following discussion of federal and state taxation is intended only to summarize certain
pertinent tax matters and is not 8 comprehensive description of the tax rules applicable 1o Bancorp 34 or Bank 34,

Chur federal and state tax returns have not been audited for the past five years,
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Federnl Tuxntion

Federal Tax Reform. On December 22, 2017, President Trump signed into law H.R. 1, commonly known as the Tax Cuts
and Jobs Act of 2017 (the “Act”). The Act includes a number of changes in existing tax law impacting businesses including, among
other things, a reduction of the federal corporate income 1ax rate from 34% to 21% effective January 1, 2018, As o result, we are
required to re-measure, through Income tax expense, our deferred tax assets and liabilities using the enacted rate nt which we expect
them to be recovered or settled. The re-measurement of our net deferred tax asset resulted in additional income tax expense of §1.2
million in 2017,

Method af Acconnting. For federnl income tax purposes, Bancorp 34 and Bank 34 currently report their income and
expenges on the acerual method of accounting and use a tax year ending December 31 for filing thelr federal income tax returna,

Taxiable Distribitions and Recapiire. Prior to the 1996 Act, bad debt reserves created prior to January 1, 1988 were 51,1hj4:gt
to recapture into taxable income If Bank 34 falled 1o meet certain thrifl assel and definitional tests. Federal legislation has eliminated
these thrift-related recapture rules. At December 31, 2018, our total federal pre-1988 base year reserve was approximately $2.7
million, or $673,000 tax-effected, However, under current law, pre-1988 base vear reserves remain subject to recapiure if Bank 34
makes certain non-dividend distributions, repurchases any of its stock, pays dividends in excess of tax earnings and profits, or ceases
to maintain & bank charter,

Alfternative Minimum Tax. Prior 1o January 1, 2018, the Internal Revenue Code imposes an alternative minimum ax
(“AMT™) at a rate of 20% on a base of regular taxable income plus cerlain tax preferences, which we refer to as “aliemative minimum
taxable income.” The AMT is payable to the extent such alternative minimum taxable income is in excess of an exemption amount
and the AMT exceeds the regular income tax. Net operating losses can offset no more than 90% of alternative minimum taxable
income. Certaln AMT payments may be used as credits against regular tax liabilities in future years Effective January 1, 2018, the
corpornte AMT is repenaled, At December 31, 2018, the Company had no AMT credit carryforwards.

Net Operating Loss Carryovers. Prior to January 1, 2018, subject to certain limitations, n company may carry back net
operating losses to the preceding two taxable years and forward to the succeeding 20 taxnble years, For net operating losses generated
beginning January 1, 2018, there are no carry backs allowed and an unlimited carry forward period, At December 31, 2018, Bancorp
34 had £4.0 million in net operating loss carry forwards for federal income tax purposes,

Corporate Dividends-Received Deduction, Bancorp 34 may exclude from its income 100% of dividends received from
Bank 34 as a member of the same affilinted group of corporations, Through December 31, 2017, the corporate dividends-received
deduction is 80% in the cose of dividends received from a corporation in which a corporate reciplent owns at least 20% of its stock,
and corporations that own less than 20% of the stock of o corpoeration distributing a dividend may deduct only 70% of dividends
received or accrued on their behalf, Effective January 1, 2018, the dividends received deduction decrenses from 80% 1o 65% and
T0% ta 50% for corporale recipients owning at least 20% or less than 20%, respectively, of a corporation’s stock,

State Taxation
Bank 34's full service branches in Mew Mexico and Arizona, and loan production offices in Mew Mexico, Arizona, Oregon,

Texas ond Washington subject Bank 34 to taxation in those states, As o Maryland business corporation, Bancorp 34 s required to
file sn annual report with and pay franchise taxes to the state of Maryland,
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SUPERVISION AND REGULATION
General

As o federal savings association, Bank 34 is subject to examination and regulation by the Office of the Comptroller of the
Curreney, and is also subject to examination by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, The federal system of regulation and
supervision establishes a comprehensive framework of activities in which Bank 34 may engage and is intended primarily for the
protection of depositors and the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporntion's Deposit Insurance Fund, This regulation and supervision
establishes a comprehensive framework of nctivities in which an institution may engage and is intended primarily for the protection
of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation's deposit insurance fund and depositors, and not for the protection of security holders.
Bank 34 also 15 a member of and owns stock in the Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas, which is one of the | 1 regional banks in the
Federal Home Loan Bank System.

Under this system of regulation, the regulatory authorities have extensive discretion in connection with their supervisory,
enforcement, rulemaking and examination activities and policies, including rules or policies that: establish minimum capital levels;
restrict the timing and amount of dividend payments; govern the classification of assets; determine the adequacy of loan loss reserves
for regulatory purposes; and establish the timing and amounts of assessmenis and fees. Moreover, as part of their examination
authority, the banking regulators assign numerical ratings to banks and savings institutions relating to capital, asset quality,

management, liguidity, earnings and other factors, These ratings are inherently subjective and the receipt of a less than satisfactory
rating in one or more categories may result in enforcement action by the banking regulators against a financial institution. A less

than satisfactory rating may also prevent a financial institution, such as Bank 34 or its holding company, from obtaining necessary
regulatory approvals to aceess the capilal markets, pay dividends, acquire other financial institutions or establish new branches,

In addition, we must comply with significant anti-meney laundering and anti-terrorism laws and regulations, Community
Reinvestment Act laws and regulations, and fair lending laws and regulations. Governiment agencies have the authorily 1o impose
monetary penalties and other sanctions on institutions that fail to comply with these laws and regulations, which could significantly
affect our business activities, including our ability to ncquire other financial institutions or expand our branch network,

As i savings and loan holding company, Bancorp 34 is required to comply with the rules and regulations of the Federal
Reserve Board. It 18 required to file certain reports with the Federal Reserve Board and is subject to examination by and the
enforcement authority of the Federal Reserve Board. Bancorp 34 is also subject to the rules and regulations of the Securities and
Exchange Commission under the federal securities laws.

Any change in applicable laws or regulations, whether by the Office of the Compiroller of the Currency, the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation, the Federnl Reserve Board, the Securities and Exchange Commission or Congress, could have a material
adverse impact on the operations and financial performance of Bancorp 34 and Bank 34,

Set forth below is a brief description of material regulatory requirements that are or will be applicable to Bank 34 and
Bancorp 34. The deseription is limited to certain material aspects of the statutes and regulations addressed, and is not intended to be
n complete deseription of such statutes and regulations and their effects on Bank 34 and Bancorp 34,

Federal Banking Regulation

Businesy Activitfes. A federal savings association derives its lending and investment powers from the Home Owners' Loan
Act, as amended, and applicable federal regulations. Under these laws and regulations, Bank 34 may invest in mortgage loans secured
by residential and commercial real estate, commercial business and consumer loans, cerinin types of debt securities and cerain other
assets, subject to applicable limits, Bank 34 may also establish subsidiaries that may engage in certain activities not otherwise
permissible for Bank 34, including real estate mvestment and securities and insurance brokerage,
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Capitel Requirenieiits, Federal regulations require federally insured depository institutions to meet several minimum capital
standards: a common equity Tier | capital to risk-based assets ratio of 4.5%, a Tier | capital to risk-based assets ratio of 6.0%, a
total capital to risk-based nssets ratio of 8.0%, and a 4.0% Tier 1 capltal to total assets leverage ratio.

In determining the amount of risk-weighted assets for purposes of ealculating risk-based capital ratios, all assets, including
certain off-balance sheet assets (e.g., recourse obligations, direct credit substitutes, residual interests) are multiplied by a risk weight
factor assigned by the regulations based on the risks believed inherent in the type of nsset, Highcr levels ofgup]tnl e rcquh'cd for
assel categorics believed o present greater risk. Common equity Tier | capital is generally defined ns common stockholders® equity
and retained earnings. Tier | capital is generally defined as commeon equity Tier | and additional Tier | capital, Additional Tier |
capital includes certain noncumulative perpetial preferred stock and related surplus and minority interests in equity accounts of
consolldated subsidiaries. Total capital Ingludes Tier | capital (common equity Tier 1 ¢apital plus additional Tier | capital) and Tier
2 copital. Tier 2 capital is comprised of capital instruments and related surplus, meeling specified requirements, and may inglude
cumulative preferred stock and long-term perpetual preferred stock, mandatory convertible securities, intermediate preferred stock
nnd subordinated debt, Alse included in Tier 2 capital is the allowance for loan and lease losses limited to a maximum of 1.25% of
risk-weighted assets and, for institutions that made such an election regarding the trentment of Accumulated Other Comprehensive
[ncome, up to 45% of net unrealized gains on available=for=5ale equity securities with readily determinable fair values, Calculation
of all types of regulatory capital is subject to deductions and adjusiments specified in the regulations. In nssessing on institution®s
capital adequacy, the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency takes inlo consideration not only these numeric foctors, but
qualimiw factors as well, and has the authority to establizh higher capital requirements for individual institutions where deemed
necessary.

In addition to establishing the minimum regulatory capital requirements, the regulations limit capial distributions and
certain discretionary bonus payments to management if the institution does not hold a “capital conservation bufTer” consisting of
2,5% of common equity Tier | capital to risk-weighted nsset above the amount necessary to meet its minimum risk-based capital
requirements. The capital conservation buffer requirement was phased in beginning January 1, 2016 ot 0,625% of risk-weighted
assets and increased each year until fully implemented at 2,5% of risk-weighted assets on January 1, 2019,

Al December 31, 2018, Bank 34°s capital exceeded all applicable requirements,

Legizlation enacted in May 2018 requires the federal banking agencies, including the Office of the Comptroller of the
Currency, to establish o “community bank leverage ratio” of between 8% to 10% of sverage total consolidated assets for qualifying
institutions with nssets of less than 10 billion of assets, Institutions with capital meeting the specified requirement and ¢lecting to
follow the altemative framework would be deemed to comply with the applicable regulatory capital requirements, including the risk-
based requirements, The federal regulators have issued a proposed rule that would set the ratio at 9%,

Loans-to-One Borrower. Generally, a federal savings association may not make a loan or extend eredit 1o a single or related
group of borrowers in excess of 15% of unimpaired capital and surplus. An additional amount may be loaned, equal 1o 10% of
unimpaired capital and surplus, If the loan is secured by readily marketable collateral, which generally does not include real estate,
As of December 31, 2018, Bank 34 was in compliance with the loans-te-one borrower limitations.

Oualifled Theift Lender Tesi, As a federal savings association, Bank 34 must satisfy the qualified thrift lender, or “QTL"
test, Under the QTL test, Bank 34 must maintain at least 65% of its “porifolio assets™ in “qualified thrift investments® (primarily
residential mortgages and related investments, including mortgage-backed securities) in at least nine months of every 12-month
periad, “Portfolio assets” generally means total assets of a savings association, less the sum of specified liquid assets up to 20% of
total assets, goodwill and other intangible assets, and the value of property used in the eonduct of the savings association's business,

Page 19 of 96



Bank 34 also may satisfy the QTL test by qualifying as a “domestic building and loan association” as defined in the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, s amended. This test generally requires a savings association to have at least 75% of its deposits held by
the public and earn at least 25% of its income from loans and U5, government obligations. Alternatively, o savings association ean
satisfy this test by maintaining at least 60% of its assets in cash, real estate loans and U5, Government or state obligations.

A savings associntion that fails the qualified thrift lender test must operate under specified restrictions set forih in the Home
Owners' Loan Act. The Dodd-Fronk Act made noncomplinnce with the QTL test subject to agency enforcement action for a violation
of law. At December 31, 2018, Bank 34 satisfied the OTL test.

Capital Dixiribuifons. Federal regulations govern capital distributions by a federal savings association, which include cash
dividends, stock repurchases and other transactions charged to the savings association's capital account, A federal savings association
must file an application with the Office of the Compiroller of the Currency for approval of a capital distribution it

. the total capital distributions for the applicable calendar year exceed the sum of the savings association's net income
for that year to date plus the savings association’s retained net income for the preceding two years;

= the savings association would not be at least adequately capitalized following the distribution;

# the distribution would violate any applicable statute, regulation, agreement or régulatory condition, or

- the savings association iz not eligible for expedited reatment ol s filings, generally due to an unsatisfactory CAMELS

rating or being subject to a cease and desist order or formal written agreement that requires action to improve the
institution’s financial condition.

Even if an application is not otherwise required, every savings nssocintion that is a subsidiary of a savings and loan holding
caompany, such as Bank 34, must still file a notice with the Federal Reserve Board at least 30 days before the board of directors

declares a dividend or approves a capital distribution.

A notice or application related to a capital distribution may be disapproved if:

u the federal savings association would be undercapitalized following the distribution;
s the proposed capital distribution raises safety and soundness concemns; or
- the capital distribution would viclate a prohibition contained in any statute, regulation or agreement,

In addition, the Federal Deposit Insurance Act provides that an insured depository institution may not make any capital
distribution if, after making such distribution, the institution would fail  meel any applicable regulatory eapital requirement. A
federal savings association also may not make a capital distribution that would reduce its regulatory capital below the amount
required for the lquidation account established in connection with 18 conversion 1o stock lorm.

Comrinity Reinvestment Act and Fale Lending Laws, All Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation-insured institutions
have a responsibility under the Community Reinvestment Act and related regulations to help meet the credit needs of their
communities, including low= and moderate-income borrowers, In connection with its examination of a federal savings associntion,
the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency is required to assess the federal savings association's record of compliance with the
Community Reinvestiment Act. A savings association's failure to comply with the provisions of the Community Reinvesiment Act
could, at a minimum, result in denial of certain corporate applications such as branches or mergers, or in restrictions on its activities.
In addition, the Equal Credit Opportunily Actand the Fair Housing Act prohibit lenders from diseriminating in their lending practices
on the basis of characteristics specified in those statutes. The failure to comply with the Equal Credit Opportunity Act and the Fair
Housing Act could result in enforcement actions by the Office of the Compiroller of the Currency, as well as other federal regulatory
agencies and the Department of Justice.
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The Community Reinvestment Act requires all institutions insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation to publicly
disclose their rating. Bank 34 received a “satisfactory™ Communily Reinvestment Act rating in its most recent federnl exnmination,

Transactions with Related Parties. A federal savings association's authority to engage in transactions with its affiliates is
limited by Sections 23 A and 238 of the Federal Reserve Act and federal regulation, An affiliate is generally a company that controls,
or i under common control with, an insured depository institution such as Bank 34, Bancorp 34 is an afTiliate of Bank 34 because
of its control of Bank 34, In general, trangactions between an insured depository institution and its affiliates are subject to certain
quantitative limits and collateral requirements, In addition, federal regulations prohibit a savings assoclation from lending to any of
its affilintes that are engaged in activities that are not permissible for bank holding companies and from purchasing the securities of
any affiliate, other than a subsidiary. Finally, transactions with affiliates must be consistent with safe and sound banking practices,
not involve the purchase of low-quality assets and be on terms that are as favorable to the institution as comparable ransactions with
non-affiliates.

Bank 34's authority to extend credit to lis directors, executive officers and 10% stockholders, as well as 1o entities controlled
by such persons, Is currently governed by the requirements of Sections 22(g) and 22(h) of the Federal Reserve Act and Regulation
O of the Federal Reserve Board, Among other things, these provisions generally require that extensions of eredit to insiders:

L] be made on terms that are substantially the same as, and follow credit underwriting procedures that are not less
stringent than, those prevailing for comparable transactions with unaffiliated persons and that do not involve maore
than the normal risk of réepaymaenl or prosent other unfavorable features: and

- not exceed certain limitations on the amount of credit extended to such persons, individually and in the aggregate,
which limits are based, in part, on the amount of Bank 34's capital,

In addition, extensions of credit in excess of certain limits must be approved by Bank 34's board of directors, Extensions
of credit to executive officers are subject to additional limits based on the type of extension involved.

Enforcement. The Office of the Comptroller of the Currency has primary enforeement responsibility over federal savings
associations and has authority to bring enforcement action against all “institution-affiliated parties,” including directors, officers,
stockholders, attorneys, appralsers and accountants who knowingly or recklessly participate in wrongful action likely to have an
adverse effect on o federal savings association. Formal enforcement action by the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency may
range from the issuance of n capital directive or cense and desist order to removal of officers andfor directors of the institution and
the appointment of a receiver or conservator, Civil penalties cover n wide ringe of violations and actions, and range up to $25,000
per day, unless a finding of reckless disregurd is made, in which case penalties may be as high os $1 million per day, The Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation also has the authority to terminate deposit insurance or recommend to the Office of the Comptroller
of the Currency that enforcement action be taken with respect 1o a particular savings association. 11 such action is not taken, the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporalion has authority 1o take the action under specified cireumstances,
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Standards for Safety and Soundness. Federal law requires each federal banking agency to prescribe certain standards for
all insured depository institutions. These standards relate to, among other things, internal controls, information systems and audit
systems, loan decumentation, credit underwriting, interest rate risk exposure, asset growth, compensation and other operational and
managerial standards as the agency deems appropriate. Interagency guidelines set forth the safety and soundness standards that the
federal banking agencies use to identify and address problems at insured depository institutions before capital becomes impaired. If
the approprinic federal banking agency determines that an institution fails to meet any standard prescribed by the guidelines, the
agency may require the institution to submit to the agency an acceptable plan to achieve compliance with the sinndard. 1fan institution
fails o meet these standards, the appropriste federal banking agency may require the institution to implement an accepinble
compliance plan. Failure to implement such a plan can result in further enforcement action, including the issuance of a cense and
desist order or the imposition of civil money penaliies,

futerstate Banking and Branching. Federal law permits well capitalized and well managed holding companies to acquire
banks in any state, subject to Federal Reserve Board approval, certain concentration limits and other specified conditions. Interstate
mergers of banks are also authorized, subject to regulatory approval and other specified conditions. In sddition, among other things,
recent amendments made by the Dodd-Frank Act permit banks to establish de novo branches on an inierstaie basis provided that
branching is authorized by the law of the host state for the banks chartered by that state.

Prompt Corrective Action. Federal law requires, among other things, that federal bank regulators take “prompt corrective
action” with respect to institutions that do not meet minimum capital requirements. For this purpose, the law establishes five capital
categories: well capitalized, adequately capitalized, undercapitalized, significantly undereapitalized and eritically undercapitalized.
Under applicable regulations, an institution is deemed to be “well capitalized™ if' it has a total risk-based capital ratio of 10.0% or
greater, a Tier | risk-based capital ratio of 8.0% or greater, u leverage ratio of 5,0% or greater and a common equity Tier 1 ratio of
6.5% or greater. An institution is “adequately capitalized™ if it has a total risk-based capital ratio of 8.0% or greater, a Tier | risk-
based capital ratio of 6.0% or greater, a leverage ratio of 4.0% or greater and a common equity Tier | ratio of 4.5% or greater. An
institution is “undercapitalized” if it has a total risk-based capital ratio of less than 8,0%, a Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio of less than
6.0%, a leverage ratio of less than 4.0% or a common equity Tier | ratio of less than 4.5%. An institation is deemed 1o be
“significantly undercapitalized” if it hos a total risk-based capital ratio of less than 6.0%, a Tier | risk-based capital ratio of less than
4.0%, a leverage ratio of less than 3.0% or a common equity Tier | ratio of less than 3.0%. An institution is considered to be
“eritically undercapitalized” if it has a ratio of tangible equity (as defined in the regulations) to total assets that is equal to or less
than 2.0%.

At ench successive lower capital category, an insured depository institution is subject to more restrictions and prohibitions,
including restrictions on growth, restrictions on interest rates paid on deposits, restrictions or prohibitions on payment of dividends,
and restrictions on the acceptance of brokered deposits. Furthermore, if an insured depository institution is classified in one of the
undercapitalized categories, it is required to submit a capital restoration plan to the appropriate federal banking agency, and the
holding company must guarantee the performance of that plan. Based upon its capital levels, a bank that is classified as well-
a..npuahz:d adequately capitalized, or undercapitalized may be treated as though it were in the next lower capital category if the
appropriate federal banking agency, after notice and opportunity for hearing, determines that an unsafe or unsound condition, or an
unsafe or unsound practice, warrants such treatment. An undercapitalized bank's compliance with a capital restoration plan is
required to be guaranteed by any company that controls the undercapitalized institution in an amount equal to the lesser of 5.0% of
the institution's total assets when deemed undercapitalized or the amount necessary to achieve the status of adequately capitalized.
[fan “undercapitalized” bank fails to submit an acceptable plan, it is reated as if it is “significantly undercapitalized.” “Significantly
undercapitalized” banks must comply with one or more of a number of additional restrictions, including but not limited to a regulatory
order to sell sufficient voting stock 1o become adequately capitalized, requirements to reduce total assets, ceasing receipt of deposits
from correspondent banks, dismissal of directors or officers, and restrictions on interest rates paid on deposits, compensation of
executive officers and capital distributions by the parent holding company. "Critically undercapitalized” institutions are subject to
additional measures including, subject to o narrow exception, the appointment of a receiver or conservator within 270 days afier it
oblains such status,
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At December 31, 2018, Bank 34 met the criteria for being considered “well capitalized.”

Insurance of Deposit Acconnts. The Deposit Insurance Fund of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insures deposits
at Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insured financial institutions such as Bank 34, Deposit accounts in Bank 34 are insured by
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation generally up to a maximum of $250,000 per separately insured depositor, The Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation charges insured depository institutions premiums to maintain the Deposit Insurnnce Fund,

Under the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation’s risk-based assessment aystem, insured institutions are assigned to one
of four ripk categories based on supervisory evaluations, regulatory capital levels and certain other risk factors. Rates are based on
each institution’s risk category and certain specified risk adjustments, Institutions deemed to be less risky pay lower rates while

institutions deemed riskier pay higher rates. Assessment rates (inclusive of possible adjustments) currently range from 2 '/2 to 45
basis points of each institution's total assets less tangible capital,

Effective in 2016, the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation adopted changes thai eliminated the risk categories.
Assessments for most instilutions are now based on financial measures and supervisory ratings derived from statistical modeling
estimating the probability of failure within three years. The assessment range (inclusive of possible adjustments) for most banks nnd
suvings nssocintions is currently 1.5 basis points to 30 basia polnts,

The Dodd-Frank Act increased the minimum target Deposit Insurance Fund ratio from 1.15% of estimated insured deposits
to 1.35% of estimated insured deposits, The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation was required to seek to achieve the 1.35% ratio
by September 30, 2020, The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation indicated that the 1.35% ratio was exceeded in November 2018
Insured Institutions of less than $10 billion of assets will receive credits for the portion of their assessmenis that contributed 10 the
reserve ratio between 1.15% and 1.35%. The Dodd-Frank Act eliminated the 1.5% maximum fund ratio, instead leaving it to the
discretion of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, and the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation has exercised that discretion
by establishing a long-range fund ratlo of 2%.

The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation has authority to increase Insurance assessments. Any significant increases
would have an adverse effect on the operating expenses and results of operations of Bank 34, We cannot predict what assessment
rates will be in the future,

Insurancs nl‘dcpmiu may be terminated by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation upon a ﬁndlng that mn inatitution
has engaged in unsafe or unsound practices, is in an unsafe or unsound condition to continue operations, or has violnied any
applicable law, regulation, rule, order or condition imposed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, We do not know of any
practice, condition or violation that may lead to termination of our deposit insurance,

In addition to the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation nssessments, the Financing Corporation ("FICO") it authorized
to impose and collect, with the approval of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, assessments for anticipated payments,
issuance costs and custodial fees on bonds issued by the FICO in the 19805 to recapitalize the former Federal Savings and Loan
Insuranee Corporation. The bonds issued by the FICO are due to mature in the third quarter of 2019, For the quarter ended December
31, 2018, the annualized FICO assessment was equal 1o 0.32 basis points of total assets less tangible capital,

Privacy Regilations. Federal regulations generally require that Bank 34 disclose s privacy policy, including identifying
with whom it shares a customer's “non-public personal information,” to customers at the time of establishing the customer
relationship and wnnually thereafter, In nddition, Bank 34 is required to provide its customers with the ability to “opt-oul™ of having
their personal information shared with unaffilisted third parties and not to disclose account numbers or access codes to non-affi lated
third parties for marketing purposes. Bank 34 currently has a privacy protection policy in place and believes that such policy is in
complinnce with the regulations,
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USA PATRIOT Act. Bank 34 15 subject 1o the USA PATRIOT Act, which gives federal agencies additional powers to
address terrorist thieats thiough enhanced domestic security measures, expanded survelllance powers, Increased information sharing,
and broadened anti-money laundering requirements. The USA PATRIOT Act contains provisions intended to encourage Information
sharing among bank regulatory agencies and law enforcement bodies and imposes alfirmative abligations on financial institutions,
auch as enhanced recordkeeping and customer identification requirements,

Prohibitlons Against Tying Arrangements. Federal savings associntions are prohibited, subject to some exceptions, from
extending credit to or offering any other service, or fixing or varying the consideration for such extension of credit or service, on the
condition that the customer obtain some additional service from the institution or its affiliates or not obtain services of a competitor
of the institution.

Other Regulations

Interest and other charges collected or contracted for by Bank 34 are subject to state usury laws and federal laws concerning
interest rates, Loan operations are also subject to state and federal lows applicable to credit transactions, such as the;

L] Home Mortgage Disclosure Act, requiring financial institutions to provide information to enable the public and public
officials 1o determine whether a financial institution is fulfilling its obligation to halp meet the housing needs of the
communily it serves,

" Equal Credit Opporunity Act, prohibiting discrimination on the basis of race, creed or other prohibited factors in
extending credit;

. Fair Credit Reporting Act, governing the use and provision of information to eredit reporting agencies; and

L) Rules and regulations of the various federal agencies charged with the responsibility of implementing such federnl
laws,

The deposit operations of Bank 34 also are subject to, among others, the:

. Right to Financial Privacy Act, which imposes a duty to maintain confidentiality of consumer financial records and
prescribes procedures for complying with administrative subpoeenas of financial records;

s Check Clearing for the 2 15t Century Act (also known as “Check 21"}, which gives “substitute checks,” such os digital
check images and copies made from that image, the same legnl standing s the original paper check; and

. Electronic Funds Transfer Act and Regulation E promulgated thereunder, which govern automatic deposits to and

withdrawals from deposit accounts and customers’ rights and Labilities arising from the use of automated teller
machines and other electronic banking services.
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Federal Reserve System

The Federal Reserve Board regulations require depository institutions to maintain noninterest-earning reserves against their
transaction accounts (primarily NOW and regular checking accounts). The Federal Reserve Board regulations generally require that
reserves be maintained against aggregate transaction accounts as follows! for that portion of transaction accounts aggregating $110.2
million or less (which may be adjusted by the Federnl Reserve Board) the reserve requirement is 3.0% and the amounts greater than
5110.2 million require a 10.0% reserve (which may be adjusted annually by the Federal Reserve Board between 8.0% and 14.0%),
The first $15.2 million of otherwise reservable balances (which may be adjusted by the Federal Reserve Board) are exempted from
the reserve requirements, Bank 34 was in compliance with these requirements at December 31, 2018,

Federal Home Loan Bank Sysiem

Bank 34 is o member of the Federal Home Loan Bank System, which consisis of 11 regional Federal Home Loan Banks,
The Federal Home Loan Bank provides o central credit facility primarily for member insiitutions. Members of ihe Federal Home
Loan Bank are required to acquire and hold shares of capital stock in the Federal Home Loan Bank, Bank 34 was in compliance with
this requirement at December 31, 201 8. Based on redemption provisions of the Federnl Home Lonn Bank of Dallas, the stock has no
quoted market value and is carried ot cost. Bank 34 reviews for impairment, based on the ultimate recovernbility, the cost basis of
the Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas stock. As of December 31, 2018, no impairment had been recognized,

Proposed Federal Regulation

In September 2018, the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency issued a proposed rule Implementing a section of the
Economic Growth, Relief and Consumer Protection Act that permits an eligible federal savings association with total consolidated
mssets of 520 billion or less as of December 31, 2017, to elect to operate with nationnl bank powers without converting to a national
bank charter. An eligible savings association is a federal savings association that: (1) is well capitalized; (2) hos 8 CAMELs
composite rating of 1 or 2; (3) has a consumer compliance rating of 1 or 2; (4) has a Community Reinvestment Act rating of
“outstanding” or “satisfactory,” if applicable; and (5) is not subject 1o an enforeement action, The proposed rule is subject to change,
and the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency will {ssue a final rule after reviewing all comments on the proposal.

Holding Company Regulation

Bancorp 34 is a unitary savings and loan holding company subject to regulation nnd supervision by the Federal Reserve
Board, The Federal Reserve Board has enforcement authority over Bancorp 34 and its non=savings institution subsidiories, Among
other things, this authority permits the Federal Reserve Board to restrict or prohibit activities that are determined to be arisk to Bank
34,

As a savings and loan holding company, Bancorp 34's activities are limited to those activitles permissible by law for
financial holding companiea (if Bancorp 34 makes an election to be treated as a financial holding company and meets the other
requirements to ke a financial helding company) or multiple savings and loan holding companies, A financial holding company may
engage in activities that are financial in nature, incidental to financial activities or complementary to a financial activity. Such
nctivities include lending and other activities permitted for bank holding companies under Section d(c) (&) of the Bank Holding
Company Act, insurance and underwriting equity securities. Multiple savings and loan holding companies are authorized to engage
in activities specified by federal regulation, including activities permitted for bank holding companies under Section 4(c)(8) of the
Bank Holding Company Acl

Federal law prohibits a savings and loan holding company, directly or indirectly, or through one or more subsidiaries, from
acquiring more than 5% of another savings institution or savings and loan holding company without prior written approval of the
Federal Reserve Board, and from acquiring or retaining control of any depository institution not insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation, In evalunting applications by holding companies to ncquire suvings institutions, the Federal Reserve Board
must consider such things as the financial and managerial resources and future prospects of the company and institution involved,
the effect of the nequisition on and the risk to the federal deposit insurance fund, the convenience and needs of the community and
competitive factors, A savings and loan holding company may not acquire a savings institution in another state and hold the target
institution as a separate subsidiary unless it is a supervisory acquisition or the law of the state in which the target is located authorizes
such acquisitions by oul-of-state companies.
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Savings and loan holding companies historically have not been subject to consolidated regulatory capital requirements. The
Dodd-Frank Act requires the Federal Roserve Board 1o establish minimum consolidated capital requirements for all depository
institution holding companies that are as stringent as those required for the insured depository subsidiaries. However, legislation
enncted in May 2018 required the Federal Reserve Board to raise the assel size threshold of 2 “small holding company™ exception
to the applicability of consolidated holding company capital requirements from $1 billion. That change became effective in August
2018, Consequently, holding companies with less than 53 billion of consolidated assets, such as Bancorp 34, are gencrally not subject
to the requirements unless otherwise advised by the Federal Reserve Board,

The Dodd-Frank Act extended the "source of strength” doctrine to savings and loan holding companies. The Federal
Reserve Board has promulgated regulations implementing the “source of strength” doctrine that require holding companies to act ns
a source of strength to their subsidiary depository institutions by providing capital, liquidity and other support in times of financial
siress,

The Federal Reserve Board has issued a policy statement regarding the payment of dividends and the repurchase of shares
of commaon stock by bank holding companies and savings and loan holding companies, In general, the policy provides that dividends
should be paid only out of current earmings and only if the prospective rate of earnings retention by the holding company appears
consistent with the organization’s capital needs, asset quality and overall financial condition, Regulatory guidance provides for prior
regulatory consultation with respect to capital distributions in certain circumstances such ns where the company's net income for the
past four quarers, net al’ capital distributions previously paid over that period, is insufficient to fully fund the dividend or the
company’s overall rate of earnings retention is inconsistent with the company's capital needs and overall financial condition, The
ability of a helding company o pay dividends may be restricted if a subsicdiary bank becomes undercapitalized. The policy statement
also states that a holding company should inform the Federal Reserve Board supervisory stail prior to redeeming or repurchasing
comman stock or perpetual preferred stock if the helding company is experiencing financial weaknesses or if the repurchase or
redemption would result in a net reduction, as of the end of a quarter, in the amount of such equity Instruments oulstanding compared
with the beginning of the quarter in which the redemption or repurchase oceurred, These regulatory policies may affeet the ability
of Bancorp 34 1o pay dividends, repurchase shares of common stock or otherwise engage in capital distributions,

I order for Bancorp 34 1o be regulated as savings and loan holding company by the Federal Reserve Board, rather than as
a bank holding company, Bank 34 must qualify as a “qualified thrift lender” under federal regulations or satisfy the “domestic
building and loan association” test under the Internal Revenue Code, Under the qualified thrift lender test, a savings institution is
required to maintain at least 65% of its “portfolio assels™ (lotal assets less: (i) specified liquid assels up to 20% of total assets;
(ii) intangible nssets, including goodwill, and (ili) the value of property used to conduct business) in certain “qualified thrift
investments” (primarily residential mortgages and related Invesiments, including certain morigage-backed and related securities) in
at least nine out of each 12 month period. At December 31, 2018, Bank 34 satisfied the qualified thrift lender requirement.

Federal Securlties Laws

Bancorp 34 common stock s registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission, Bancorp 34 is subject to the
information, proxy solicitation, insider trading restrictions and other requirements under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,

The registration under the Securities Act of 1933 of shares of common stock issued in Bancorp 34's public offering does
nat cover the resale of those shares, Shares of common stock purchased by persons who are not affiliates of Bancorp 34 may be
resold without registration. Shares purchased by an affiliate of Bancorp 34 are subject to the resale restrictions of Rule 144 under
the Securities Act of 1933, 1f Bancorp 34 meets the current public information requirements of Rule 144 under the Securities Act of
1933, each affiliate of Bancorp 34 that complies with the other conditions of Rule 144, including those that require the affiliate's
sinle to be aggregated with those of other persons, would be able to sell in the public market, without registration, & number of shares
not 1o exceod, in any three-month period, the greater of 1% of the outstanding shares of Bancorp 34, or the average weekly volume
of trading in the shares during the preceding four calendar weeks, In the future, Bancorp 34 may permit affiliates to have their shares
registered for sale under the Securities Act of 1933,
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Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 is intended to improve corporate responsibility, to provide for enhanced penalties for
sccounting and auditing improprieties at publicly traded companies and to protect investors by improving the accuracy and reliability
of corporate disclosures pursuant to the securities laws. We have policies, procedures and systems designed to comply with these
regulations, and we review and document such policies, procedures and sysiems to ensure continued compliange with these
regulations,

Change in Control Regulations

Under the Change in Bank Control Act, no person may acquire control of a savings and loan helding company, such as
Bancorp 34, unless the Federal Reserve Board has been given 60 days’ prior writlen notice and has not issued a notice disapproving
the proposed acquisition, taking into consideration certain factors, Including the financial and managerial resources of the aequirer
and the competitive effects of the acquisition, Control, as defined under federal law, means ownership, control of or helding
imevocable proxies representing more than 25% of any class of voting stock, control in any manner of the election of a majority of
the institution’s directors, or o determination by the regulator that the scquirer has the power, directly or indirectly, to exercise o
controlling influence over the management or policies of the institution, Acquisition of more than 10% of any closs of o savings and
loan holding company's voting stock constitutes a rebuttable determination of control under the regulations under certain
circumstances including where, as is the case with Bancorp 34, the issuer has registered securities under Section 12 of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934,

In addition, federal regulations provide that no company may acquire control of a savings and loan holding company without
the prior approval of the Federal Reserve Board. Any company that acquires such conirol becomes a “savings and loan helding
company” subject to registration, examination and regulation by the Federal Reserve Board,

Emerging Growth Company Status

Bancorp 34 is an emerging growth company under the JOBS Aet. We will cease 10 be an emerging growth company upon
the earliest of: (i) the end of the fiscal year following the {ifth anniversary of the completion of our acquisition of Bank 1440, (il) the
first fiscal year after our annual gross revenues are $1.07 billion or more, (11) the date on which we have, during the previous three-
vear period, issued more than $1.07 billion in non-convertible debt securities or (iv) the end of any flacal year in which the market
value of our common stock held by non-affiliates exceeded £700 million as of the end of the second quarter of that fiseal year. The
Company expecis to lose its status ns an emerging growth company at the end of 2019, which is the calendar year that is five years
after the Bank 1440 acquisition,

An “emerging growth company” may choose nol 1o hold stockholder voles to approve annual execulive compensation
{more (requently referred 1o as “say-on-pay” votes) of executive compensation payable in connection with a merger (more lrequently
referred 1o as “say-on-golden parachute™ votes). An emerging growth company also Is not subject to the requirement that its auditors
attest to the effectiveness of the company®s internal control over financial reporting, and can provide scaled disclosure regarding
executive compensation; however, Bancorp 34 will also not be subject to the auditor attestation requirement or additional executive
compensation disclosure so long as it remains n “smaller reporting company™ under Securities and Exchange Commission regulations
{generally less than £75 million of voting and non-voting equity held by non-affiliates). Finally, an emerging growth company may
elect to use the extended transition period to delay adoption of new or revised accounting pronouncements applicable to public
companies until such pronouncements are made applicable to private companies, bul must make such election when the company is
first required to file a registration statement. Such an election I8 irrevocable during the period a company is an emerging growth
company. Bancorp 34 has elected to use the exiended transition period to delay adopiion of new or revised accounting
pronouncements applicable to public companies until such pronouncements are made applicable to private companies. Accordingly,
our financial siatements may not be comparable to the financinl statements of public companies that comply with such new or revised
nceounting standards,
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ITEM 1A.  Risk Factors

Mot applicable, as Bancorp 34, Inc. is a *Smaller Reporting Company.”

ITEM 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

Mone,

ITEM 2. Properties

We conduct business through our main office in Alamogordo, New Mexico and three branch offices located in Las Cruces,
Mew Mexico and Peoria and Scottsdale, Arizonn. We also operate loan production offices in El Paso, Texas (El Paso County),
Albuguerque, New Mexico (Bemalillo County), Scottsdale, Arizona (Maricopa County), Tubag, Arizona (Santa Cruz County),
Lynnwood, Washington (Snohomish County), Puyallup, Washington (Pierce County), Medford, Oregon (Jackson County), West
Linn, Oregon (Clackamas County), Gilbert, Arizona (Maricopa County), and Yuma, Arizona (Yuma County). At December 31,
2018, the total net book value of our premises, land and equipment was $9.6 million.

ITEM 3. Legal Proceedings

I’ﬂﬂﬂdicﬂll}r. we are invelved in claims and lawsuits, such as claims to enforce liens, condemnation proceedings on
properiies in which we hold security interests, claims involving the making and servicing of real property loans and other issues
incident to our business. We are not a party (o any pending legal proceedings that we believe would have a material adverse effect
an our financial condition, results of operations of cash flows,

ITEM 4. Mine Safety Disclosures
Mot applicable

FARTII

ITEM 5.

Our commaon stock is listed on the NASDAGQ Caplial Market under the symbol “BCTF." As of February 18, 2019, we had
344 stockholders of record (excluding the number of persons or entities holding stock in sireet name through various brokerage
firms), and 3,356,155 shares of common stock outstanding,

There were no sales of unregistered securities during the quarter ended December 31, 2018,

The Company's repurchases of common stock for the three months ended December 31, 2018 were as follows:

Maximum
Total Number of Mumber
Shares Purchased of Shares that
Total as May
Number of Average Price Fart of Publicly  Be Purchased Yet
Announced Plans
Shares Paid or Under the Plans
Period Purchased per Share Programs of Programs (1)
October 1, 2018 through October 31, 2018 - - 41,410
Movember 1, 2018 through November 30, 2018 13,000 % 1535 13,000 28,410
December 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018 10,000 % 1540 10,000 18,410
23,000 23,000

{1} On October 24, 2017, the Company adopted a repurchase program under which it would repurchase up to 171,910 shares of its
common stock, or approximately 5.0% of the Company’s outstanding shares. The repurchase program would continue until it is
completed or terminated by the Company’s Board of Direciors.
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ITEM 6. Selected Financial Data

You should read the following summary financial information in connection with our historical financial information, which
appears elsewhere in this annual report. The selected historical financial data st December 31, 2018 and 2017 and for the years ended
December 31, 2018 and 2017 is derived In part from the audited consolidated financial statements that appear in this report, The
information at December 31, 2016 and 2013, June 30, 2014 and for the years then ended is derived in part from sudited consolidated
financinl statements that do not appear in this report. The Information for the year ended December 31, 2014 and the six months
ended December 31, 2013 is unaudited,

Al Decomber 3, At June 30,
2018 017 2016 20158 2014 1014
{Dallnra in (hougands)

Selected Financinl Conditlon:

Total azsels L4 383378 % 16221 % 138 R67 K 70084 % 24695 % 147,785
Cash and cagh aquivalenis 11,774 GETY 16,411 19,825 14,824 9,946
Avallable-for-sale securilios 33430 24,400 31,490 28.63) 018 18,050
Loang held for inveztment, net 2RI 700 2578946 241,399 192,137 173,990 Q0,998
Loans held for anle 36,884 15424 14,221 11,381 9429 10,275
Depoaita 265,230 235,561 224,522 225,700 201], 930 134,673
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 7,000 43,000 0,000 13,000 12,500 ERID
Stockholders’ equity 4,423 5,971 0,777 20644 293346 22,184
Yaoar
Yenrs Ended Six Months Ended Endeid
December 31, Decomber 31, June 30,
2018 2017 2016 2015 Xi4 2014 13 2014
{unnudited) (unnudited)

{In thousands, except por shore datn)
Selected Operating Data:

Interest income 5 17622 S 15965 § 13,502 % 12224 % 837 % 4894 ¥ 1467 8§ 0,940

[nterest expense 3608 2272 1,684 1,434 1,394 767 736 1,363
Met interest income 14,016 13,693 11,818 10,790 6,U71 4,127 2,731 5577

Provision (eradity for loan

logacs RiL] 575 1.019 G 50 0 . -

Met inierest income alter
provizion (eredit) for

loan losses 13,698 13118 10,7949 1005 6,923 4.077 2.131 5577
Mon=interest income (1) 15,1594 11,506 11,213 4,903 243 4473 1,314 3,083
Monsinterest expense (2) 27403 22,693 20,888 14,658 12,766 7,528 4,656 9,895
Income {loss) before income
taxes 1 48D 2,329 1.124 341 3940 1,023 {611} {1,235)
Income taxes (3) 416 1.968 {3,171) 20 T4 Td a -
Mel income b 1,074 3 il ¥ 5205 % 21 = 326 % G949 5 61 § (1,239

—— e — 1 —— N — e —
Income (loss) per share -
busic {47 5 033 % 0l % 1.57 % 009 % o1 % 0 % 023) § {0 46)
Income {loss) per share -
diluted (4} % 033 £ 011 % 1.57 3§ 0.09 % VN B 030 % 023 % {0.46)

(1) Non-interest income for the year ended December 31, 2014 and the six months ended December 31, 2014 includes a bargain
purchase gain of $2.9 million in connection with the noquisition of Bank 1440,

(2)  Monsinterest expense for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, the six months ended December 31, 2004 and 2013 and
the year ended June 30, 2014 includes merger-related expenses of $100,000, 1.4 million, $801,000, £344,000 and $920,000,
respectively.

{3)  Asaresult of the reduction in the Federal corporate tax rate effective in 2018 under the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act signed into law in
December 2017, income tax expense for 2017 includes a $1.2 million deferred tax assel re-measurement adjustment. An $4.2
million net income tax benefit was recognized in 2016 primarily due to the reversal of all valuation reserves on net deferred tax
nssets,

{4)  Basic and diluted income (loss) per share amounts in the above table for all perioda prior to October 2016 have been restated at
the second-step conversion exchange rate of 2.0473 to one,
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Performance Ratios;

Return on nverage asscls
{ratio of net Income
{loss) o avernge ipial
BEseis)

Return on avernge cquity
{ratio of net income
{loss) 1o nvorage
stockholders’ equity)

Met interest rate spread (1)

Met interest margin (2)

Moninterest expense 1o
DVETREE RASELS

Dividend payout ratio

EfMiciency ratio (3)

Avorage interest-caming
ussols Lo avorge
intereal- bearing liabilitics

Capital Rutios:

Total caplinl 1o risk=welghted
nsscts {Bank only)

Tier | capital to risks
weighied assets {Bank
only}

Tier | capital 1o average
aszels (Bank only)

Average stockholders’ equity
lo nverage lolal assels

Asnet Quality Katios:

Allownnoe for loan losses (o
total grozs loans

Allowance for loan losses 1o
total gross loans loss
nequired loans

Allowanee Tor loan losses (o
nenperforming loana

Met {G'iﬂlﬁ-ﬂm,} PECOVENCA
Lo nverage loans

Monperforming lonns to oial
gross loans

Monperforming loans to total
nssels

Monperforming assots and
aceruing roublod
dabl restructurings o otal
ansels

Orther Data;

Mumber of full service
oifices

Full time equivalent
employees

At ar For the

Yenr
Yenrs Ended Six Months Ended Ended
_ December 3, December 3, {4 June M,
2018 17 2016 2018 2014 2014 2013 2014
0.30% 0.11% 1.78% 0.12% 0.17% 0. 8d% (0.7 (0.7 )%
2.24% 0.69% 16.3 1% 1.08% 1.29% 6,771% (5.36)% (546
3.87% 4, 19% 4.1 1% A, 16% 3. 77% 3. 84% 3. 30% 1.51%
4,17% 4.38% 4,26% 4,47% 3 80% 3.96% 1.52% 1 66%
T.61% G.66% 7.520; 5.04% 6.51% 6.68% 530 £84%
187.62% i Ay 5 g g % A5
93H81% BE.05% 0. T0% 93.41% 96.60% §7.51% 115.10% 114.26%
127.87% 125.95% 123.69% | 18.80% 116, 20% 116, 27% 113.73% 114.88%
14.50%: 17.21% 18.14% 16,930 17.00% 17.00% 24.66% 23 80%
13.46% 15.96% 17.03% 15.91% 16.13% 16.13% 2341% 22.64%
10,29% 11.96% 11.91% 11.06% 11.68% 11.68% 13.89% 13.36%
12.29% 15.32% 10,91% 11 46% 12.88% 12.44% 13,200 13.34%
1.02% 1.19% 1.03% 0.97% 0.97% 0.97% 1.B5% 1.771%
1.04% 1.29%% 1.19% 1.28% 1. 50% 1.50% | .BS% 1.77%
TH62% 57.33% 41.99% 102.71% 200, 50% 208, 50%; 2RE.B3% 371.33%:
1.04%, 0% (0, 20)% (0.23)% (0.06)% 0,02% (0 19)% (A3
1.27% 2.08% 2.44% 0.95% 0.46% 0.46% 0.64% 0.48%
0.95%, 1.62% 1LEI1%% 0.68% 0.33% 0.33% 0.36% 0.26%
0.96% 1.62% LEI% 0.79% 0.86% 0.86% 1.43% 1.05%
4 4 4 4 4 1 : 2
166 145 138 9% 73 73 G s

{13 Mel interest rate spread represents the difference botweaen the weighted average yield on average interest-carning assats and the weighted

avernge cosl of average inlerest-bearing liabilitios,

(2) Mel inlergsl margin represents net inlerest income as a pereontage of averago interesi-caming assels,
[E)] ElMiciency ratio répresents noninteresl éxpente divided by the 2um of nel intorest income and nomnlarest incomae.

(4] Ratlos for six-month perlods have been annualized,
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ITEM 7.

This discussion and analysis refleets our consolidated financial statements and other relevant sintisticnl data, and is intended
to enhance your understanding of our financial condition and results of operations, The information in this section as of and for the
year ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, has been derived from the consolidated financial statements that appear elsewhere in this
annual report, You should read the information in this section in conjunction with the business and financial information regarding
Bancorp 34, Inc. and the financial statements provided in Part 11, ltem 8 of this annual report,

Critical Accounting Policles

Critical accounting palicies are those that invelve significant judgments and assumptions by management and that have, or
could have, a material impact on our income or the carrying value of our assets, Our critical accounting policies are those related o
our allowance for loan losses, the evaluation of other-than-temporary impairment of securities, the valuation of and our ability to
renlize deferred tax assets and the measurement of falr values of financial instruments.

Allpwanee for Loan Losses, The allowance for loan losses is caleulated with the objective of maintaining an allowaneée
necessary to absorb probable credit losses inherent in the loan portfolio, Management's determination of the adequacy of the
allowance is based on periodic evaluntions of the loan portfolio and other relevant factors. However, this evaluation | inherently
subjective, as it requires an estimate of the losses for each risk rating and for ench impaired loan, an estimate of the amounts and
timing of expected future cash Mows, and an estimate of the value of collateral,

We have established a aystematic method of periodically reviewing the eredit quality of the loan portfalio in order to
establish an allowance for loan losses, The allowance for loan losses is based on our current judgments about the credit quality of
individual loans and segments of the loan portfolio. The allowance for loan losses is established through a provision for loan losses
based on our evaluation of the probable losses inherent in the loan portfolio, and considers all known internal and external factors
that affect loan collectability as of the reporting date, Our evaluation, which includes a review of loans on which full collectability
may not be reasonably assured, considers among other matters, the estimated net realizable value or the fair value of the underlying
collateral, economic conditions, historical loan loss experience, our knowledge of inherent losses in the portfolio that nre probable
and raasonably estimable and other faciors that warrant recognition in providing an appropriate loan loss allownnce, Monagement
believes this is a eritical aceounting policy because this evaluation involves a high degree of complexity and requires us to make
subjective judgments that often require assumptions or estimates about various matters.

The ollowance for loan losses consists primarily of specific allocations and general allocations. Specific allocations are
made for loans that are determined to be impaired. Impairment is measured by determining the present value of expecied future cash
flows or, for collateral-dependent loans, the fair value of the collateral, including adjustments for market conditions and selling
expenses, The general allocation is determined by segregating the remaining loans by type of loan, risk waiﬂhllng and payment
history. We also analyze delinguency trends, general economic conditions, trends in historical loss experience nnd peographic and
industry concentrations. This analysis establishes factors that are applied to the loan groups to determine the amount of the general
allowanes, The prineipal assumption used in calculating the allowance for loan losses is the estimate of loss for each risk rating,
Actual loan losses may be significantly more than the allowance we have established, which could have a material negative effect
on our financial results,

Qther-Than-Temporary Impairment. Securities are evaluated on af least a quarterly basis, to determine whether a decline
in their value is other-than-temporary. In estimating other-than-temporary impairment losses, management considers (1) the length
of time and the extent to which the fair value has been less than cost, (2) the financial condition and nenr=term prospects of the issuer,
and {3) whether or not we intend to sell or expect that it 15 more likely than not that we will be required to sell the investment security
prior 1o an anticipated recovery in fair value. Onece a decling in value for a debt security is determined to be other than temporary,
the other-than-temporary impairment is separated in (a) the amount of total other-than-temporary impairment related to a decrease
in cash flows expected to be collected from the debt security (the credit loss) and (b) the amount of other-than-témporary impairment
related to all other factors, The amount of the total other-than-temporary impairment related 1o credit loss is recognized in operations.
The amount of other-than-temporary impairment related to other factors is recognized in other comprehensive loss,

Page 31 of 96



Valuaifon af Deferred Tax Asvefs. As a result of the reduction in the Federal corporate tax rate effective in 2018 under the
Tax Cuts and Jobs Act signed into law in December 2017, income tax expense for 2017 includes a $1.2 million deferred tax assei
re-measurement adjustment. Effective December 31, 2016, we reversed 100% of our net deferred tax asset valuation allowances and
recognized an income tax benelit based upon our assessment of net deferred tax assels that are more-likely-than-not to be realized,
The net deferred tax asset had boen offset by an equal valuation allowance from June 2012 through November 2016, In evaluating
our ability to realize deferred 1ax assels, management considers all positive and negative information, including our past operating
results and our forecast of future taxable income. [n determining future taxable Income, management utilizes a budget process that
makes business assumptions and the implementation of feasible and prudent tax planning strategies, if any, These assumptions
require us to make judgments about our future taxable income that are consistent with the plans and estimates we use to manage our
business. Any change in estimated future taxable income or effective tax rates may result in changes to the carrying balance of our
net deferred tax assets which would result in an income tax benefit or expense in the same period.

Fair Valiee Measurements. Fair value is defined as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer
a lability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between
market participanis on the measurement date. Valuation techniques used to measure fair value must maximize the use of observable
inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs, A three-level of fair value hierarchy prioritizes the inputs used to mensure fair
value:

s Level 1 = Quated prices in active markets for identical nssets or liabilities; includes certain ULS, Treasury and other

LS. Government agency debt that is highly liquid and actively traded in over-the-counter markets.

. Level 2 — Inputs other than Level | that are observable, either directly or indirectly, such as quoted prices for similar
assels of liabilines, quoted prices in markels that are not active of otheér mpuls that are observable o can be

corraborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities,

u Level 3 — Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to the fair value
of the assets or linbilities, Level 3 assets and liabilities include financial instruments whose value is determined using
pricing models, discounted cash flow methodologies, or similar techniques, ns well as instruments for which the

determination of fair value requires significant management judgment or estimation.

The asset or liability's fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any inpul
that is significant te the fair value measurement.
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Average Balance Sheet

The following table sets forth average balances, average vields and costs, and certain other information for the years
indicated, Tax-equivalent yield ndjustments have not been made for tax-exempt securities, as the effect thereal was nol material. All
average balances are daily average balances, Nonaccrual lonns were included in the computation of average balances, but have been
reflected in the table as loans carrying a zero yield, The yields set forth below include the effect of deferred fees, discounts and
premiums that are amortized or acereted to interest income,

For the Years Ended Decombar 31,

2018 2017 2016
Avernge Avorage Avernge
Outstanding Yield/ Cutstanding Yiald/! Outstanding Y ield/
Balance Intorest Rate Ralance Interes Rate Dalance Interest Rale
{Dallara in thougands)
Inieresi-earning
nascia:
Laoans £ 200035 % 16605 £73% & 270,018 § 15221 564% 8 228662 0§ 12924 5.65%
Securilies 2477 hEq 1.30% 2R, 744 529 1.84% 10,546 473 1.55%
Onher interost carning
assels 17673 M2 208% 13,866 215 1.55% 18,4511 104 (.57
Total interest-
ERFHING A45E18 236,185 17,621 5.24% 312,648 15,965 511% e 13,502 4.B6%
Noninterest=enrning
nsseis IJI'}"H] 18,347 19,959
Total assets £ 150088 £ 10998 £ 2974678
—— — ————
Interest-hearing
linbilities:
Checking, money
miarkel and savinga
ACCOUnis 13247 8 1,324 LO0% % 128835 §F 1049 DEI% & (24540 § 912 0.73%
Certiflcoles Drdepmll T 361 1,104 1.57% 6341% G224 0 98 67,095 564 . 5455
Total dcpﬂ:“.‘l 202,710 1430 1.20% 192,250 1,673 08T 191,636 1,476 0, 7TT%
Advances from FHLE
of Dallas 6, 209 1,174 10844 5084 500 10T 32,804 08 0,610
Total interest-
bearing liabilitiea 262009 1,608 1L.A7% 248,234 2,27 0.92% 224,530 1,684 0.75%
Mon=interest bearing
deposits 44,215 37,361 37.200
Mon=interest bearing
linbilities 4,978 1,493 3476
Total linbilities 312 2RO OER 265,206
Stockholders’ equity 47 843 51,907 32472
Total liabilities and
dlockholders'
By §  A50055 5 40495 £ 197678
r————— —r——— e ———
Mt inderesi income £ 1d0la £ 13601 £ 11,5138
—— —— —
Met interost rate spread
{1} A87% 4.10%% 4.11%
et interest-carning
adsels (1) b TA.1646 0 64414 $  511RD
Met interest margin (3} 4.17% 4.38% i, 26%
Averuge interests
carning assels to
uverage interest-
hearing liabilities 117.87% 125 95% 123.69%

{13 Met interest rate spread represents the difference between the weighted avernge yield on interest=earning assets nnd the weighted
average rate of interest-bearing liabilitios.

(2) Met interest-carning assets ropresent tolal interest-earning assets less total interest-bearing liabilities.

(3] Met interest II"I!I.‘E'II'I réprésents net interest income a8 a percentage Drl'l.'ﬂll‘igﬂ total illlﬂl‘ﬂ!l—d‘ln‘iiﬂg assels,
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Rate/NVolume Analysis

The following table presents the effects of changing rates and volumes on our net interest income for the years indicated.
The rate column shows the effects attributable to changes in rate (changes in rate multiplied by prior volume). The volume column
shows the effects attributable to changes in volume (changes in volume multiplied by prior rate). For purposes of this table, changes
attributable to both rate and volume, which cannot be segregated, have been allocated proportionately based on the changes due to
rate and the changes due to volume.

¥ ears Ended Decomber 31,

218 va, 2017 2017 va, 2016
Ingrense (Decrease) Total Incrense { Decrense) Total
Dueto Incrense Dueto Increase
YVolume Rate {Decrease) Volume Raie {Decrense)
Interest=carming nsscts: {Dollars in thousands)
Laans 3 Ty £ G5y % 1,384 % 2781 % (484) § 2,297
Securities a9 116 125 (24) B0 56
Other interest eaming nssets 4 143 147 (62) 172 110
Total interest-eaming assets 744 911 1,656 21,695 {232} 2463
Interest-bearing linbilities:
Checking, money=market and
SAVINES accounts is 41 T 65 72 137
Certificates of deposit 248 234 482 {16} 76 (il
Total dﬁpﬂﬂhﬂ 2R3 475 TER 49 148 197
Advances from FHLB of Dallas 49 526 575 194 197 191
Total interest-bearing liabilities 3z 1,001 1,333 243 345 588
Change in net interest income  § 412 % (89) % 23 % 2452 % (577) % 1,875

Comparison of Financial Condition at December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017

Cash and cash equivalents increased $1.9 million to $11.8 million at December 31, 2018 from $9.9 million at December
31,2017

Loans held for investment incrensed 524.7 million, or 9.5%, 10 $285.7 million at December 31, 2018 from $261.0 million
at December 31, 2017, The increase was primarily due to an $18.2 million, or §.5%, increase in commercial real estate loans and a
$5.2 million, or 42.4%, incrense in commercial and industrial loans. Most of the growth was in our Arizona market.

Loans held for sale increased £11.5 million to $26.9 million at December 31, 2018 from $15.4 million at December 31,
2017. We currently sell a significant majority of the one= to four-family residential real estate loans we originate in the secondary
market. The balances at any month end vary based upon the timing and volume of current loan originations and sales,

Available for sale securities increased $9.0 million, or 37.0%, to $33.4 million at December 31, 2018 from $24.4 million at
December 31, 2017 in efforts to malntain lguidity in the balance sheet and capture the higher yields available in 2018,

The core deposit intangible recorded in connection with the acquisition of Bank 1440 decreased $49,000 1o $172,000 at
December 31, 2018 from $221,000 at December 31, 2017, reflecting normal amortization,

Total deposits increased $29.7 million, or 12.6%, to $265.2 million at December 31, 2018 from $235.6 million at December
31, 2017, The increase includes a $14.5 million, or 23.0%, increase in time deposits, a $7.8 million, or 20,9%, increase in non-
interest bearing demand deposits, and a £7.3 million, or 5.4%, increase in savings and NOW accounts, Most of the growth in
noninterest bearing demand depogits was the result of efforts 1o encourage new commercial loan customers to move their business
Oporating accounts 1o us.
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Borrowings, consisting solely of Federal Home Loan Bank ndvances, increased $22.0 million, or 48.9%, to $67.0 million
at December 31, 2018 from $45.0 million at December 31, 2017, We primarily utilize short term FHLB advanees (o support mortgage
loans held for sale and other shorter-term funding needs, and longer term FHLB advances to supplement deposits in funding loans
held for investment and securities. At December 30, 2018 we held $27.0 million in FHLB advances due within one year with an
average rate of 2.61% and $40.0 million in longer term advances maturing between January and October 2020 with an average rate
of 2,34%, Longer term FHLE advances and brokered CD maturities are generally designed to fill gaps within o funding maturities
ladder in order to smooth out maturities to mitigate interest rate risk as market rates move,

Total stockholders’ equity decreased $4.6 million, or 14,0%, to $46.4 million at December 31, 2018 from $51.0 million at
December 31,2017, The largest equity activities were decreases of $4.2 million for the special dividend paid in May and $1.9 million
used to repurchase shares throughout the year, partially offset by the $1.1 million in net income for the year.

Comparison of Operating Results for the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017

General. We had net income of §1.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2018, compared to $361,000 for the year
ended December 31, 2017, We incurred a $1.2 million deferred tax nsset adjustment in 2017 created by the 1ax law change. Income
before income taxes decreased S840,000 or 36,1% to $1.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2018, from $2.3 million in 2017.
The pre-tax income decrease was due to a $4.7 million, or 20,7%, increase in noninterest expense, partially offsel by increases of
$3.3 million, or 27.6%, in neninterest income, $323,000, or 2.4%, in net interest income, and a $257,000 decrease in the provision
for loan losses.

Interest Incorme, Interest income increased $1.7 milllon, or 10.4%, to $17.6 million for the year ended December 31,2018
from 516.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2017, The increase was primarily due 1o a $23.5 million, or 8.5%, increase in
average interest-earning assets. The yield on avernge interest-earning assets increased 13 basis points to 5.24% for the year ended
December 31, 2018 from 5.1 1% for the year ended December 31, 2017, Interest and fees on loans increased $1.4 million, or 10.7%,
to $16.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2018, from $15.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2017, Interest income
on loans increased due primarily to a $20.0 million, or 8.7%, increase in average loan balances, resulting from organic growth.
Interest Income on securities inereased §125,000, or 26.4% due primarily to a 46 basis point average yield incrense to 2,30% for 2018
from 1.84% for 2017 due to portfolio replacement of amortizing balances with new securities with higher market yields,

Interest Expense. Interest expense increased $1.3 million or 79.2%, 10 $3.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2018
from $2.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2017, The increase was the result of a 45 basis point increase in the average cost
of interest=bearing linbilities to 1,37% for 2018 from 0.92% for 2017 and a $14.7 million, of 6.5%, increase in average interest-
bearing liabilities to $248.2 million from 224.5 million for 2017, Our funding cost increases were facilitated by increases in market
intérast rates as the target Federal Funds raote increased 175 basis points, or 233%, from 0,75% at December 31, 2016 1o 2.50% at
December 31, 2018 with three 25 basis point increases in 2017 and four in 2018,

Average interest-bearing deposits for the year ended December 31, 2018 were $202.7 million, representing a $10.5 million,

or 5.5%, increase compared to average Interest-bearing deposiis of $192.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2017, The
nvernge rate paid on interesi-bearing deposita increased 33 basis points, or 37.9%, to 1.20% in 2018 compared to 0.87% for 2017,
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Interest expense on borrowings inereased $576,000, or 276.9%, to $1.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2018 from
$599.000 for the year ended December 31, 2017 due to o $4.2 million, or 12,8% increase in average borrowings and an BB basis
point increase in avernge borrowing rates,

Interest paid on checking, money market and savings accounts increased $275,000, or 30.2%, to §1.3 million for the year
ended December 31, 2018 from $1.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2017, The average rale we paid on such deposit
accounts increased 19 basis points ta 1.00% for the year ended December 31, 2018 from 0.81% for the year ended December 31,
2017 and the average balanée increased 53.5 million, or 2.8%, to $132.3 million for the vear ended December 31, 2018 from §128.8
million for the year ended December 31, 2017, The average rates we pay on these accounts is considerably higher in the Arizona
market.

Interest on certificates of deposits incrensed $482,000, or 10.6%, to £1.1 million for the vear ended Decermnber 31, 2018
from $6:24,000 for the year ended December 31, 2017, The average rate paid on certificates of deposit increased 59 basis points, or
60,.2%, to 1.57% for the year ended December 31, 2018 compared to 0.98%: for the year ended December 31, 2017 due 1o the increasse
in market interest rates. The average balance of certificates of deposit increased $6.9 million, or 10.4%, to $70.4 million for the year
ended December 31, 2018 from 363 .4 million for the year ended December 31, 2017,

Ned Interest Income. Met interest income increased $323,000, or 2.7%, 1o $14.0 million for the year ended December 31,
2018 from £13.7 million for the vear ended December 31, 2017, as a result of an 58.9 million, or 16.6%, increase in net interest-
earning assets, partially offset by a 21 basis point, or 4,8%, decrease in net interest margin, Our net interest rate spread decreased 32
Basis points, or 7.8%, to 3.87% for the year ended December 31, 2013 from 4,19% for the year ended December 31, 2017, Our
margin and sprend decreases were primarily the result of our average cost of interest-bearing liabilities inereasing 45 basis points, or
48.9%, compared to only a 13 basis point, or 2.5%, increase in our average yield on interest=carming assels.

Provision for Loan Losses, Provisions for loan losses are charged to operations to establish an allowanece for loan losses at
a level necessary to absorb known and inherent losses that are both probable and reasonably estimable at the date of the financial
statements. 11 the allowance Tor loan losses is larger than necessary, we post a negative provision as a benefit to eamings. In
evaluating the level of the allowance for loan losses, management analyzes several qualitative loan portfolio risk factors including
But not limited to, charge-off history over a relevant period, changes in management or underwriting policies, current econamic
conditions, delinquency statistics, geographic and industry concentrations, the adequacy of the underlying collateral, the financial
strength of the borrower and results of internal and external loan reviews,

See “Assel Quality = Allowance for Loan Losses” for additional information.

After an evaluation of these factors, we recorded a provision for loan losses of $318,000 for the year ended December 31,
2018, compared to 575,000 for the year ended December 31, 2017, In the year ended December 31, 2018, the allowance for loan
losses decreased $216,000 or 6.9%, due primarily to improving eredit trends in our portfolie, despite a $24.7 milllon, or 9.5%, growth
in gross loans held for investment. Charge-offs net of recoveries were 534,000 In 2018 representing 0.18% of average loans
sutstanding during the year.

To the best of our knowledge, at December 31, 2018 we have recorded all loan losses that are both probable and reasonable
to estimate ns of December 31, 2018, However, future changes in the factors described above, including, but not limited to, actual
loss experience with respect to our loan portfolio, could result in material increases in our provision for loan losses. In addition, the
Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, as an infegral part of its examination process, will periodically review our allowance for
loan losses and may require us to recognize adjustments to the allowance based on its judgments about the recoverability of our loan
balances based upon information available to it at the time of its examination.
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Noninterest Fncome. Noninterest income increased $3.3 million, or 27.6%, to $15.2 million for the year ended December
31, 2018 from $11.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2017 due to a higher volume of loan sales and related gains,

Gain on sale of loans increased §2.9 million, or 25.9%, to £14.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2018 from $11.5
million for the year ended December 31, 2017, During the year ended December 31, 2018, we sold $305.8 million of mortgage loans
for n gain of $14.3 million and $1.6 million of SBA and USDA loans for gains of $129,000, compared 1o $252.8 million of morigage
loan sales and §11.8 million of SBA and USDA loan sales during the year ended December 31, 2017 for gains of $10.4 million and
EL.0 million, respectively, We realized o 4,25% average premium (gain on sale/seld loans) on the sales of mortgage loans for the
year ended December 31, 2018 and 3.84% for the year ended December 31, 2017, Sales premiuma have improved since we began
using mandatory delivery and hedging in September 2017, and also vary from period to period based upon the mix of government
Federal Housing Administration (FHA) and Veterans Administration (VA) loans to conventional loans, geographic markeis and
market interest rates, specifically 10-year U5, Treasury rates.

Neminterest Expense. Moninterest expense increased £4.7 million, or 20.7%, to $27.4 million for the vear ended Decenber
31, 2018 from $22.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2017, The increase in noninterest expense resulted primarily from the
expansion of our mortgnge banking program and increnses of 5616,000 in datn processing, $463,000 in additional equity-based
expense from December 2017 grants, and $295,000 in expense related to a settlement agreement reached with our outgoing president
who resigned effective October 2, 2018, Average assets for 2018 were 5.6% larger than 2017 nnd loan snles volumes ond gains
increased 21.0% and 25 9%, respectively,

Provision for Income Tax, There was $416,000 income tax expense recorded for the year ended December 31, 2018
representing an average combined federal and state effective income tax rate of 27.9%, compared to $2.0 million for the year ended
December 31, 2017 representing an 84.5% average rate. Effective December 31, 2017 we recognized an additional $1.2 million
income tax expense from a one-time re-measurement of our deferred tax assets ns a result of the reduction In corporate tax rates
beginning in 2018 included in the 2017 Tax Cuts und Jobs Act. Without the

Lonns Held for Investment
We originate residential real estate loans, as well as commercial real estate loans, inéluding multi-family residential real

estate loans, construction loans, commercial and industrial loans and consumer and other loans. The following tables set forth the
composition of our loans held for investment by type at the dates indicated,

At Decomber 3, At June 3,
2018 2017 2014 2018 2014 2014
Amount Percent  Amouni Peréent  Amouni Percont  Amount Percent  Amount Fercent  Amount Fercent
{Dollars in thousands)
Commercial
renl estate
{1 £133,103 81.3% 3214872 B2.0% SID5.R]4 R0.0% $146,644 75,39 £122,949 73.7% 8 55,103 50,34
One= 1o four-
family
rezidential
renl eatnle 29,888 104% 29114 1.1% 29977 12.2% 31,412 I6, 0% 32,959 18, 7% 3015 36.6%
Commercial
angl
industrial 17,508 6,0% 12,294 4. 9876 4.0% 10,233 3% §.904 4,90 2787 1.0%
Consumer and
ather 6,378 2.2% 3,740 2.2% 9191 18% 6,429 13  4.Bl6 2. % 1,007 1.1%
Total gross
loans 286841  100.0% 262,022  100.0% 244858 100.0% 194,720  100.0% 176318 100.0% 92912 100.0%
L
Linamr ized
loan fees {1,151 {l.ﬂ'lf.il]l (G5 3} Iﬂm} {GII} [il'.i?]-
Allowance
for loan
losses {2,901) {3,117 {2,506) (1,894) {1.707) {1,645)
Loans held for
investment,
net SIR1. 700 §257.805 £241,399 192,137 $171.990 b 4, D
—_—_— e e e

(1) Includes multi-family real estate loans.
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The following table sets forth the contractual maturities of our loans held for investment at December 31, 2018, Demand
loans, loans having no stated repayment schedule or maturity, and overdraft loans are reporied s being due in one year or less, The
table presents contractual maturities and does not reflect repricing or the effect of prepayments, Actual maturities may differ,

One- to four-family

Commercial real estate residential real estate
Weighted Weighted
Avernge Average
Amount Rate Amaount Haile
Due during the years ending December 31, {Daollars in thousands)
2019 5 18,804 5.70% 3 T24 5.04%
2020 1o 2023 124,569 535% 1,830 5.50%
2024 and beyond 89,730 5.19% 27,301 5. 18%
5 233,103 510% § 20 855 5.20%
Commercial and industrial Consumer and other Taotal
Weighted Weighted Welghted
Average Average Average
Amount Raie Amount Rate Amount Rate
Due during the years
ending December 31, { Dallars in thousands)
2019 5 10,510 6.23% 3 3,153 6.09% % 33,191 3.89%
2020 10 2023 5,417 5.24% 2,861 6.65% 134,677 5.37%
2024 and beyond 1,581 5.75% 360 7.29% 118,972 5,35%
$ 17,508 5.88% % 6,375 G41% § 286,84 543%

The fﬂllnwing table sets forth our fixed and adjustables-rate loans ot December 31, 2018 that are contractually due after
December 31, 2019,

Due after December 31, 2019
Fixed Adjustable Total
{Dollars in thousands)
Commercial real estate b3 129,133 § 85,165 % 214,299
One= to four-family residentinl real ¢state 25487 3,645 29,131
Commercial and indusirial 5,208 1,793 6,999
Consumer and other 621 2601 1,221

$ 160446 § 93204 § 253,650

Asset Quality

We review loans on a regular basis, and place loans on nonaccrual status when either principal or interest is 90 days or more
past due, or earlier if we do not expect to receive full pnyment of interest or principal, Interest acerued and unpaid st the time a loan
i$ placed on nonaccrual status is reversed from interest income, Once a loan is placed on nonaccrual status, the borrower must
generally demonstrate at least six months of payment performance before the loan is eligible to retumn to accrual status,
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Nenperforming Assets. The following table sets forth information regarding our nonperforming nssets,

Monacerual loans
Real estale loans:
One- 1o four-family residential
real estate
Commercial real estate
Commercial and industrial loans
Consumer and other lonns
Total nonncerual loans
Accruing loans past due 90 days or
maora
Total nonaccrual loans and
accruing loans past due 20
days or more
Other real estate (ORE)
Onie- to four-family residential
renl estate
Commercinl real estate
Total other real estate
Total nonperforming assets

Ratios:
Nonperforming loans to gross
loans held for investment
Monperforming nssets to total
nssels

Monperforming assels o gross
loans held for investment and
ORE

At December 31, At June 30,
W18 2017 2016 20135 2014 2014
(Dollars in thousands)

630 & 678 3 649 8§ 1480 & 181 & o9

2,994 3483 3719 - 617 i

= 1,275 1,600 354 17 17

3,644 5,437 5,968 1,844 815 443

3644 5437 5,968 1,Bdd ils i3

. - - . . 17

- - - 306 820 820

- - - 306 820 837

644 5 5437 § 5968 & 2,150 § 1,635 § 1,280
1.27% 2.08% 2.44% 0.95% D.46% 0.48%
0.95% 1.62% 1L.81% 0.79% 0.66% 0.76%
1.27% 2.08% 2.44% 1.10% 0.92% 1.37%%

One loan relntionship secured by renl estate comprises $2.7 million, or 75,3%, of the §3.6 million in nonaccrual loans ai
December 31, 2018, and $2.3 million, or 63%, of the total December 31, 2018 nonaccrual loan balance, is guaranteed by the SBA,

The largest nonacerual relationship, with a 2.7 million outstanding balance, 1% a loan to an operating commercial entity
that has filed for Chapler 11 bankruptey protection. The loan is 75% SBA guaranteed and the outstanding balance is collateralized

by the real estate and all business assets,

Due 1o the decrease in nonaccrual loans, the nonperforming asset ratios decreased from December 31, 2017 1o December

31,2018,

Interest income that would have been recorded for the year ended December 31, 2018, had nonaceruing loans been current
according to their original terms amounted to $235,000, We recognized $4,000 in interest income on these loans for the year ended

December 31, 2018, Of such amounis, $0 was related 1o roubled debi restruclurings for the year ended December 31, 2018,

In addition to nonperforming assets, as of December 31, 2018, 2017, 2016, 2015 and 2014, and June 30, 2014 we had $0,
50, 50, 0, 5483,000 and 5489000 accruing troubled debt resiructurings, respectively,
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Delinguent Loans. The following table sets forth our loan delinquencies by type and amount at the dates indicated,

Al December 31, 2018

Commercial renl estate

Ones to foursfamily residential real estate
Commercial and industrial

Consumer and othar

At December 31,2017

EEmmqﬂ:inl renl estate

One= to four-family residential real estato
Commercial and indusirial

Consumer and other

At December 31, 2016

Commercinl real estate

One- to four-family residential real estato
Commercial and industrial

Congumer and other

At December 31, 20158

Commercial real estate
One= to four-family
residential real eatate
Commercial and indusirial
Consumer and other

At December 31, 2014

Commercial real estate

Oine- 1o four-family residential real estats
Commercial and indusirial

Consumer and other

At June 3, 2014

Commercial real estate

One- 1o four-family residential real estate
Commercial and indusirial

Consumer and other

30 to 59 60 1o B9 90 Days

Dhiys Diays OrF More

Past Due Past Due Past Due

{In thousands)

5 - § 2,744 -
TR 235 393
5 783 .'-_ 2979 ok
b3 246 5 = 550
236 i 525
- - 1,275
L 482 % 17 2,150
b3 550 % - -
108 501 o9
1,140 - 461
5 1,798 % 0] 330
g - % - .
315 173 788
L 315 § 173 78R
b3 - § B -
945 150 113
§ 945 5 1,044 113
b3 162 % - =
= 43 -
$ 16 § 43 s
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Classified Asxets, Federal regulntions require loans and other asseis of lesser quality be classified as “substandard",
“doubtful” or “loss” assets. An asset is considered “substandard” if it is inadequately protected by the current net worth and paying
capacity of the obligor or of the collateral pledged, if any. “Substandard” assets include those characterized by the “distinct
possibility” that we will sustain “some loss” if the deficiencies are not corrected, Assets classified as “doubtful” have all of the
weaknesses inherent in those classified “substandard,” with the added characteristic that the weaknesses present make “collection or
liquidation in full,” on the basis of currently existing facts, conditions, and values, “highly questionable and improbable.” Asscts
classified as “loss” are those considered “uncollectible” and of such little value that their continuance na assets without the
establishment of a specific loss reserve is not warranted. We designate an assel as “special mention” if the asset hns a potential
weakness that warrants management's close attention,

The following table sets forth our amounts of classified assets and nssets designated as special mention as of December 31,
2018, 2017 and 2016. The classified assets total at December 31, 2018 includes 53.6 million of nonperforming loans. Three loan
relationships secured by real estate comprise $4.7 million of classified loans at December 31, 2018, and $2.3 million of those,
representing 36% of total clasaified loans, are guaranteed by the SBA. The classified assets total ot December 31, 2017 includes $5.4
million of nonperforming loans,

At December 31,
2018 2017 2016
{In thousands)
Classified assets:

Substandard loans 5 6477 & 8,529 § 11,709
Substandard ORE - . -
Substandard assets 6,477 8,529 11,709
Doubtiul - 550 206
Loss - . .
Total classified nssets 5 6,477 & 2,079 § 12,005
Special mention 2,281 § 958 & 856

Allowanee for Loan Losses, The allowance for loan losses I8 malntained at a level which, in management's judgment, is
ndequate to absorb probable credit losses inherent in the loan portfolio, The amount of the allowance is based on management's
evaluation of the collectability of the loan portfolio, including the nature of the portfolio, eredit concentrations, 1rends in historical
loss experience, specific impaired loans, and economic conditions. Allowances for impaired loans are generally determined based
on collateral values or the present value of estimated cash flows. Because of uncertainties nssociated with regional economic
conditions, collateral values, and future cash flows on impaired loans, it is reasonably possible that management’s estimate of
probable eredit losses inherant in the loan portiolio and the related allowance may change materially in the near<term, The allowance
is Increased by a provision for loan losses, which |s charged to expense and reduced by full and partial charge-offs, net of recoveries,
Changes in the allowance relating to impalired loans are charged or credited to the provision for loan losses. Management's periodic
evaluation of the adequacy of the allowance is based on the current level of net loan losses, known and inherent risks in the portfolio,
adverse situations that may affect the borrower's ability to repay, the estimated value of any underlying collateral, and current
economic conditions.
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The following table sets forth activity in our allowance for loan losses (ALLL) for the periods indicated.

Years

Years Ended Six Months Ended Ended
December 31, December 31, (1) June 30,
2018 2017 2015 2014 2014 2013 2014
{Dollars in thousands)
Balance at beginning of
period § 5117 g 2506 % 1,707 % 1,733 % 1645 % 1,824 % I.,Iﬂ‘l
Provision for (credit 1o}
loan losses 38 575 694 S0 1] - -
Charge-olTs!
One- to four-family
reaidentinl real
estate loans {36) 20N {339) (101} (14} - (86)
Commercial real
estate loans (550) = - - = (76) {76}
Commaercial and
industrial loans (10) - {359) - - - -
Consumer and other
loans - - - {(33) {1} (146) (48]
Total chorge-offs (596) {21) (698} {134} {15} (92} (210}
Recoveries:
One- to four-family
residentinl real
estate loans 12 25 3 26 26 -
Commereial real
estate loans . 1 183 30 - 30
Commeretal and
industrial loans 50 31 - - - .
Consumer and other
loans - = . 2 1 1 1
Total recoveries Gl 57 1E6 58 27 1 3l
Met {charge-offx)
recoveries (534) 36 (512) (76) 12 {91} {179}
Balance at end of period  $ 2,901 & 3,117 § 256 & 1,889 § 1,707 § 1,707 S_I.'r'33 ¥ 1,643
Allowanee for loan losses
to nonperforming loans T9.621% 5733 102.7 1% 200, 50% 20050%  2BB.B3% 371.33%
Allowance for loan losses
to total lonns 1.02% 1. 19% 0.97% 0.97% 0.97% 1.85% 1.77%
Allowance for loan losses
to total loans less
acquired loans 1.04d% 1.29% 1.28% 1.50% 1.50% 1.85% 1.77%
Met (charge-ofiz)
recoveries to average
loans outstanding
during the period (0.18)% 0.01% (0.25%  (0.06)% 002%  (0.19%  (0.18Y%

{1) Ratios for the six-month periods have been annualized.

The ratio of our allowance for loan losses to nonperforming loans increased in the vear ended December 31, 2018 due to
the 33.0% decrense in nonperforming loons partially offset by the 6.9% decrease in the allowance and increased in the year ended
December 31, 2017 due to the 24.4% increase in the allowance for loan losses and the 8.9% decrease in nonperforming loans.
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Allocatton of Allowance for Loan Losseés. The following tables set forth the allowance for loan losses allocated by loan
category and the percent of loans in each category (o total loans held for investment at the dates indicated, The allowance for loan
losses nllocated to each category is not necessarily indicative of future losses in any particular category and does not restrict the use

of the allowance to absorb losses in other categories,

At December 31,

2018 2017 2016 2013 2014
Percent Percent Percent Percent Percent
of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans
in Each in Each in Each in Each in Ench
Allowance Category  Allowance Category  Allowance Category  Allowance Category  Allowance Category
for Lonn  to Total for Loan  to Total for Loan  to Total for Loan  to Total  for Loan  to Total
Losses Loans Losses Lonns Losses Loana Losses Loans Losses Loans
{Daollars in thousands)
One- 1o
four-
family
residential
renl estate
loans 5 360 10.41% § 367 L% 8 618 12.2% 5§ 656 16.1% § 3ER 18.7%
Commercial
real estate
loans 2,130 BI.27% 2,056 82.0% 1,689 80.0% 1,136 T5.3% 1,125 73.7%
Commereial
and
industrial
lonns 377 6,10 4462 4. 7% 147 4,08 64 5,15 178 4,005
Consumer
und other
loans 34 2,22% 32 2.2% 32 3.8% 38 3.3% 16 2.7%
Tatal
allocated
allowance 8 2,901 100.0% & g 100.0% % 2,506 100.0% % 1,894 100,08 § |, 707 1 00, 0%
At June 30,
2014
Percent
of Loans
in Each
Allowance Category
for Loan to Total
Losses Loans
{Dollars in thousands)
One- to four-family residential real estate loans $ 175 36.6%
Commercial real estate loans 1,126 50, 3%
Commerclal and industrial loans 129 3.0%
Conaumer and other loans 15 1.1%
Total allocated allowance 5 1,645 100.0%

Investments

Our investment policy is established by our Board of Directors. The policy emphasizes safety of the investment, liquidity

requirements, potential returns, cash ow targets, and consistency with our interest tate risk management strategy,
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The following table sets forth the amortized cost and estimated falr value of our available-for-sale securities portfolio at the

dates indicated.
At December 31,
2018 2017 2016
Amortized Estimated Amartized Estimated Amortized Estimated
Caost Fair Value Cost Fair ¥Value Caost Fnir Value
{Dollars in thousands)

Mgnﬂngg.bpgkcd securities (1) £ I8K00 % 28,310 % 21,029 § 20769 % 21525 § 27,128
Agency securities 1,488 1,448 2,007 1,958 2,589 2,526
Municipal obligations 3,672 3,673 1,672 1,673 1,837 1,845
Tatal 5 33060 % 33,428 _Si 24,708 8§ 24,400 & 3LRil § 31,499

(1) Includes Freddie Mag, Ginnie Mae and Fannie Mae,

At December 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016, there were no holdings of securities of any one issuer, other than the U.S,
Government and its agencies, in an amount greater than 10% of stockholders” equity.

Partfelie Maturities and Yields. The composition and maturities of the securitics portfolio at December 31, 2018, are
summarized in the following table. Maturities are based on the final contractual payment dates, and do not reflect the effect of
scheduled principal repayments, prepayments, or enrly redemptions that may occur, Tax-equivalent yield adjustments have not been
made for tax-exempt securities, as the effect thereof was not material,

More than Five

Mare than One Year Yoars More Than Ten
One Year or Leis Through Five Years  Theough Ten Years Yenrs Tutal
Weighted Weighted Weighted Woeighted Estimated Weightod
Amortized Average Amortized Average Amortized Avernge Amortized Avernge  Amaortized Fair Average
Cost Yield Cost Yield Cost ¥ield Cost Yield Cirl Valiie Yield
{Dollars in thougands)
Morigage-
backed
securition
i) 5 - S5 % 19,808 2.2095 % %005 1.09% % . %% 2BBOOD § 28310 2.53%
Apency
aecurities = = 1,488 1.90% . G . = 1,488 1445 1,520
Mumigipal
obligations 404 2.33% 1,748 L16% 1,520 3.42% - Y 3,672 3,673 EN L
£ A4 233%% 232041 237% % 10515 114% § - 4% 33060 § 33428 257
——— — T —

{1) Ingludes Freddie Mac, Ginnie Mae and Fannie Mae,

Sources of Funds

General, Deposits traditionally have been our primary source of funds for use in lending and investment activities. We also
ise Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas advances to supplement cash flow needs, lengthen the maturities of liabilities, for interest
tate risk purposes and to manage the cost of funds. Funds are derived from scheduled loan payments, securities maturities, loan
prepayments, loan sales, and income on earning assets, While scheduled loan payments and income on earning assets are relatively
stable sources of funds, deposit inflows and outflows can vary widely and are influenced by prevailing imterest rates, market

conditions nnd levels of competition.
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Depaosits. The following tables set forth the distribution of average tolal deposits by account type, for the periods indicated,

For the Years Ended December 31,

2018 2017 2016
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Avernge Avernge Average  Average Average
Balance Percend Ruie Balunce Percent Rate Balance Percent Rate
(Daollars in thousands)
Depasit Type:
Mon-interest bearing  $ 44,215 17.9% - £ 44083 18. 7% - % 37,200 16.3% .
Checking 25,967 10.5% 0.49% 26,521 11.2% 0.49% 31,275 13.7% 0.43%
Money market 100,399 40.7% 1.18% 96,751 40,9% 0.94%  §7,387 38.2% 0.88%
Savings 5,981 2.5% 0.18% 5545 2.4% 0.15% 5878 2.6% 0.12%
Certificates of deposit 70,363 2R.4% 1.87% 63406 26.8% L0746 67,097 29.2% 0, 849G
Total deposits $246,915 100.0% 0.98% $236 508 1 00.0%% 0.78% $228,837 10d).0%a 0,77%

As of December 31, 2018, the nggregate amount of all our certificates of deposit in amounts greater than or equal to
$250,000 was £10.7 million. The £10.7 million excludes $25.0 million of brokered certificates of deposit as individual investors
only invest in $1,000 increments up to the $250,000 insured limit. The following table sets forth the maturity of these certificates

of deposit as of December 31, 2018:

Three months or less

Ower three through six months
Ower six through twelve months

Ower twelve months
Total

At December 3,

2018

{In thousands)

5

1,076

751
4,527
4,386

S

10,740

Borrowings. As of December 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016 our borrowings consisted solely of Federal Home Loan Bank of
Dallag advances, The following table sets forth information concerning balances and interest rates on our Federnl Home Loan Bank

advances at the dates and for the periads indicated.

Average amount outstanding during the period
Highest amount outstanding at any month end during the

petiod

Waighted average interest rate during the period

Balanee outstanding at end of period

Weighted average interest rate ot end of period

Al or For the Yeurs Ended

December 31,
2018 2017 2014
{Dallars in thousands)

5 60,209 % 55984 § 32,894

g o000 £ 67,000 § 75,000
1.95%, 1.07% 0.68%

5 67,000 £ 45000 § 50,000
2:45% 1.26% 0. 79
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Management of Market Risk

General, The majority of our assets and liabilities are monetary in nature, Consequently, our most significant form of
market risk 18 interest rate risk, Our assets, consisting primarily of mortgage loans, have longer maturities than our liabilities,
consisting primarily of deposits, As a result, n principal part of our business strategy is to manage interest rate risk and reduce the
exposure of our net interest income to changes in market interest rates. Accordingly, our board of directors has established an
Asset/Linbility Management Committee, which is responsible for evaluating the interest rate risk inherent in our assets and liabilities,
for determining the level of risk that is appropriate given our business stralegy, operating environment, capital, liquidity and
performance objectives, and for managing this risk consistent with the guidelines approved by the board of directors. Senior
management monitors the level of interest rate risk on a regular basis and the Asset/Liability Management Committee reviews our
asset/liability policies and position and the implementation of interest rate risk strategies,

We have sought to manage our interest rate risk in order to minimize the exposure of our carnings and capital to changes
in interest rates. We have implemented the following strategies to manage our inferest rate risk:

forward commitments are used 10 mitigate our exposure to interest rate risk assoclated with interest rate lock
commitments and mortgage loans held for sale in our mortgage banking ﬂpumliﬂn;

offering a variety of adjustable rate loan products;
uging alternate funding sources, such as advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas;
maintaining pricing strategies that encourage “core” deposits;

selling longersterm, fixed rate loans into the secondary market.

By following these strategies, we believe that we are better positioned to react (o increases in market interest rates,

Economic Value of Equity, We monitor interest rate risk through the use of a simulation model that estimates the amounts
by which the fair value of our assets and liabilities (our €conomic value of equity or "EVE") would change in the event of a range
of assumed changes in market interest rates, The quarterly reports developed in the simulation model assist us in identifying,
measuring, monitoring and controlling interest rate risk to ensure compliance within the our policy guidelines.
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The tables below set forth, as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the estimated changes in our EVE that would result from
the designated instantaneous changes in market interest rates. Computations of prospective effects of hypothetical interest rate
changes are based on numerous assumptions including relative levels of market interest rates, loan prepayments and deposit decay,
and should not be relied upon as indicative of actual resulis.

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
Change in Change in

Interesi Estimnted Incrense Interest Eatimated Increaze

Hailes Estimated {Decrease) in EVE Rates Estimated {Decrense) in EVE
(hasis points) (basis points)
(1} EVE (2) Amount Parcent {13 EVE (2) Amount Percent
{Dollars in thousands)
+4{) 5 364§ (12,762) =40,63% +400 3 48,812 % {7,551} =1 3.40%%
+300 40,599 (15427) =27.54% +300 30,707 (5,656) =10.03%
+ 200 46,541 {9,485) =1 6.93%% + 200 53,206 (3,157 =5.00%
+ 10K 51,908 {d,188) =7.358% + 00 55071 {1,292) -2.29%
= 50,026 = = . 56,363 = -

=140 57,082 1,656 2.96% =100 55,563 {800} =] 42%
=200 52,643 {(3,383) =6.04%

(1) Assumes an instantaneous uniform change in interest rates ot all maturities,
{2) EVE is the discounted present value of expected cash flows from assets, linbilities and off-balance sheet contracts.

The table above indicates that ot Decomber 31, 2018, in the event of a 100 basis point decrease in interest rates, we would
experience a 2,96% incrense in EVE. In the event of a 200 basis point increase in interest rates at December 31, 2018, we would
experience a 16.93% decrense in EVE, At December 31, 2017, In the event of a 100 basis point decrease in interest rates, we would
experience a 1.42% decrease in EVE, In the event of o 200 basis point Increase in interest rates at December 31, 2017, we would
exporience a 5.60% deorease in EVE,

Certain shortcomings are inherent in the methodology used in the above interest rate risk measurement. Modeling changes
in EVE require making certain assumptions that may or may not reflect the manner in which actual yields and cosis respond to
changes in market interest rates. In this regard, the EVE table presented assumes that the composition of our interest-sensitive assets
and linbilities existing at the beginning of a period remains constant over the period being measured and assumes that a particular
change in interest rates is reflected uniformly across the yield eurve regardless of the duration or repricing of specific assets and
linbilities, Accordingly, although the EVE table provides an indication of our interest rate risk exposure at a particular point in time,
such measurements are not intended to and do not provide  precise forecast of the effect of ehanges in market interest rates on EVE
and will differ from actual results,

EVE calculations also may not reflect the fair values of financial instruments, For example, decreases in market interest
rates can increase the falr values of our loans, deposits and borrowings.

Liguidity and Capital Resources

Liquidity is the ability to meet current and future financial obligations of a short-term nature. Our primary sources of funds
consist of deposit inflows, loan repayments and maturities and sales of securities, While maturities and scheduled amortization of
loans and securities are predictable sources of funds, deposit flows and mortgage prepayments are greatly influenced by general
interest rates, economic conditions and competition.
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We regularly adjust our investments in liquid assets based upon our assessment of expected loan demand, expected deposit
flows, vields available on interest-carning deposits and securities, and the objectives of our asset/liability management program.
Excess liquid assets are invesied generally in interest-earning deposits with other banks and short- and intermediate-term securities.

We believe that we have enough sources of liquidity to satisfy our short- and long-term liquidity needs as of December 31,
2018.

Our most liguid assets are cash and cash equivalents. The levels of these assets are dependent on our operating, financing,
lending and investing activities during any given period. At December 31, 2018, cash and cash equivalents totaled $11.8 million.
Available-for-sale securities, which provide additional sources of lquidity, totaled $33.4 million at December 31, 2018. In addition,
at Decenber 31, 2018, we had $67.0 million of advances outstanding from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Dillas and the ability to
borrow an additional $82.3 million from the FHLE, $9.8 million from The Independent BankersBank (TIB) and £6.0 million from
the Pacific Coast Bankers Bank (PCBB),

At December 31, 2018, we had $77.9 million in loan commitments outstanding, of which $16.9 million s for construction
loans and $34,3 million is commitments to originate and sell loans held for sale. In addition to commitments to originate loans, we
had 518.3 million in unused lines of credit.

Time deposits due within one vear of December 31, 2018 totaled £30.5 million, or 39.3% of total time deposits, IF these
deposits do not remain with us, we will be required to seek other sources of funds, including other certificates of deposit and Federal
Home Loan Bank advances, Depending on market conditions, we may be required to pay higher rates on such deposits or other
borrowings than we currently pay on the certificates of deposit due on or before December 31, 2018, We believe, however, based
on past experience that a significant portion of our certificates of deposit will remain with us, either as certificates of deposit or as
other deposit products, We expect that we will be able to attract and retain deposits by adjusting the interest rates offered.

We have no material commitments or demands that are likely to affect our liquidity other than set forth above. In the event
lgan demand were to increase al a pace grealer than expected, or any unforeseen demand or commitment were to ocour, we would
aceess our borrowing capacity with the Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas,

During the year ended December 31, 2018 net ¢ash used in operating activities was 57,2 million representing net income
adjusted for non-cash items. The largest outgoing cash flow was $317 .2 million in funding of loans held for sale and the largest cash
inflow was the 332 1.8 millien in proceeds from sales of loans held for sale,

Our primary investing activities are the origination of loans and the purchase of securities. In the years ended December
31, 2018 and 2017, we originated $437.1 million and $373.7 million of loans and purchased $15.5 million and $6.1 million of
seourities, respectively. We have not purchased any whole loans in the past two years.

Financing activities consist primarily of activity in deposit sccounts and Federnl Home Loan Bank advances, We
experienced a nel increase in total deposiis of £29.7 million during the year ended December 31, 2018 including $14.5 millien in
time deposits, $7.8 million in noninterest bearing demand deposits and $7.4 million in savings and NOW deposits,

Federnl Home Loan Bank advances increased $22.0 million during the year ended December 31, 2018
Barik 34 is subject (o various regulatory capital requirements, méluding a risk-based capltal measure. The risk-based capital
guidelines include both a definition of capital and a framework for caleulating risk-weighted assets by nssigning balance sheet assets

and off-balance sheet iems 1o broad risk categories. At December 31, 2018, Bank 34 exceeded all regulatory capital requirements.
Bank 34 is categorized as “well-capitalized” under regulatory guidelines.
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Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements and Contractual Obligations

Commmitmeniy. As a financial services provider, we routinely are o party to various financial instruments with off-balance-
sheet risks, such as commitments to extend credit and unused lines of credit. While these contractual obligations represent our
potential future cash requirements, a significant portion of commilments 1o extend credit may expire without being drawn upon,
Such commitments are subject to the same credit policies and approval process accorded to loans we make, In addition, we enter
into commitments to sell mortgage loans. For additional information, see Nete 11 of the Motes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements,

Contractual Obligations. In the ordinary course of our operations, we enter into certaln contraciual obligations, Such

obligations include operating leases for premises and equipment, agreements with respect to borrowings and deposits and agreements
with respect (o securities.

Derivative Financial Instriment. We use forward commitments 1o mitigate our exposure to interest rate risk associated
with interest rate lock commitmenta and mortgage loans held for sale in our morigage banking operation,

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

For recent accounting pronouncements see Note | of the Notes to the Consolidated Financlal Statemenis.,
Impuct of Inflation and Changing Prices

The consolidated financial statements and related notes of Bancorp 34, Inc. have been prepared in accordance with
nccounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("U.S. GAAP"). U.S. GAAP generally requires the
mensurement of financial position and opernating results in terms of historical dollars without consideration of changes in the relative

purchasing power of money over time due to inflation, The impact of inflation is reflected in the increased cost of our operations.

Unlike industrial companies, our assets and liabilities are primarily monetary in nature, As a result, changes in market interest rates
have a greater impact on performance than the effects of inflation.

ITEM 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

For information regarding market risk, see “ltem 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations™,
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Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as such
term I8 defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,

Management, including the principal executive officer and principal financial officer, has assessed the effectiveness of the
Company's internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2018, In making this assessment, management used the
criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission in frarernal control — Integrated
Framework (2011). Based on such assessment, management concluded that, as of December 31, 2018, the Company's internal
control over financial reporting is effective based upon those criteria,

Because the Company is a smaller reporting company, it is not required 1o receive, and has not received, a report with
respect to the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting from an independent registered public accounting firm,

faf Jill Gutierrez /s/ Jan R, Thiry
Jill Gutierrez Jan R, Thiry
President and Chief Executive Officer Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer & Treasurer
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@ MOSSADAMS

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Stockholders and the Board of Directors
Bancorp 34, Inc,

{pinfon an e Consolideted Financial Statemenis

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Bancorp 34, Inc. (the "Company™) as of December 31, 2018
and 2017, the related consolidated statements of comprehensive income, changes in stockhalders’ equity, and cash Nows for the
years then ended, and the related notes (collectively referred to as the “consolidated financial statements™). [n our opinion, the
consolidated financinl siatements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of the Company ns of
December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the consolidated results of its operations, and its cash flows for the years then ended, in
conformity with nccounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,

Basis for Opinion

These consolidated Nnancial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management, Our responsibility is 1o express an
opinion on the Company's consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with
the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB) and are required to be independent with respect to the
Company in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws, and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and
Exchange Commission, and the PCADR.

We conducted our audits in aceordance with the standards of the FCAOR. Those atandnards require that we plan and perform the
audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financinl statements are free of material misstatement, whether
due to error o fraud. The Company Is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over
finaneial reporting. As part of our audits, we are required to obtain an understanding of internal control over financial reporting but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion,

Cur audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the conselidated financial statements,
whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures to respond to those risks, Such procedures included examining, on a test
basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the conselidated financial statements. Our audits also included evaluating
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

faf Moss Adams LLP

Scoftsdnle, Arizonn
February 19, 2019

We have served as the Company's auditor sinee 2017,
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BANCORP 34, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31, December 31,
2018 2017
ASSETS
Cash and due from banks 3 6,374,457 % 4 088,178
Interest-bearing deposits with banks £,400,000 4, BBS5,000
Total cash and cash equivalents 11,774,457 @E73,178
Avallable-for-sale securities, at fair value 33,428,658 24,399,881
Loans held for sale 26,884,014 15,423,670
Loans held for investment 288,691,372 261,012,786
Allowance for loan losses {2,901,091) (3,117,190
Loans held for investment, net 2RZ, 790,281 257,895 506
Premises and equipment, net 2615626 10,120,904
Stock in financial institutions, restricted, at cost 1,910,361 1,825,861
Accrued intereal recelvable 875,040 838,960
Deferred income taxes, net 2,196,928 2,191,526
Bank owned life insurance 10,573,069 10,135,672
Core deposit intangible, net 172,108 220,664
Prepaid and other assets 1,057,365 1,294 606
TOTAL ASSETS 5  3R327TTO07 % 336,220,518
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY
Liahilities
Deposits
Demand deposits 5 45350477 & 37,502,593
Savings and NOW deposits 142,349,920 135,009,406
Time deposits 77,538,576 63,049,334
Total deposits 265,238,973 235,561,333
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 67,000,000 45,000,000

Escrows 378,502 206,847

Accrued interest and other liabilities i, 237,608 4,391,649
Total liabilities 336,855,173 285,249,829
Commitments and contingencies (note 11) - -
Stockholders’ equity

Preferred stock, $0.01 par value, 50,000,000 suthorized, 0 issued and outstanding -

Common stock, $0.01 par value, 100,000,000 authorized, 3,374,565 and 3,490,672 issued

and outstanding, 33,746 34,907

Additienal paid-in capital 25,500,873 26,849,822

Retained earnings 22,928,777 26,060,598

Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of tax (396,148) (274,266

Unearned employee stock ownership plan (ESOP) shares (1,644,514) (1,700,372
Total stockholders® equity 46,422,734 50,970,689
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS" EQUITY £ MIZTTHOT 5 336,220,518

The aceompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Interest income

Interest and feos on leans

Intercsl on securilies

Imegrest on other ll‘ll#'#!lmiﬂﬂ nssels
Total interest income

Interest expense
Intercst on deposits
Interest on borrowings
Total interoxl oxpenss

Mal inlereal income
Provision for loan losses

Met interest income afler provision for loan losscs

Moninterest income
Guin on sale of loans
Sorvice charges and leea
Lods on dale of securities
Bank owned life insurance income
Ciher
Towl noninierest Income

HWoninterest exponse
Sulorics and benofits
Owgu pancy
Dana processing fecs
FDIC and other indurance expense
Professional leea
Advertising
et other renl esinte expenses
Chiher

Total noninterest expense

Income before provision for income laxes
Provigion for ineome laxes

NET INCOME

Oiher comprehensive income

Unrenlized (loss) gain on available-for-sale securities

BAMCORP 34, INC.

Tax effect of unrealized (loss) gain on available-for-sale securitios
Unrealized {loss) gnin on available-for-sale securities, net of tax

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Enfmings per common share;
Baslc

Diluted

Year Ended December 31,

2018 20107
1 16605046 % 15221018
bRl ddd 518,936
X62.047 214,608
17.621,537 15,564,562
243,616 1,672,541
1,174,858 599,430
1,605,474 2.271,971
14,016,063 13,692,591
J18.000 575,000
13,698,063 13,117,591
14,421,823 11,450,457
367,346 167,497
- {176,089
368708 211484
IR BRE 320915
15,193,762 11,5, 2
18,198,130 14,415,349
2,101,678 1,042, 822
2,960,405 2,344,002
206,633 186,650
1,123,838 1415932
817,142 453,976
- 80
2,284,726 1,935,935
27,402,612 22 684 836
1489213 2329019
415,600 1,968, 428
10735814 36,59
{213,210} 143,906
87,107 (54,735
(1o, 103} §9,171
L1 7411 5 449,762
5 033 3 .11
5 033 % 011

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these convolidated financial statements.
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BANCORP 34, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHAMGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Accumulated
Other
Additional Comprehensive  Unearned Toinl
Common Commoen  Pald-In Retained Income ES0OP  Stockholders'
Shares Stock Capital Earnings {Loss) Shares Equity

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2016 3,438,190 § 34,382 £27,161,856 525,700,007 $

(363,437 8(1,756,231) % 50,776,577

Met income - - . 160,591 - - 360,591
Unreallzed galn on avallable-for-sale

securities, net - - - - 89,171 . 89,171
Stock aption exercise 5732 57 55,257 - . 55,314
Restricted stock nwards 4,750 748 (748) - - - .
Amortization of equity awards . - 471,517 - - 55859 103,436
Share repurchase {28,000) {2807 !4 Ialll 1200 = = & (414,400)
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2017 3490,672 § 34,907 $26,849,812 526,060,598 $ {274,266) $(1,700,372) § 50,970,689
Met income -5 - 5 - % 1,073,514 § =5 - % 1,073,514
Unrealized gain on available-for-sale

securities, net - - - . {166,103) . (166,103}
Stock option exercise 15,464 155 149,073 - - . 149,228
Restricted stock awards 4219 4 {4) = - -
Restricted stock forfeitures (6,500) {(6%) 68 . . : .
Amortization of equity awards . - 427,382 . = 55 R58 483,240
Tax rate effect reclassification (1) - - - (44,221) 44,221 - .
Share repurchase (125,500) (1,255) (1,925,465) . - < (1,926,720
Dividend paid - $1.23 per share - - - {4,161,114) - = (4,161,114)

BALANCE DECEMBER 31,2018 3,374,565 § 33,746 525,500,473 $12,928,777 § E.!!Iﬁ.ldﬂ} E(I.ﬂdjld}i 46,422,734

The accompanying nofes are an fnr-:!.;ral' part qf these consolidated financial staiementis,
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Cush Nows (rom operating aclivities
el income

BANCORP 34, INC,
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Adjusiments 1o reconclle net Income to net ensh from opernting activities:

Deprecintion and amortization

Stock dividend on financial institution stock
Amortization of premiums and discounts on securities, net

Amortizotion of ESOP awards

Amortization of dock-based compensalion
Amortization of ¢ore deposil intangible
Loss on sale of available-lor-anle securities

Giatn on sale of loans

Proceeds from sale of loans held for sale

Funding of loans held for sale
Provision for loan losses

Met appreciation on bank=owned life insurance

Deforred income tax (bonefit) expense

Changes in operating assets and liabilitios:

Accrued interest receivable
Prepuid and other agigia

Acerued intereat and other lHabilites

Met cash (rom operating activitles

Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from principal payments on available-for-sale scouritios
Proceeds from sales of available-for-salo securitics

Purchases of available-lor-tale sscuritics

Purchase of bank-owned lile insurance

Met ehange in loans held for nvestment

Pur¢hages of premises and m]ulpmcm

Purchinge of siock in finoncial instituilons

et cash from investing nctivities

Cash flows from flinancing activities
Met change in deposits
Met chango in esenows

Procoeds from Federal Home Loan Bank advanees
Repayment of Federal Home Loan Bank advances

Exercige of slock oplions

Dividends piid

Commaon stock repurchases
Met eash from fnancing activitios

Met change in cash and cash equivalents

Year Ended December 31,

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of periad

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

Supplementnl disclosures:

Interest on deposits and advances paid

Income taxes paid

Loans transferred to loans held for sale

2018 2017
£ 1073514 8 360,591
T0L956 477,551
{B4,500) {53.600)
250,556 413,090
S5,.854 78,737
417382 24,6499
44,550 62,268
- 176,089
{14,421 ,823) {11.450,457)
321,704,014 276,322,001
(317,188,790) (254,247.733)
318,000 375,000
(1B1.397) (134,504)
(36,975) 2,191,457
(36,080} (18,873)
325911 {638,832)
154,044} 1,138,203
{7,237,781) 15,425,685
6,014,670 3,823,104
= 0,933,341
(15,517,212} (6,102,48%)
{155,004} {4, 500,000)
(26,826,528) (28,897,562)
{197,678) {684,086)
= {197,200)
{36,681, 748) {27.625.768)
29,677,640 11,039,330
B1,745 (18,327)
132,000,000 160,600,000
{ 110,001, 000) {163,000,000)
149,228 55314
(4,161,114) -
{1,920, 720) {ed 14,400)
45,820,770 5661917
1,901,279 (6,534, 166)
2,873,178 16,411,344
b 11,774457 % 9,873,178
£ 3470,186 % 2,264,168
b ASzG00 5 BR,696
5 2,037,032 3 5

The accompanying nofes are an infegral part of these consolidated financial siatements.
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BANCORP 3, INC,
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING
POLICIES

Bancorp 34, Ine, ("Bancorp 34" or the “Company™} is n Maryland corporation organized (n 2016 10 be the suceessor 1o Alamogordo
Financial Corp ("AFC"), a savings and loan holding company, upon completion of the second-step conversion of Bank 34 (the
“Bank"} from the two-tier mutual holding company structure to the stock holding company structure. AF Mutual Holding Company
(the “MHC") was the former mutual holding company for AFC prior to completion of the second-step conversion. In conjunetion
with the second-step converaion, both the MHC and AFC ceased to exist, The second-step conversion was completed on October
[1, 2016 at which time Bancorp 34 sold 1,879,484 shares of i1s common stock (including 150,358 shares purchnsed by the Bank's
employee stock ownership plan) at $10.00 per share for gross proceeds of approximately $18.8 million. Expenses related to the stock
offering totaled £1.3 million and were netted against proceeds, As part of the second-step conversion, each of the outstanding shares
of commaon stock of AFC held by persons other than the MHC were converted into 2.0473 shares of Bancorp 34 common stock with
cash paid in lieu of fractiona] shares, As a result, o total of 1,558,706 shares were fssued to persons previously owning AFC shares
in the second-step conversion, After the conversion and stock offering 3,438,190 shares of Bancorp 34 common stock were
aulstanding.

Because the conversion occurred on October 11, 2016, the finangial information included in this report for all periods prior to that
date i3 that of AFC and all share and per share information prior to that date has been revised to reflect the 2,0473-to=1 exchange
ratto. The historical financial results of the MHC are Immaterial to the results of the Company and therefore its net assets have been
reflected as an increase in stockholders’ equity at Bancorp 34 in the fourth quarter of 2016. As a result of the conversion, Bancorp
34 now owns 100% of the Bank.

The Bank provides a variety of banking services to individuals and businesses through its full-service branches in Alnmuuordq and
Las Cruces, Mew Mexico, and Scotisdale and Peoria, Arizona. The Bank also operates ten residential mortgage nnd commercinl lonn
production offices, one each in El Paso, Texas, Seottsdale, Arizona, Yuma, Arizona, Albuquerque, New Mexico, Gilbert, Arizona,
Tubae, Arizona, Medford, Oregon, West Linn, Oregon, Puyallup, Washinglon, and Lynnwood, Washington,

A lnrge portion of the Bank®s Mew Mexico loans are secured by real estate in Otero and Dona Ana Counties. The economy for these
counties is heavily dependent on two U5, Government military installations located in those counties. Accordingly, the ultimate
collectability of the Bank's Mew Mexico loans are susceptible to changes in U.S, Government military operations in southern Mew
Mexico.

The primary deposit producis are demand deposits, certificaies of deposit, NOW, savings and money market accounts, The primary
lending products are real estate morigage loans and commercial loans. The Bank i3 subject to competition from other financial
institutions, regulation by certain federal agencies and undergoes perlodic examinations by regulatory authorities,

Rising and falling interest rate environments can have various impacts on the Bank's net interest income, depending on the short-
term interest rate gap that the Bank maintains. The Bank's net interest income is also affected by prepayments of loans and early

withdrawals of deposits.

Basis of Presentation — The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of nccounting
in accordance with accounting principles generally aceepted in the United States of America (GAAT).

Basis of Consolldation — The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Bancorp 34 and the Bank. All significant
intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated,
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Emerging Growth Company Status - Bancorp 34 is an emerging growth company under the JOBS Act and expects 1o lose its
status 08 an emerging growth company at the end of 2019. Bancorp 34 has elected (o use the extended transition period 1o delay
adoption of new or revised accounting pronouncements applicable to public companies until such pronouncements are made
applicable to private companies.

Reclassifications — Certain reclassifications have been made to prior period’s financial information to conform ta the current period
presentation,

Use of Estimates — The preparation of financial stalements in conformity with GAAP requires management 1o make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reporied amouns of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Significant estimates include, but are not limited to, allowance for loan losses, useful lives used in depreciation and amortization,
deferred income taxes and related valuation allowance and core deposit intangibles.

subsequent Events - Subsequent events have been evaluated through the date the consolidated financial statements were issued.

Cash and Cash Equivalents — Cash and cash equivalents include cash, due from banks, and federal funds sold. Generally, the
Company considers all highly-liquid instruments with original maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents, In monitoring
credit risk associnted with deposits in other banks, the Bank periodically evaluates the stability of the correspondent financial
institutions,

Available for Sale Securities = The Company reviews its financial position, liquidity, and future plans in evaluating the criteria for
classilying securities. Available-for-sale securities consist of bonds, notes, debentures, mortgage-backed securities, municipal
obligations and certaln equity securities not classified as trading securities or as held-to-maturity securities. Unrealized holding gains
and losses, net of tax, on available-for-sale securities are reported as a net amount in a separate component of stockholders’ equity.
Gains and losses on the sale of available-for-sale securities are determined using the specific-identification method. Declines in the
fair value of individual available-for-sale securities below their cost that are other-than-temporary result in write-downs of the
individual securities to their fair value, The related write-downs are included in earnings as realized losses, Premiums and discounts
are recognized in interest income using the interest method over the expected life of the security,

Morigage Banking Operations — The Company originates residential monigage loans, Those operations include loan application,
processing, documentation, underwriting, funding and the sale of loans to investors in the secondary market. Met operating income
from morigage banking operations include charges for loan origination and other fees, interest income, income {loss) on derivatives,
and gain on sale of mongage loans, less costs of loan originalions and sales.

Laoans Held for Sale - Loans held for sale includes one- to four-family residential real estate loans, and perlodically, a portion ol
Small Business Administration (“SBA") loans the Bank intends to sell, They are carrled at fair value, Gains and losses on the sale
of morigage loans are recognized upon sale and are determined by the difference between the sales proceeds and earrying value of
the loans. These loans are generally sold within seven to 14 days of origination, Net unrealized losses, if any, are recorded as a
valuation allowance and charged to operations. The December 31, 2018 and 2017 loans held for sale portfolio totaled §26.% million
and $15.4 million, respectively, all of which were one= to four-family residential real estate loans,

Derivative Financial Instruments - In connection with its morigage banking operation, the Company has the following derivative
financial instruments which are carried at fair value and included in Prepaid and other assets or Other liabilities in the Consolidated
Balance Sheets with fair value changes recorded in Gain on sale of leans in the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income:

= [nterest Rate Lock Commitments = The Company enters into Interest Rate Lock Commitments (“IRLCs") to set morigage loan
interest rates with its mortgage loan customers prior to funding.

& Forward Commitments — The Company enters into forward commitments as part of its strategy to manage its exposure to

l:-hﬂ.l'l.gns in interest rates related to its interest rate lock commitments provided to customers to fund mortgages and on morgage
loans held for sale. These forward commitments have not been designated as hedges for accounting purposes under GAAP.
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Loans Held for Investment, Met — Loans that management has the intent and ability to hold for the foresecable future or until
maturity or payefl are reported at their outstanding unpaid principal balances reduced by any charge-offs or specific allowances and
net of any deferred fees or costs. Loans are considered past due or delinquent based on the contractual terms in the loan agreement
and how recently repayments have been received. Interest income is recognized based upon principal amounts outstanding. The
accrual of interest is discontinued at the time the loan is 90 days past due or when, in the opinion of management, there is doubt
about the ability of the borrower to pay interest or principal, unless the credit is well secured and in process of collection, Interest
previously acerued but uncollected on such loans is reversed and charged against current income. Subsequent interest collected on
such loans is credited 1o loan principal if, in the opinion of management, collectability of principal is doubtful; otherwise, the interest
collected is recognized as income and resumption of interest accruals may occur, Loans are charged-oif as uncollectible when, in
the opinion of management, collectability of principal is improbable, Personal loans are typically charged off when no later than 180
days past due.

The allowance for lonn losses is maintained ot a level which, in management’s judgment, is adequate to absorb probable credit losses
inherent in the loan portfolio, The amount of the allowance is based on management's evaluation of the collectability of the loan
portfolio, including the nature of the portfolio; credit concentrations; trends In historical loss experience, and specific impaired loans
and economic conditions. Allowances for impaired lonns are generally determined based on collateral values or the present value of
eatimated eash flows. Because of uncertainties associated with regionnl economic conditions, collateral values, and future cash Nows
on impaired loans, it is reasonably possible that management's estimate of probable credit losses inherent in the loan portfolio and
the related allowance may change materially in the near-term. The allowance is increased by a provision for loan losses, which is
charged to expense and reduced by charge-offs, net of recoveries. Changes in the allowance relating to impaired loans are charged
or credited to the provision for loan losses. Management's periodie evaluation of the adequacy of the allowance is based on the
current level of net loan losses, known and Inherent risks in the portfolio, adverse situations that may affect the borrower's ability to
repiy, the estimated value of any underlying collateral, and current economic conditions.

Loan origination fees, net of certain direct origination costs, are deferred and recognized as an adjustment of the related loan yield
using the interest method,

Premises and Equipment — Land is carried at cost. Premises and equipment are stated at cost less nccumulated depreciation and
pmaortization, Depreciation and amortization are computed using the straight-line method in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of
depreciable assets to operations over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which range from three to seven years for equipment
and fifteen to forty years for leasehold improvements and buildings, Maintenance and repairs that do not extend the useful lives of
premises and equipment are charged 1o expense os incurred,

Stock in Financial Institutions - The Bank has investments in other financial institutions including the Federal Home Loan Bank
(FHLE) and other correspondent banks. The Bank i a member of FHLB system. Members are required to own siock in the FHLE,
The level of stock ownership is based on the level of borrowing and other factors, and member banks may invest in additional
amounts af times, Financial institution stock is carrled at cost, 18 classified as a restricted security and is periodically evaluated for
impairment based on ultimate recovery, Cosh and stock dividends ore recorded in Other income in the Consolidated Statement of
Comprehensive Income,

Transfers of Financinl Assets = Transfers of financial assets are accounted for as anles when control over the assels has been
relinquished. Control over transferred assets is deemed to be surrendered when the assets have been isolated from the Company, the
transferee obtains the right, free of conditions that constrain it from taking advantage of that right, to pledge or exchange the
transferred assets, and the Company does not maintain effective control over the transferred assets through an agreement to
repurchase them before their maturity.
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Bank Owned Life Insurance (BOLI) = The Bank holds BOLI representing life insurance on the lives of certain executives of the
Bank purchased in order to help offset the costs of the Bank's benefit expenses, BOLI is carried on our consolidated balance sheets

at the net cash surrender value of the policies and increases in the net cash surrender value are recorded in nonintereat income In the
consolidated statements of comprehensive income (loss) as bank owned life insurance income.

Core deposit intangible (CDI) — Core deposit intangible represents a premium paid to acquire core deposits representing the net
present value of core deposits acquired over their book value on the acquisition daie. The core depaosit intangible is amortized using
the double declining balance method over the 9-year estimated useful lives of the core deposits, Core deposit intangibles are tested
for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying value of the assets may be larger than the value
of the future undiscounted cash flows.

Other Real Estate (ORE) ~ ORE consists of properties acquired through a foreclosure proceeding or acceptance of a deed in lieu
af foreclosure. These properties are carried al fair value based on appraisal value less estimated sales costs, Loan losses arlsing from
the acquisition of such properties are charged against the allowance for loan losses; any subsequent valuation ndjustments are charged
to expense, and the basis of the properties is reduced aecordingly, These propertics are not held for the preduction of income and,
therefore, are not depreciated. Significant improvements expected to increase the resale value are capitalized and added to the value
of the property.

Fair Value Measurements = Fair value is defined as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid o transfer a
liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants on the measurement date. Valuation techniques used to measure fair value must maximize the use of observable inputs
and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. A three-level fair value hierarchy prioritizes the inputs used to mensure fair value;

® Level 1 - Quoted prices in active markets for identical nssets or liabilities; includes certain U.S. Treasury and other LS.
Government agency debt that is highly-liquid and is actively traded in over-the-counter markets.

# Level 2 - Inputs that are observable, either directly or indirectly, such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities, quoted prices
in markets that are not active or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially
the full term of the assets or hiabilities.

#  Level 3 — Unobservable inputs that are supporied by liitle or no market activity and that are significant to the fair value of the nssets

or liabilities. Level 3 assets and liabilities include financial instruments whose value is determined using pricing models, discounted
cash flow methodologies, or similar techniques, as well as instruments for which the determination of fair value requires significant

management judgment or estimation,

The asset or liability's fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is
significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize
the use of unobzervable inputs.

Eserow Accounts — Funds collected from loan customers for Insurance, real estate taxes and other purposes are maintained in escrow
accounts and carried as a llability in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. These funds are periodically remitted to the appropriate entities
to satisfy those claims.

Finanecial Instruments with Off-Balance-Sheet Risk = In the ordinary course of business, the Bank enters into off-balance-sheet
financial instruments consisting of commitments to extend credit and letters of credit. Such financial instruments are recorded in the
consolidated financial statements when they are funded or related fees are incurred or received. The credit risk associated with these
instruments is evaluated using the same methadology as for loans held for investment.
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Advertising Cost - The Bank conducts direct and non-direct response advertising and purchases prospective customer lists from
various sources. These costs are expensed as incurred, Advertising costs for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 were
$527,000 and $4 54,000, respectively,

Employee Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP) - The Bank sponsors an internally leveraged ESOP. The cost of shares issued to the
ESOP but not yet relensed is shown as unearned employee stock ownership plan (ESOP) shares, an clement of stockholders’ equity
in our consolidated balance sheets. As shares are commiltted 1o be released, compensation expense Is recorded equal to the market
price of the shares, and the shares become outstanding for purpeses of earnings per share calculations. To the extent that the fair
value of ESOP shares committed differs from the cost of such shares, the difference is charged or credited to additional paid-in
capital in stockholders' equity.

Cash dividends on unallocated shares are charged to compensation expense and used to make payments on the ESOP loan which
releases shares to be allocated to participant accounts in proportion to their sccount balances, Cash dividends paid on allocated shares
are recorded as a reduction of relained earnings and, at the direction of the employer may be: #) credited directly to participant
accounts in proportion to their account balances, or b) distributed directly to participants (outside the plan) in proportion to their
account balances, or ¢} used to make payments on the ESOP loan requiring the release of shares with at least a similar falr market
vitlue be allocated to participant accounts, In addition, participants have the right to receive an immediate distribution of their vested
cash dividends paid on shares of common stock credited to thelr accounts.

Other Stock-Based Compensation — The Company has stock-based compensation plans which provide for the award of various
benefits to Directors and employees, including restricted stock and options to purchase stock. Each award is separated into vesting
tranches and compensalion expense is recognized based on the fair value at the date of grant for each tranche on a slfalght-line basis
over the vesting period reduced for estimated forfeitures. The fair value of stock option awards granted is estimated using the Black-
Scholes-Merton option pricing model using inputs including the option exercise price and risk free rate of return, and assumptions
for expected dividend yield, expected stock price volatility and the expecied life of the awards. The closing market price of the
Company”s stock on the date of grant is the exercise price for the stock options and the estimated fair value of the restricted stock
awards. Expense i recognized over the required service period, defined as the vesting period. For awards with graded vesting,
cxpense 18 recognized on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period for the entire award. The Company’s accounting
poliey is to recognize expense net of estimated forfeitures,

Income Taxes — Income fax expense is the total of the current year income tax due or refundable and the change in deferred tax
assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are the expected future tax amounts for the temporary differences beiween
carrying amounts and tax basis of assets and liabilities, computed using enacted tax rates. A valuation allowance, if needed, reduces
deferred tax assets to the amount expected 1o be realized. Accrued Interest and penalties associated with uncertain tax positions are
recognized as part of the income tax provision, The Company has no uncertain tax provisions,

Comprehensive Income (Loss) — Comprehensive income (loss) consists of net income (loss) and net unrealized gains and losses
on securities available-for-sale, net of taxes when applicable,

Earnings per Common Share - Basic camnings per commeon share is net income divided by the weighted average number of
commaon shares outstanding during the period, ESOP shares are considered outstanding for this calculation unless unearned.
Maryland corporate law does not provide for treasury shares; therefore, shares repurchased are removed from issued and outstanding
immediately and would not be considered outstanding. All outstanding unvested share-based payment awards that contain rights to
nonforfeitable dividends are considered participating securities for this calculation, Diluted earnings per common share include the
dilutive effect of additional potential common shares issuable under stock options, Earnings per share are restated for all stock splits
and stock dividends through the date of issuance of the financial statements. The Company has restricted stock awards that participate
in dividends (“participating securities™), and is required to apply the two-class method to compute eamings per share. The two-¢lass
method is an earnings allocation method under which earnings per share is caleulated for each class of common stock and
participating security considering both dividends declared (or accumulated) and participation rights in undistributed earnings ns If
all such eanings had been distributed during the period.
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Business Combinations = The Company accounts for business combinations under the acquisition method of accounting in
sccordance with ASC 805, *Business Combinations” (“ASC 805"). The Company recognizes the full estimated fair value of the
assets received and liabilities assumed, immediately expenses transaction costs and accounts for restructuring plans separately from
the business combination. There {8 no recognition of the acquired allowance for loan losses on our consolidated balance sheet as
credit related factors are incorporated directly into the estimated fair value of the loans recorded at the effective date of the business
combination. The excess of the cost of the merger over the fair value of the net tangible and intangible assets acquired, if any, is
recorded as goodwill. Alternatively, a bargain purchase gain is recorded equal to the amount by which the estimated fair value of
nssets recelved exceeds the estimated fair value of liabilities assumed and consideration paid. Results of operations of the
acquired business are included in our statement of comprehensive income (loss) from the effective date of the business combination.

Summary of Recent Aceounting Pronoungements:

Bancorp 34 is an emerging growth company and has elected 1o use the extended transition period to delay adoption of new or revised
accounting pronouncements applicable to public companies until such pronouncements are made applicable 1o private companies.
Accordingly, our financial statements may not be comparable to the financial statements of public companies that comply with such
new or revised accounting standards, The Company expects to lose its status as an emerging growth company at the end of 2019,
which is the end of the fifth year after the Bank 1440 acquisition,

Revernie Recognition < In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB") issued Accounting Standards Update
(“ASE") 2014-09, “Revenue from Contracis with Customers (Tepie 606)." ASU 2014-09 implements a comprehensive new revenue
recognition standard that will supersede substantially all existing revenue recognition guidance, The new standard’s core principle
is that a company will recognize revenue when it transfers promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. To achieve that core principle,
an entity should apply the following steps: (i) identify the contract(s) with a customer, (i) identify the performance obligations in
ihe coniract, (ill) determine the transaction price, (iv) allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract and
(v) recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation. ASU 2015-4 “Revenue from Contracis with
Cusiomars — Deferral of the Effective Date” deferved the effective date of ASU 2014-09 by one year and as a result, the new standard
will be effective the first quarter of 2018. The Company's revenue is comprised of net interest income on financial assets and
financial liabilities, which is explicitly excluded from the scope of ASU 2014-09, and non-interest income. The Company does nol
expect adoption of ASU 2014-09 will have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements and disclosures. We adopted
the revenue recognition guidance in the first quarter of 2018 and implementation did not have a significant impact to the Company s
consolidated financial statements.

Financtal frsirwments — In Janunry 2016, the FASE issued ASU Mo, 2016-01, Financial Instruments — Overall: Recognition and
Measurement of Financinl Assets and Financial Liabilities (Subtopic 825-10). The amendment has a number of provisions including
the requirements that public business entities use the exit price notion when measuring the fair value of financial instruments for
disclosure purposes, a separate presentation of financial assets and (inancial liabilities by measurement category and form of financial
nsset (i.e. securities or loans receivables), and eliminating the requirement for public business entities to disclose the methods and
significant assumptions used to estimate the fair value that is required to be disclosed for financial instruments measured at amortized
cost, The amendment was effective for annual and interim reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2017 and implementation
did not have a significant impaet to the Company's consolidated financial statements.

Leases - In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02 “Leases (Topie 842). " This standard requires entities that lease assets to
recognize on the balance sheet the assets and liabilities for the rights and obligations created by those leases. The standard is effective
for fiscal years and interim periods within those fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018 for public companies, but the
Company will have until the first quarter of 2020 to adopt due to its emerging growth company status. The guidance is required to
be applied by the modified retrospective transition approach. Early adoption is permitted. We are currently assessing the impact of
the adoption of this authoritative guidance on our consolidated financial statements and collecting the datn necessary for that
nssessment and adoption.
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Share-Based Payments — In March 2016, the FASB issued ASU No, 2016-09, “fmprovements to Emplovee Share-Based Payment
Accounting.” which simplifies certain aspects of accounting for share-based payment transactions, including transactions in which
an employee uses shares to satlsfy the employer's minimum statutory income tax withholding obligation, forfeliures and income
taxes when awards vest or are settled. The guidance also requires that tax benefits from employee share-based transactions be run
directly through the income statement when realized a8 adjustments 1o 1ax expense or benefit. Therefore, diluted sarnings per share
computations no longer include an adjustment for estimated tax benefits, This guidance is effective for annual periods beginning
after December 15, 2016, with early adoption permitted, The Company adopted ASU Mo, 2016-09 beginning as of January 1, 2017
and the adoption did not have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Cradit Losses - In June 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-13, “Financial Instrumenis—Credit Losses (Topic 326); Measurement of
Credit Losses on Financial Insiruments.” The amendments in this update replace the incurred loss impairment methodology with a
methodology that reflects expected credit losses and requires consideration of a broader range of reasonable and supportable
information to create credit loss estimates. The new guldance Is effective for public companies that are U.S, Securities and Exchange
Commission filers for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019 including interim periods within those fiscal years, For all
other public companies, the amendments are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020, including interim periods
within those fiscal years. For all other companies, including emerging growth companies, the amendmenis are effective for fiscal
yoars beginning after December 15, 2020, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021, The guidance
is required to be applied by the modified retrospective approach. Early adoption is permitted as of the fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2018, including interim periods within those fiscal years. We are currently assessing the impact of the adoption of this
authoritative guldance on our consolidaied financial statements.

Premiim on Callable Debr - In March 2017, the FASB issued ASU Mo, 2017-08, “Receivabler-Nonrefundable Fees ard Oiher
Costy (Subtopie 310-20)" to shorten the amortization period for certain purchased callable debt securities held at a premium to the
earliest call date. Currently, entities generally amortize the premium as o vield adjustment over the contractual life of the security.
The guidance does not change the accounting for callable debt securities held at a discount. For public business entities, the guidance
is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018, and interim periods within those fiscal years, Early adoption is
permitted, including in an interim period. ASU 2017-08 is not expected to have a significant impact on our consolidated financial
statements,

Shave-Based Paviment Modiffearion - In May 2017, the FASB issued ASU 2017-09, "Compensation - Stock Campensation (Subtopic
T18); Scope of Modification Accounting, " ASU 2017-09 clarifies when changes to terms or conditions of a share-based payment
award must be accounted for as a modification. Under the new guidance, an entity will not apply modification accounting to a share-
based payment award if all of the following are the same immediately before and after the change: {i) the fair value of the award, {ii)
the vesting conditions of the award, and (iii) the ¢laszification of the award as either on equity or o lsbility instrument, ASU 2017-
09 is effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning after December 15, 2017, Early adoption was
permitied. We adopted ASU 2017-09 effective January 1, 2018 and it did not have a significant impact on our consolidated financial
statements,

Reparting Tax Effects of Tax Cuis and Jobs Act - In February 2018, the FASB issued ASU Mo, 2018-02, “fncome Statement-
Reporting Comprehensive Income (Topic 220); Reclassification of Certaln Tax Effects from Accumilated Other Comprehensive
frcome” that helps organizations address certain stranded income tax effects in scoumulated other comprehensive income (AOCI)
resulling from the 2017 Tax Cuts and Jobs Act. The ASU provides financial statement preparers with an option to reclassify stranded
tax effects within AOCH 10 retained earnings in each period in which the effect of the change in the U5, federal corporate income
tax rate in the Tax Cuts and Jobs Aet (or portion thereof) is recorded. The ASU requires financial statement preparers to disclose a
description of the aceounting policy for releasing income tax effects from AOCI, whether they eleet 1o reclassily the stranded income
tax effects from the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act, and information about the other income tax effects that are reclassified. The amendments
are effective for all organizations for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018, and interim periods within those fiscal years,
Early adoption is permitted, Organizations should apply the proposed amendments either in the period of adoption or retrospectively
to ench period (or periods) in which the effect of the change in the L5, federal corporate income tax rate in the Tax Culs and Jobs
Art is recognized. We adopted ASU 2018-02 effective December 2018 and reclassified the stranded tax effects from AOCH to
retained earnings. Adoption did not have a significant impact on our consolidated financial statements,
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NOTE 2 = RESTRICTIONS ON CASH AND DUE FROM BANKS

Banks are required to maintain reserve funds in cash or on deposit with the Federal Reserve Bank. The reserves required ot December
31, 2018 and 2017 were $1.1 million and $621,000, respectively, and is included in cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated

balance sheels.

NOTE 3 - AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES

Available-for-sale securities have been classified in the consolidated balance sheets according to management's intent ai December

31, 2018 and 2017, The amortized cost of such securities and their approximate fair values were as follows:

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized

Coat Ginins Losses Fair Value
December 31, 20018
Available=for-sale securities
Mortgnge-backed securities $ 18790004 5§ 1158XZ4 5 (605370) § 18,310,358
LS. Government agencies 1,487,917 - {42,885) 1,445,032
Municipal obligations 3,672,023 2,363 (1,118) 3,673,268
Total % 33,950,844 's__ 118,187 5 (649373) § 35,428,058
December 31, 2017
Available=for-sale securities
Mortgage-backed securities £ 21028794 § 12,757 § (272,95%) $ 20,768,392
L5, Government agencies 2,006,786 b (49,047) 1,957,783
Munieipal obligations 1,672,277 2,584 (1,355) 1,673,506
Total § 24707857 % 15,385 § (323.361) § 24,399 881

Gross proceeds from the sale of available=for=sale securities and resulting gains and losses were as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2018 2017
Proceeds from sale % - 8 6,933,361
Sales gains 5 - & 1,618
Sales losses 5 - 5 {179,707)
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Amortized cost and fair value of securities by contractual maturity as of December 31, 2018 and 2017 are shown below. For purposes
of the maturity table, mortgage-backed securities, which are not due at a single maturity date, have been allocated over maturity
groupings based on the actual contractual maturities of underlying collateral. Expected maturities may differ from contractual
maturities because borrowers may call or prepay obligations,

The scheduled maturities of available-for-sale securities at December 31, 2018 and 2017 were as follows:

December 31, 2018 Decomber 31, 2017
Amortized Fair Amortized Fair
Cost Value Cost Value
Due in one year or less $ 403612 $ 402,924 % 1234321 % 1,256906
Due after one to five years 23,040,618 22482300 21,574,631 21,306,086
Duse after five 1o len years 10,515,614 10,543,434 1,878,905 1,836,880
Due after ten years - - . -
Totals 5 35950844 5 33428658 £ 24,707,857 § 24399881

At December 31, 2018 and 2017, there were no holdings of securities of any one issuer, other than the U.S, Government and its
ngr.m:tns, in an amount greater than 0% of stockholders® equity,

At December 31, 2018 and 2017, morigage-backed securities included collateralized mortgage obligations of $13.8 million and

$10.1 million, respectively, which are backed by single-family mortgage loans, The Company does not hold any securities backed
by commercial real estate loans,

Page 65 of 96



Gross Unrealized Losses and Fair Value = The following tables show the gross unrealized losses and fair values of securities by
length of time that individual securities in each category have been in a continuous 1oss position.

December 31, 2018

Less Than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Gross Gross Ciross
Deseription of Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Securitles Enir Value Losses Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses
Available-for-sale securities:

Mortgage-hacked securitics § RA0574 §  (200,190) ¥ 10,740,671 §  (405,180) § 19346413 5 (605.370)
U.5. Government agencies 302,219 (B85) 1,142,814 {42,000) 1,445,033 {42,885)
Municipal obligations 1,747,571 (430} 402,924 (688) 1,150,495 {1,118)

Total temporarily impaired
securities

§ 10,655,532

$  (201,505) % 12,286,409

% !MT..EEE) 5 11,91, § :‘.ﬁl'!l..’.l"n'.‘i]

December 31, 2017

Lesa Than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Ciross Gross Gross
Deseription of Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Securities Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses Fair Valug Losses
Available-for-sale securities;

Mortgage-backed securities £ J46E60T % (39.099) F 9763879 % (233860) $ 13232486 § (372,959
1.8, Government agencies - - 1,548,481 {49,047) 1,548,481 (49,047)
Municipal obligations 416,600 (1 355) - 416,600 (1,355)
Total temporarily impaired securities § 3,885207 §  (40,454) $ 11,312,360 § (282,907) § 15,197,567 § (323,361)

At December 31, 2018 and 2017, all of the government agencies and morigage-backed securities held by the Company were issued
by U5, Government-sponsored entities and agencies, primarily Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac, institutions which the government
has affirmed its commitment to support. Because the decline in fair value 18 attributable to changes in interest rates and illiquidity,
and not credit quality, and because the Company does not have the intent to sell these securities and it is likely that it will not be
required 1o sell the securities before their anticipated recovery, the Company does not consider these securities to be other<than-
temporarily impaired at December 31, 2018,

Loans and securities carried at approximately $130.5 million at December 31, 2018 were pledged to secure FHLB advances. In
addition, securities carried ot approximately $3.8 million at December 31, 2018 were pledged to secure public deposits.
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NOTE 4 - LOANS HELD FOR INVESTMENT, NET

The components of loans held for investment, net in the consolidated balance sheets were as follows:

Deocember 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
Amount P'ercent Amoiint Percent
Loans held for invesiment, net:
Commeréial real estate F 233,102,637 Bl.2% % 214,871,788 B2.0%
Oie- 1o four-Tamily residential real estate 29,855 462 10.4 289,114,060 1.1
Commercial and industrial 17,508,258 .1 12,266,308 4.7
Consumer and other 6,374,532 2.2 5,740,352 2.3
Toial gross loans 286 840,889 100.0% 262,022 508 [T
1 — e ——
Unamorized loan fees (1,149,517 (1,009,722)
Loans held for invesiment ZRE6D1,372 261,012,786
Allowance for loan losses (2,201,091) (3,117,190
Loans held for invesiment, net % 282,790,181 % 237895596

At December 31, 2018 and 2017 commercial renl estte loans include construction loans of £20.8 million and 514.7 million,
respectively.

Allowanece for Loan Losses and Recorded Investment in Loans = The following is o summary of the allowance for loan losses
and recorded Investment in loans as of December 31, 2018 and 2017:

Ad of Degember 31, 2018
One- o Four-

[Family
Residential
Commercial Real Commerdial
Real Estate Esintg and Indusirial Other Total
Allowance for loan losses
Ending balanco: individually evaluated for impairment % = % - 5 - 5 - 5 -
Ending balance: collectively evaluated for impairment 2,130,124 155,705 377,180 34,082 2,001,091
Total £ OLIMKIZA 3 MO.T08 % 77080 % 082 5 200100
—_—— s 2= e — ———
Gross loans
Ending balance: individually cvaluated for impairment § 2993923 3 ad0.685 % - & - % MGddG608
Ending balance: collectively evaluated for impairment 230,108,714 19,205,777 17,508,258 6,374,532 283,107,281
Total % 335,102,657 5 19855462 5 17508258 §F 6374332 F Z2E6,B40.859
As of December 31, 2017
Ohig= 1 Fotir=
Family
Residential
Commercial Real Commercinl
Rgal Estate Lstate and Indusirinl Oiher Total
Allowance lor loan logses
Ending balanee; individually evaluated for impairment 5 = ¥ - % = 5 - % =
El'l-i.'”flﬂ balance: collectively evaluated for T EOS5911 £67,100 A6 Al 31,,!&3 J,I I'?TIW
Taotal § 055711 § 567290 8 A2 ADG 3 3188 £ 31170090
T e — == - _— = 3
Cross loans
Ending balance: individually evaluated for impairment 5 3483078 3 670154 % 1274710 % - 435,972
Ending balance: collectively evaluated for impairment 211,388,710 IR 484870 11,021,598 740,152 356,585 530
Taotal 5 204871, 7R S 20004060 5 12296008 5 5740352 % 262,022,508
—_— — i — . == a W —— [ e —
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The following is a summary of activities for the allowance for loan losses for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

One- to
Four=
Family
Commurcial Residential Commarcial Consumaer
Real Real and and
Estate Estate Industrial Other Total
Balance December 31, 2016 F 1688448 % 617912 § 147371 % 52,302 §F 2506033
Provision for loan losses 366,263 {54,777y 284,233 (20,719} 575,000
Charge-offs . (20,845) - - (20,845)
Recoveries 1,200 25,000 30,802 - 37,002
Mol recoverios 1,200 4,155 30,802 - 36,157
Balance December 31, 2017 £ 2055911 % 567,290 8§  d0l406 3% JI,583 8 5117,1%0
Provision for loan losses 624,213 {183,988) (124,724) 2,499 318,000
Charge-offls (550,000 (36,006) (10,321) - {596,418)
Recoveries = 12,499 49,820 . 62,319
Met (charge-oifs) recoveries {550,000) {(23,597) 39,498 = (534,099)
Balanee December 31, 2018 5 213,124 % 59705 8 377180 % 34,082 5 2.901,09

Monperforming Assets = The following tables present an aging analysis of the recorded investment of past due loans as ol
December 31, 2018 and 2017. Payment activity is reviewed by management on a menthly basis to determine the performance of
each loan. Per Company policy, loans past due 90 days or more no longer acerue interest.

Past Due Total
90 Days Financing
30-59 Days 60 - §9 Days or Morg Total Current Receivables
December 31, 2018
Commercial real estate L = & 2744408 § = § 2,744,408 $230,358,232 $133,102,637
One= to four=family residential real
estale THI. RS 234,524 303,068 1,410,427 2B 445,035 20.BE85 462
Commercial and industrial . = . . 17,508,258 17,508,258
Consumer and other - - - - 6,374,532 6,374,532
Totals 5  THZBIS % 2978929 § 33008 5 4,154,832 $281,086,057 $286,840,889
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Paat Dug Total

a0 E’Hﬂ Financing
30-59Days 60-89Days  or More Total Current Receivables
December 31, 2017
Commereial real estate £ 246,154 % - & 550,000 § 796,154 $214,075634 $214,871,788
Cne- 1o four-family residential real
eslnle 235,561 116,977 525,532 878,070 28,235,990 29,114,060
Commercial and industrial - = 1,274,710 1,274,710 11,021,598 12,286, 108
Consumer and other - . . - 5,740,352 5,740,352
Totals £ 481,715 % 116,977 § 2350242 § 2948934 5239073574 5262022508

The following table sets forth nonacerual loans and other real estate at December 31, 2018 and 2017

December 31, December 31,
2018 2017
Monaccrual loans
Commercial real estute 5 199392y 3§ 3,483,078
One- to four-family residential real estate 649,688 679 184
Commeércial and industrial = 1,274,710
Consumer and other = .
Taotal nonacerual loans 3,643,608 3436972
Other real estate (ORE) - .
Total nonperforming nssets 5 3643608 3 5,436,972
Nonperforming assels to gross loans held for investment and ORE 1.27% 2.08%
Monperforming assels o otal assets 0.95%, |.62%

One large loan relationship secured by real estate comprises $2.7 million, or 75.3%, of the $3.6 million in nonacerual loans at
December 31, 2018, and $2.3 million, or 63%, of the total December 31, 2018 nonacerual loan balanes, is guaranteed by the SBA.
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Credit Quality Indicators - The following table represents the credit exposure by internally assigned grades at December 31, 2018
and 2017, This grading analysis estimates the capability of the borrower 1o repay the contractual obligations of the loan agreements
in accordance with the loan terms. The Bank's internal credit risk grading sysiem s based on management's experiences with
similarly graded loans, Credit risk grades are reassessed each quarter based on any recent developments potentially impacting the
creditworthiness of the borrower, as well as other external statistics and factors, which may affect the risk characteristics of the
respective loan.

As of December 31, 2018

Ones 1o
Four-
Faiily
Commercial Residentinl  Commercial Consumer
Heal Real nnd and
Estate Estate Industrial Other Total
Grade
Pass $216,510,803 § 37990417 517237690 5 6,374,532 5178,113.442
Special mention 1,981,667 168,892 = = 2,250,552
Substamdard 4,610,167 1,596,153 270,568 - 6,476,558
Doubtful . = = = =
Laoss - = s = =
Totals 5233,102,637 S 29855462 S5 17,508,258 3§ 6,374,532 5286,840,889
As of December 31, 2017
One- 1o
Four-
Family
Commercial  Residentinl  Commercial — Consumer
Real Real and and
Estnte Estate Industrial Orthier Total
Grade
Pass 5208395458 §27400,698 % 10624210 § 5,568,633 825,988,999
Special mention 911,571 43,382 - - 054,953
Substandard 5,014,759 1,669,980 1,672,098 171,719 8,528,556
Daubtful 550,000 - - = 550,000
Loss - - - = .
Toials $214,871,788 §F 29,114,060 3 12296308 § 5,740,352 5262,022,508

The Bank's internally assigned grades are as follows:
Pass — Strong credit with no existing or known potential weaknesses deserving of management's close attention,

Special Mention — Potentinl weaknesses that deserve management's close attention. Borrower and guarantor's capacity to meet all
financial obligations is marginally adequate or deteriorating,

Substandard - Inndequately protected by the paying capacity of the Borrower and/or collateral pledged. The borrower or guarantor
is unwilling or unable to meet loan terms or loan covenants for the foresecable future.

Doubtful — All the weakness inherent in one classified as subsiandard with the added characteristic that those weaknesses in place
mike the collection or liquidation in full, on the basis of current conditions, highly questionable and improbable,

Laoss — Considered uncollectible or no longer o bankable nsset, This classification does not mean that the asset has absolutely no
recoverable value, In fact, a certain salvage value is inherent in these loans, Mevertheless, it is not practical or desirable to defer
writing off n portion or whole of a perceived asset even though partial recovery may be collected in the future.
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Impaired Loans — The following tables include the recorded investment and unpaid principal balances, net of charge-offs for
impaired loans with the associated allowance amount, if applicable. Management determined the nllocated allowanee based on the
present value of expected future cash flows, discounted at the loan's effective interest rate, except when the remaining source of
repayment for the loan is the operation or liquidation of the collateral. In those cases, the current fair value of the collateral, less
selling costs was used to determine the allocated allowance recorded.

As of Decomber 31, 2018

Principal Average
Recorded Met of Related Recorded
Investment Charge-offs Allowance Investment
With no related allowance recorded:
Commercial real estate 5 2,993913 5 2993023 % - % 3007495
One= to four-family residential real estate 649 685 69,685 s 656,436
Commercinl and industrial = - . .
Consumer and other = " . =
$ Spmpm $ 31ﬁ431ﬁm 5 = s 3.5‘53.?3'
With an allowance recorded: 5 - 5 - B - % -
Tatal:
Commercinl real estnte £ 2093923 5 1,993.923 § - % 3007498
One- to four-family residentinl real estate #49,685 649,685 - 686,436
Commerciol and industrial = ™ = -
Consumer and other - s . -
f_:!,ﬂ]jﬂﬂ £ 1643608 5 - % 366393
As of Decamber 31, 2017
Principal Average
Recorded Met of Related Recorded
Investment  Charge-offs Allownnce Investment
With no related allowance recorded;
Commercial real estate § 34B3078 & 3483078 % - % 1521421
One- to four-family residential real estate 679,184 679,184 - 684,632
Commercial and industrial 1,274,710 1,274,710 - 1,297,740
Consumer and other . = = -
§ 5436972 § 3436972 3 - B 5503703
With an allowance recorded: b3 - ¥ - 3 - & -
Total:
Commaerecial real estate B OJMB3078 § 3483078 3% - & 3521421
One- to four-family residential real estale 679,184 679,184 - 684,632
Commercial and industrial 1,274,710 1,274,710 = 1,207,740
Consumer and other - . = -
5 54360972 5 5436972 % = & 5503793

During the years ended Decembar 31, 2018 and 2017, no interest income was recognized on these loans while in nonacerual status
as interest collected was credited to loan principal. We recognized 34,000 of income in 2018 and $8,000 in 2017 prior 1o the loans

baing placed on non-acerual,
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Certain loans within the Company's loan and ORE portfolios are guaranteed by the Veterans Administration (VA). In the event of
defnult by the borrower, the VA can elect to pay the guaranteed amount or take possession of the property. [T the VA takes possession
of the property, the Company is entitled to be reimbursed for the oulstanding principal balance, accrued interest and ceriain other
gxpenses, There were no commitments from the VA 1o take title 1o foreclosed VA properties al December 31, 2018 and 2017,

Troubled Debt Restructurings — Restrictured loans are considered “troubled debt restructurings” if due to the borrower's financial
difficulties, the Bank has granted a concession that they would not otherwise consider. This may include a transfer of real estate or
other assets from the borrower, 8 modification of loan terms, rates, or a combination of the two. All troubled debt restructurings
placed on nonacerual status must show no less than six months of repayment performance by the borrower in accordance with
contractual terma 1o return to accrual status, Onece a loan hos been identified as a troubled debt restructuring, it will continue Lo be
reported as such until the loan is paid in full.

In the normal course of business, the Company may modify a loan for a eredit worthy borrower where the modified loan i3 not
considered a troubled debt restructuring. In these cases, the modified terms are consistent with loan terms available to credit worthy
borrowers and within normal loan pricing. The modifications to such loans are done according to existing underwriting standards
which include review of historical financial statements, Ineluding current interim information if available, an analysis of the causes
of the borrower's decline In performance, and projections intended to assess repayment ability going forward,

There was one iroubled debt resiructuring with & pringipal balance of $34,000 at December 31, 2018 and no troubled debt
restructurings at December 31, 2017,

MOTE 5= 5TOCK IN FINANCIAL INSTITUTHONS

The Bank has stock in the FHLB of Dallas, The Independent Bankers Bank (TIB) and Pacific Coast Bankers' Bancshares (PCBRB).
The carrying value of the stocks at December 31, 2018 and 2017 was §3.9 million and £3.8 million, respectively, and is accounted
for using the cost bazis of accounting. The Bank is required to maintain minimum levels of FHLB stock based on various factors,
including the amount of borrowings outstanding, mortgage assets and the Bank's total assets.

NOTE 6 - PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT, NET

Components of premises and equipment, net ineluded in the consolidated balance sheets at December 31, 2018 and 2017 were ns

follows:

At December 31,

2018 2017
Cost;
Land and improvemenis 5 245807 B 2,452 807
Building and improvements 12,276,205 12,218,857
Fumiture and equipment 2,362,017 2,266,934
Automobiles 91,387 137,635
Total cost 17,182,416 17,076,233
Aceumulated depreciation and amertization (7,566,790) (6,955,329)
Met book value $ 9615626 3 10,120,204

Diepreciation and amortization expense was £703,000 and $678,000 for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.
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NOTE 7 = CORE DEPOSIT INTANGIBLE

The gross carrying value and accumulated amortization of core deposit intangible is as follows:

December 31,
2018 2017
Gross carrying value 5 502,000 % 502,000
Less nccumulated amortization {329,892} (281,336
Core deposit intangible 5 172,108 % 220,664

Amortization of core deposit intangible was $49,000 and $62,000 for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

The future amortization expense related to core deposit Intangible remaining as of December 31, 2018 is as follows:

Year one £ 39,057
¥ ear two 35443
Yaar three 35443
Year four 35443
Year five 26,722
Thereafter -
Core deposit intangible k] 172,108
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NOTE 8 - TIME DEPOSITS
Following are maturities of time deposits at December 31, 2018 and 2017:

Al December 31, 2018

At December 31, 2017

Weighted- Weighted-
Avernge Average
Maturity Rate Amaurit Rate Amounl
Cine year or less 1.51% % 30,457,540 1.06% % 31,916,859
Civer one through three years 2.20% 43552518 1.28% 27,678,266
Owver three through five years 1.58% 3,528,518 1.26% 3,454,209
Over five years - =

1.90% § 77,538,576

1.17% 5 63,049,334

At December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Bank had $10.7 million and $14.1 million, respectively, in time deposits of $250,000 or more,
At December 31, 2018 and 2017, $6.4 million and $11.9 million, respectively, of such time deposits mature within one year,

Interest expense on time deposits in deneminations of $250,000 or more amounted to $133,000 and $82,000 for the years ended

December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

MOTE 9 - BORROWINGS

The Bank has established o borrowing line with the FHLB of Dallas. As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Bank had outstanding
advances totaling $67.0 million and $45.0 million, respectively, carrying interest rates from 1.32% to 3.03% at December 31, 2018
and 0.90% to | 46% at December 31, 2017, As of December 31, 2018, the Bank had unused credit available under the FHLE blanket
pledge agreement of $82.4 million. The following are maturities of outstanding FHLB advances at December 31, 2018 and 2017:

At December 31,
Maturity 2018 2017
¥ enr one 3 27,000,000 § 35,000,000
¥ ear two 40,000,000 =
Yeur three - 10,000,000
Year four = -
Total borrowings 5 67,000,000 5 45,000,000

The Bank has two lines of eredit avallable with other financial institutions of £6.0 and $9.8 million, respectively, with no outstanding

balances at December 31, 2018 and 2017,
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NOTE 10 = DERIVATIVES

In connection with its morigage banking operation, the Company enters into the following derivatives to mitignte exposure to interesi
rate risk. These derivatives are not designated as hedge aceounting under GAAP and accordingly the fair value of these derivatives
iz included in Prepaid and other assets or Other liabilities in the Consolidated Balance Sheets with fair value changes recorded in
Ginin on sale of loans in the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income:

Forward Commitments - At December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company had aggregate forward commitments with a notional
value of $21.5 million and $13.5 million, with fair value losses of $154,000 and $16,000, reapectively.

Interest Rate Lock Commitments - The Company had Interest Rate Lock Commitments (“IRLC") to set morigage loan interest
rates with its morigage loan customers prior to funding. At December 31, 2018 and 2017, the IRLCs had fair volues of $381,000
and $183,000, and notional values of $27,000 and $11.9 million, respectively.

The following table shows the fair value of derivatives included in Gain on sale of loans in the Consolidated Statement of
Comprehensive Income:

Far the Year Ended December 31,

2018 2017
Forward Commitments 5 (58,344) § 25,806
Interest rate lock commitments 197,779 183,087
5 139,435 & 208,893

The following table shows the fair value of derivatives included in Prepaid and other nssets in the Consolidated Balance Sheets;

As of December 31,
2018 2017
MNotional Motlonal
Amouni Fair Value Amouni Fair Value
Forward Commitments 5 11,500,000 (153,206) § 13500000 §  {15820)
Interest rate lock commitments J.Tlﬂ!l[l{lﬂ EWIHEE} 11,900,000 133]037

5 48,500,000 § 226980 § 25400000 % 167267
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NOTE 11 = FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE-SHEET RISK

In the normal course of business, the Bank has outstanding commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit, which are not
included in the accompanying consolidated financial statements, The Bank's exposure to credit loss in the event of nenperformance
by the other party to the financial instruments for commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit is represented by the
contractual or notional amount of these instruments, The Bank uses the same credit policies in making commitments as it does for
instruments that are included in the consolidated balance sheets,

Financial instruments whose contract amounts represent off-balance-sheet eredit risk are as follows as of December 31, 2018 and

2017
December 3, December 31,
2018 2017

Commitmenis to originate and sell morigage loans 5 J4,208,309 F 27,440,723
Commitmenis to extend credit 28323 822 23425 |82
Unused lines of credit 18,281,453 13,576,993
Standby letters of credit - 125,000
Totals 5 77,873,584 % 64,567,968

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no vielation of any condition established in
the contract, Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or cther termination clauses and may require payment of a fee.
Since many of the commitments are expected to expire without being drivwn upon, the total commitment amounts do not necessarily
represent future cash requirements. The Bank evaluates each customer®s creditworthiness on a case=by-case basis. The amount of
collateral obtained, if deemed necessary by the Bank upon extension of eredil, is based on management's eredit evaluation. Collateral
held varies by and may include accounts receivable, inventory, property and equipment, and income-producing commercial
properties.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Bank to guarantee the performance of a customer to o third-
party. Standby letters of credit generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clouses and may require payment of a fee,
The credit risk involved in issuing letters of credit is essentially the same as that involved in extending loan facilities to customers,
The Bank's policy for obtaining collateral, and the nature of such collateral, is essentinlly the same as that involved in making

commitments to extend credit,

NOTE 12 = LEASES

The Bank has noncancelable operating lenses that expire over the next five years that require the payment of base lease amounts and
executory costs such as taxes, maintenance and insurance, Rental expense for leases was $938,000 and $787,000 for the years ended

December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively,

Approximate future minimum rental commitments under noncancelable lenses are:

Decembaer 31, Amount
2019 3 784,136
2020 563,419
2021 495,179
2022 365,49
2023 -

3 2208228
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NOTE 13 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

Profit Sharing Plan - The Company has established a profit-sharing 401(k) type salary reduction plan (Plan) for all employees that
meet the necessary eligibility requirements and participants are fully vested after six years of service. For Company matching
contributions made for plan years prior to 2014, annual Company contributions were at the discretion of the Board of Directors,
Effective January 1, 2014, the Company adopted a Safe Harbor matching contribution provision, whereby it ng:u;l o maich 100%
of participant’s contributions up 1o the first 3% of salary and 50% of the next 2%, for a total maximum Company matching
contribution of 4% of participant salary, as defined by the Plan. The Safe Harbor matching contribution is guaranteed.

Profit sharing plan expense was $375,000 and $381,000 for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Employee Stock Ownership Plan — The ESOP covers substantinlly all employees that meet certain age and service requirements,
Under the plan, annual retirement expense is generally defined a5 o percentage of employee compensation, net of forfeitures from
employces who have terminated employment.

In October 2016, the ESOP borrowed $1.5 million from Bancorp 34 (the Company) to purchase 150,358 shares of common stock
from the Company at $10 per share. Bancorp 34 accepted a $1.8 million note from the ESOP secured by all unallocated shares in
the plan with a 30-year repayment term, The principal balance includes £1.5 million used o purchase stock in 2016 and $266,000
used to pay off already outstanding ESOP loans used to purchase shares in 2012 and 2014, Principal and interest payments on the

note are made every December 31 and the interest rate on the loan adjusts annually on January 1% to the prime rate of interest as
published in the Wall Street Journal, The Bank makes at least annual discretionary contributions to the ESOP and the ESOP uses all
funds it receives to repay the loan. When loan payments are made, ESOP shares are allocated to participants based on relative
compensation for that plan year, At the discretion of the employer, participants may receive the shares, cash, or a combination of
stock and cash at the end of employment.

Since the Bank is the primary source of repayment on ESOP loans, the Bank records the note payable nnd on equal contra-equity
aceount on its balance sheetl and interest oxpense and ESOP banofit plan expense on its statement of comprehensive income equal
to the annual loan payments. As inter-company borrowings, all bank-recorded balance sheel items, Bancorp 34 interest income and
Bank 34 interest expense on the ESOP loan are eliminaied in consolidation. Bancorp 34 consolidated financials include a contra-
equity account with a balance equal to the purchase price of all unallocated shares in the ESOP.

Shares held by the ESOP at December 31, 2018 and 2017 were as follows;

At December 31,

2018 2017
Allocated and committed to be allocated to participants 13,318 31,578
Unallocatedunearned 170,316 176,102
Total ESOP shares 113.534 207,680
Fair value of unallocated/unearned shares L5 3,452,587 % 2,597,501

ESOP expense was 590,000 and $84,000 for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.
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Defined Benefit Plan — The Company contributes to a multi-employer defined benefit pension plan, the Pentegra Defined Benefit
Plan for Financinl Institutions (“Pentegra DB Flan®”, EIN 13-5645888 and, Plan Mo, 333). On June 1, 2006, the Company froze the
benefits available under the defined benefit pension plan, The risk of participating in the Pentegra DB Plan iz different from single-
employer plans in the following nspects;

®  Asgets contributed to the Pentegra DB Plan may be used to provide benefits to employees of other participating employers,

& [faparticipating emplover stops contributing 1o the Pentegra DB Plan, the unfunded obligations may be borne by the remaining
participating employers,

& Ifthe Company chooses to stop participating in the Pentegra DB Plan, it may be required (o pay a withdrawal liability.

The Company's cash contributions to the Pentegra DB Plan were 582,000 and $110,000 during the yenrs ended December 31, 2018
and 2017, respectively, all of which represented less than 5% of the total plan contributions, As of July 1, 2018 (the most recent
valuation report aval latle), the unfunded pension liability was approximately $405 000 (9 1% funded). Pension plan expense (benefit)
for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 was £44,000 and $202,000, respectively, There are no funding improvement or
rehabilitation plans pending, and no future minimum contributions required by collective-bargaining or other contractual agresments.
Under U5, legislation regarding multi-employer pension plans, a company i required (o pay an amount that represents its
proportionate share of a plan's unfunded vesied benefits in the event of withdrawal (as defined by the legislation) from a plan or
upon plun termination,

NOTE 14 = BOARD OF DIRECTORS' RETIREMENT POLICY

The Bank has entered into director retirement agreements with three current Board members, which were amended in 2013, Each
agreement provides for a normal retirement benefit equal o each director's acerual balance of $74,238 amortized with interest and
payable upon the later of the director’s normal retivement date (age 70) or his separation from service, in monthly installments over
a | S=year period. The director’s account balance is payable to the director or the director’s beneficiary under certain eircumstances
ns set forth in the director’s individual agreement,

The Board previously had a deferred compensation policy (Policy) to compensate Board members for their service to the Company,
The retirement date for directors was the later of the last month in which they reached age 70 or completion of their term if they
ware elected to the Board during the annual meeting resulting in service beyond age 70. Upon retirement, Board members receive
deferred compensation for the remainder of their life up to a maximum of $2,000 per month, Board members vested in the Policy
based on service as lollows: zero 1o four years of service (20%), five years of service (40%), six years of service (60%6), seven years
of service (80%) and eight years of service (100%). On September 21, 2011, the Board rescinded this retirement policy for current
directors. The total lability for the combined policies and agreements was $268,000 at December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively,
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NOTE 15 - INCOME TAXES
The provision (benefit) for income taxes for the vears ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, includes these components;

Years Ended December 31,

2018 2017
Current
Federal 5 284,797 3% (109.214)
State 70,196 13,194
Deferred expense & change in valuation allowance 81,706 214,130
Met deferred tax nsset revaluation ndjustment . 1,150,318
Provision (benefit) for income taxes 5 415,609 % 1,968,428

On December 22, 2017, the President signed into law the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (the “Act™), The Act includes a number of changes
in existing tax law impacting businesses including, among other things, a permanent reduction in the corporate income tax rate to
21% from 34%. The rate reduction took effect on January 1, 2018, As a result of the lower corporate tax rate, the Company has
recorded a revaluation sdjustment of $1.2 million to reduce its delerred tax assets effective December 31, 2017, with a corresponding
charge to income tax expense,

Income tax expense differs from the amounts computed by applying federal income tax rates of 21% in 2018 and 34% in 2017, o
carnings before federal income tax expense. These differences are primarily caused by the valuation allowanee reversal in 2016 and
net deferred tax asset revaluation adjustment in 2017, expenses that are not deductible for tax purposes and tax adjustments related
to prior federal income tax returmns.

A reconcilintion of income tax expense at the Federal statutory rate to the Company’s actual income tax expense for all periods
presented is shown below:

Years Ended December 31,

2018 2017

Amount Rate Amount Rate
Federal tax at the statutory ratle £ 312,738 21% § 701,867 34%
Benefit from permanent differences:
State income taxes, net of Federal tax benefit 58,156 4 73,896 3
Bank-owned life insurance {59,303) {4) {74,019) (3}
Menls & entertninment 9,169 1 - .
Met deferred tax asset revaluation adjustment = - 1,150,318 49
Other, net 94,942 6 26,366 1
Provision {(benefit) for income taxes .t_ 415,699 28% 5 1,968.428 B304
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The tnx effects of temporary differences related to deferred taxes were:

As of December 31,

2018 2017
Deferred tax nssets:
Allowanee for loan losses 5 721,765 § 720,047
Unrealized losses on AFS securitics 135,038 77,931
Board of Directors retirement plan 239,987 232,748
Other, net 311,762 155,858
Deferred compensation 215,033 183,155
Accrued bonus 216,254 258,069
Purchase aceounting - 4,328
Organizational cosls 70,638 93,404
Net operating loss carryforwards 840,001 1,014,199
Taotal deferred tax nsseis 2,750,448 2,739,736
Deferred tnx linbilities:
FHLB stock dividends (52,709 (32.412)
Depreciation and amortization (276,802) {336,613)
Loan origination costs (195,770) {179,185)
Purchase accounting {28,239) -
Tatal deferred tax liabilities {553,520) (548.210)
Met deferred tax nsset 2,196,928 2,191,526

A valuation allowance for deferred tax assets is recorded when it is more-likely-than-not that seme portion or all of the deferred tax
assels will not be realized. The ultimate realization of deferred tax assats is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income
and tax planning strategies which will create taxable income during the periods in which those temporary differences become
deductible. Management considered the scheduled reversal of deferred tax lHabilities, projected future taxable income, NOL carry-
back potential, and tax planning strategies in making this assessment. Based upon the Company’s assessment of all available
evidence, management determined it was more-likely-than-not that the net deferred tax asset would be realized ot December 31,
2018,

At December 31, 2018, the Company had federal operating loss carry-forwards of approximately $4.0 million. All of which subject
to Internal Revenue Code (“IRC™) Section 382 limitations, which limit the annual use of acquired losses to $250,000 per vear, and
begin to expire in 2028, At December 31, 2018, the Company has recorded deferred tax assets of $840,000 related to the Federal net
operating loss carry-forwards.

It is the Company's policy o provide for uncertain tax positions and the related interest and penalties based upon management’s
assessment of whether a tax Benefit is more likely than not to be sustained upon examination by tax authorities, As of December 31,
2018, 2017 and 2016, there were no material uncertain tax positions related to federal and state income tax matters, The Company
does not expeet the amounts of unrecognized tax beneflis to significanily increase or decrense within the next 12 months,

The Company files consolidated U.S, federal and various state income/franchise tax returns. The Company is no longer subject to

expmination by U8, federal taxing authorities for yvears before 2015 and is no longer subject to examination by state taxing
authorities for vears before 2004 or 2015, Our federal and state tax returns have not been audited for the past five yvears.
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NOTE 16 = REGULATORY MATTERS

Bank 34 is subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal banking agencies, Failure to meet minimum
capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory and discretionary actions by regulators that if undertaken, could have s direct
material effect on the Bank’s financial statements, Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt
corrective action, the Bank must meet specific capital guidelines involving quantitative measures of the Banks assets, liabilities and
certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices, The Bank's capital amounts and classification
are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk-weightings and other factors,

Quantitative mensures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Bank to maintain minimum amounts and
ratios of total risk-based capital and Tier 1 capital to risk-welghted assets, and Tier 1 capital to adjusted totnl nssets. Manngement
believes, as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Bank meets all capital adequacy requirements to which it is subjeet.

Banks are also subject to certain restrictions on the amount of dividends that they may declare without prior regulatory approval.
As of December 31, 2018, the Bank was categorized as well capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action,
To be categorized as well capitalized, the Bank has to maintain minimum total risk-based, Tier | risk-based, and Tier | leverage
ratios ns disclosed in the table below. There are no conditions or events that management believes have changed the Bank's prompt
corrective nction category,

The Bank's actual and required capital amounts and ratios ore ns follows:

To e Well
Capitalized Under
For Capital Prompt Corrective
Actual Adequacy Purposes Action Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ration
{Dallars in thousands)
Ax of December 31, 201 8:
Total Capital (to Risk-Weighted Asses) § 41,6858 14.50% % 23,999 =8.00% % 28,748 =10.00%
Tier | Capital (to Risk-Weighted Assets) § 38,703 13.46% $ 17,252 =6.00% $ 23,003 =8.00%
Common Equity Tier | Capital {to Risk=
Weighted Assets) 5 38,703 1346% % 12,939 =4,50% % 18,690 =6.50%
Tier | Capital (to Average Assels) 5 38,703 10.29% § 15,045 =4,00% % 18,806 =5,00%
As of December 31, 2017:
Total Capital (to Risk-Weighted Assets) & 45,076 17.21% % 20,950 =8.00% § 26,187 = 0.00%
Tier | Capital (to Risk-Weighted Assets) 5 41,800 1596% % 15,712 =6,00% 8§ 20,950 =8.00%
Commaon Equity Tier 1 Capital {1o Risk-
Waoighted Assels) § 41,800 15.96% % 11,784 =4.50% % 17,022 =6, 50%
Tier 1 Capital (to Average Assets) $ 0 41,800 11.96% % 14,011 =4.00% $ 17,514 =5,00%
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NOTE 17 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Bank has entered into transactions with its executive officers, directors, significant stockholders, and their affiliates (related
partizs).

The activity of loans to such related parties is as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

2018 2017
Beginning balance g - % -
Mew loans 500,000 .
Repayments {500, 000) -
Ending balance s - 8 .
Fees and bonuses paid to directors during the period 5 244,128 3§ 216,000
Deposits from related parties held by the Bank at end of period g 2,470,696 % 1,755,885

In management's opinion, such loans and other extensions of credit and deposits were made in the ordinary course of business and
were made on substantially the same terms (including interest rates and collateral) as those prevailing at the time for comparable
transaciions with other persons, Further, in management's opinion, these loans did not involve more than normal risk of collectability
or present other unfavorable features,

NOTE 18 = STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

stock-based expense for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, were $487,000 and 525,000 of which $354,000 and
$16,000 was charged to stock-based compensation expense and $133,000 and $9,000 was charged to stock-based other noninterest
expense, respectively.

On Movember 17, 20017 the stockholders approved the adoption of the 2017 Equity Incentive Plan (*Incentive Plan™, The Incentive
Plan provides for the grant of a maximum of 263,127 shares of the Company's common stock of which up to 187,948 shares of
common stock may be granted for stock options and 75,179 shares of common stock may be issued as restricted stock to Directors
and emplayees of the Company,

On February 27, 2018 the Company awarded options to purchase 5,000 shares of the Company's common stock and issued 439
shares of restricted stock. All stock option awards were granted with an exercise price equal to the grant date elosing price of the
Company's common stock of $15.48 per share. Stock options and restricted stock awards under the Incentive Plan vest at 20% per
year beginning on the first universily of date of grant and have a maximum term of seven years,

The grant-date fair value of stock option awards granted on February 27, 2018 was $4.04 using the Black Scholes Merton options
pricing model with the following inpuis and assumptions:

Grant date stock price § 1548
Dividend yield 0.00%
Expected volatility 19.55%
Rigk-free interest rate 2.75%
Expected life in yoars 6

The Company also has vested and outstanding stock options issued under the 2001 Stock Option Plan (“Prior Plan”). No options
were granted under the Prior Plan in 2018 or 2017 and no further options can be granted under this plan, There was no stock-based
compensation expense under this plan in 2018 or 2017,
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The expected volatility represents the average volatility of a peer group of financial institutions that had 2™ step conversions prior
to the company’s 2016 conversion. Historical data is used to estimate the term of options expected to be outstanding and takes into
account that options are not transferable. The risk-free interest rate is based on the U.S, Treasury yield curve for the expected term
in effect at the date of grant,

A summary of stock eption activity during the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 is presented below;

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Average
Weighted- Hemaining
Average Contractual
Shares Exercise Price Term (vears)
Oistanding, December 31, 2017 207,108 5 14.18 6.2
Granted £,000 15.48 -
Exercised {(15,464) .65 -
Forfelted or expired {32,234) 13,98 -
Ouistanding, December 31, 2018 164,410 = 14.68 548
Exercisable, December 31, 2018 780 5 13.89 4.9

Far the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Avernge
Welghted- Remaining
Average Contractual

Shares Exercise Price Term (years)
Outstanding, December 31, 2016 190 % 968 23
Ciranted | 78,650 14.90 6.9
Exercised (3,732) 9,65 .
Forfeited of expired s .
Outstanding, December 31, 2017 207,108 § 14,18 f.2
Exercisable, December 31, 2017 2B A58 § 0,65 1.3
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Information related to stock options during each year is ns follows:

Year Ended December 31,
s 2017
Intrinsic value of options exercisgd & RORD 5 25,909
Cosh received {rom opilon oxorgiscs 3 149228 % 55314
Tux banafit from oplion oxercizes 5 14866 5 21,240
Total woighted averago fnir value of optioni granted ] 00 3 31,859
A summary of restricted stock activity during the years ended Decerber 31, 2018 and 2017 is presented below:
Weighted Average
Avernge [Eemaining
Cirant Dite Contractiial
Shares PFrice Teriw (venrs)
Far the ¥ear Ended Desemiber 30, 2018
Ouistanding, December 31, 2017 T4750 5 14.90 4.9
Ciranigd 429 5 1548
Veiled {1 8.850) 14,90
Fotleited of expired i Sy 14,90
Ouistanding, December 31, 2018 40810 ¥ 14.90 4.0

lor the Yaar Ended Docomber 31, 2017

Ctitanding, December 31, 2016 *

Ciranted T % 14,90

Yested %

Forfelied or expined -

Clstanding, December 31, 2017 700§ 14,00 49

As of December 31, 2018, there was $461,000 and $723,000 of total unrecognized equity-based expense related to unvested stock
options and restricted stock nwards granted under the 2017 Equity Incentive Plan, respectively, that is expected 1o be recognized
over @ weighted average period of 4 years.

NOTE 19- FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The following table presents information about assets and labilities measured al fair value on a recurring and non-recurring basis
;Eﬂnditma the fair value hierarchy of the valuation techniques utilized to determine such fair values as of December 31, 2018 and

Fair ¥alug Measurements Using

Quated Prices Sigilicant
in Active Other Significant
Markels for Observable Unobsorvabla
Identionl Assels Imputs Inpuis
Level | Leval 2 Lawval 3 Iair Valug
December 31, 201 8:
Recurming basis
Mongage-backed securitios 5 = 5 MIbMSE % - & M02E8
LS, Govarmment sgencios - 1 Adf 031 - 1 445,032
hlunicipal obligations - 3473 268 - 1,673, 168
Loans held for sale - 26, KR4, 004 - 6 B84, 004
Digrivative [ELCY - - R0 A6 RLU (20
Derivitive forward commiliments - {153,206} s {153,904
Monrecurning basia
I piied livaiia - - L] H RE RN
Totals 5 - 5 60,058,766 5 4024474 5 04,183,240
Dacember 31, 2007;
Hecurring bosis
Morigage-backed seouribios 5 - 5 MWT6R502 % = § 20768592
LS, Govarmment agencics - 1957783 - | 057 783
Municipal obligntions - 1,473,506 - 1,673,506
Laard held for dale - 15,423,670 = 15,423,670
Desivative IRLCS i 183,087 143,087
Defivative Forward comimiliments s {15 %200 . {15, 820)
Momfeciurring bisis
Impaired loans - : 5436073 §.436,972

3 wEorvdl § 0 5620050 3 45427700

The fair values of certain of these instruments were calculated by discounting expected cash flows, which involves significant
judgments by management and uncertainties. Fair value is the estimated amount at which financial assets or habilities could be
exchanged in a current iransaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. Because ne market exists for
certnin of these financial instruments and because management does not intend to sell these financial instruments, the Bank does
not know whether the fair values shown represent values at which the respective financial instruments could be sold individually
of in the aggregate.

Totals 5
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There were no ransfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy during the vears ended December 31, 2018 or 2017.

The following tables present estimated fair values of the Company's financial instrumenis at December 31, 2018 and 2017,

At December 31, 2018:

Financial nssets:
Cush and due from banks
Interest=bearing deposits with banks
Available-for-sale securities
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Derivative IRLC's
Derlvative forward commitments
Stock in financial institutions

Financial linbilities:
Demand deposits; savings and NOW deposiis
Time deposiis
Federal Home Loan Bank advances

At December 31, 2017

Financial assets:
Cash and due from banks
Interesi-bearing deposits with banks
Avallable-for-sale securities
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Stock in financinl institutions

Financial liabilities:
Demand deposits, savings and NOW deposits
Time deposits
Federal Home Loan Bank advances

Cuoted
Prices Significant
in Active Oither Significant

Markets for Observable Unobservable

ldentical

Carrying Assets Inputs Inputs
Amount Fair Value Level | Level 2 Level 3
{(Dollars in thousands)

5 6,374 % 6,374 % 6,374 % - £ -
5,400 54400 5,400 - =
33,429 33429 = 33,420 =
26,884 26,884 - 26,884 =
181,790 283,406 - - 283,466
I8l 381 - - AR1
{154} {154) - {154y =
2010 39010 = 3,910 -
187,700 172,049 172,049 = a
77,539 77,688 . 77,688 -
67,000 66,653 . 66,653 -
3 4,988 % 4988 § i 98 ¥ -« % -
4,585 4 885 4 RRS - .
24,400 24,400 - 24,400 .
15,424 15,424 = 15424 =
257 896 2570917 = - 237,937
3,826 1,826 - 13426 -
172,512 168,080 168,080 - =
63,049 63,076 - 63,076 =
45,000 45,176 - 45,176 -
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The following methods and assumptions were used 1o estimate the fair value of the additional classes of financial instruments shown:

Cash and Due from Banks, Interest-Bearing Deposits with Banks and Stock in Financial Institutions— The carrying amount
approximates falr value,

Deposits and FHLB Advances - Deposits include demand deposits, savings accounts, NOW accounts and money markel deposits,
The carrying amount approximates fair value. The fair value of fixed-maturity time deposits and FHLB advances is estimated using
n discounted cash flow caleulation that applies the rates curtently offered for deposits and advances of similar remaining maturities,

Available-for-sale Securities — Where quoted market prices are available in an active market, securities are classified within Level
1 of the valuation hierarchy. Level 1 securities include highly-liquid government bonds, mortgage products and exchangestraded
equities. 1f quoted market prices are not available, then fair values are estimated by using pricing models, quoted prices of securities
with similar characteristica or discounted cash flows, Level 2 securities include certnin collateralized mortgage and debt obligations
and eertaln municipal securities, In certain cases where Level 1 or Level 2 inputs are not available, securities are classified within
Level 3 of the hierarchy and include certain residual municipal securities and other less liquid securities.
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Loans Held for Sale — The fair value of loans held for sale is based on quoted market prices from FHLMC. FHLMC quotes are
updated daily and represent prices at which loans are exchanged in high volumes and in a liquid market,

Other Real Estate — Other real estate i3 fale valued under Level 3 based on property appraisals less estimated disposition costs,
which include both observable and unobservable inputs, af the time of transfer and as appropriate thereafter,

Loans Held for Investment — Loans held for investment are generally not recorded at fair value on a recurring basis. Periodically,
the Bank records nonrecurring adjustments to the carrying value of these loans based on falr value measurements lor loans subject
to impairment. The fair value of impaired loans is typically determined using a combination of abservable inputs, such as interest
rates, contract lerms, appraisals of collateral supporting the loan and recent comparable sales of similar properties, and unobservable
inputs such as creditworthiness, dispesition costs and underlying cash flows associated with the loan, Since the estimates of fair
value utilized for loans also involve unobservable inputs, valuations of impaired loans have been classified ns Level 3,

The following table presents the significant unobservable Inputs used in the fair value measurements for Level 3 financial assets
measured on a non=recurring basis:

Unobservable
Valuation Input
Fair Value Methodologies Valuation Model Valuation
Al December 31, 2018
Impaired loans
Appraisal discount and
Commercial real estate $ 2,993,923  Appraisal estimated selling costs 17 - 18%
One= to four-family residential real Appmiml discouni and
estate 649,685  Appraisal estimated selling costs 17 - 18%
Appraisal discount and
Commercial and industrial = Appraisal estimated selling costs 17 = 18%
Taotal Impaired Loans b 3,643,608
Internal pricing
Derivative IRLC's $ 380,866 model Pull-through rate 7%
At December 31, 2017
Impaired loans
Appraisal diseount and
Commercial real estate § 3,483,078 Appraisal estimated selling costs 17 - 18%
One- to four-family residential real Appraisal discount and
estate 679,184 Appraisal estimated selling costs 17 - 18%
Appraisal discount and
Commercial and industrial 1,274,710 Appraisal estimated selling cosis 17T = 18%
3 5,436,972
Derivative IRLC's s 1s3087 "OMAPREE byl hrough rate §1%

Page 87 of 96



NOTE 20 = CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY

Financial information as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, pertaining only 1o Bancorp 34 18 as follows:

BALANCE SHEETS
As of December 31,
iy 2017

ASSETS
Cash and due from banks $ 4,991,568 S 6,489,288
Investment in wholly owned subsidiary 39,044,001 42,426,774
ESOP note receivable 1,700,795 1,731,494
Prepuid nnd other assets 684,370 358,962
TOTAL ASSETS b 46,422,734 S 51,006,518
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS" EQUITY
Liabilities

Accounts payable $ - & 35,829
Total linbilities - 15,829
Stockholders™ equity

Preferred stock, $0.01 par value, 50,000,000 authorized, 0 issucd and outstanding - -

Cammaon stock, $0.01 par value, 100,000,000 authorized, 3,374,565 and 3,490,672 issued

and outstanding. 33,746 34,907

Additional paid-in capital 25,500,873 26,849,822

Retained earnings 11,928,777 26,060,598

Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of tax (396,148) (274, 266)

Unearned employee stock ownership plan (ESOP) shares (1,044,514) (1,700,372)
Total stockholders® equity 46,422,734 50,970,689
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY % 46,422,734 § 51,006,518
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STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Interest income on ESOP note receivable
Moninterest income
Equity in income of subsidiary

Moninterest expense
Professional fees and other

Income belore income taxes
Provision (benefit) for income taxes
HNet income

Other comprehensive income {loss)
Unrealized income (loss) on available-for-sale securitics

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
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Year Ended December 31,

2018 2017
3 77017 § 66,111
1,100,091 643,113
121,057 193,828
1,056,051 515,396
(17,463) 154,805
1,073,514 360,591
(121,882) 89,171

$ 951,632 § 449,762




STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from opersting activitios
Met income
Adjustments to reconeile net income to net cash from operating activities:
Equity in (ineome) of subsidiary
Changes in operating assets and linbilities
Prepaid and other nssets
Accounts payable
Met cosh provided by (used for) aperating activities

Cnsh flows from investing activities -
Principal callections on ESOP note recelvable
Net cash provided by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities -
Dividend from subsidiary
Stock option exercise
Share repurchase
Dividend paid = $1.25 per share
Met cash provided by finaneing activities
Wet change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and due from banks, beginning of period

Cash and due from banks, end of period
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Year Ended December 31,
2018 2017
5 1,073,514 % 360,591
(1,100,091) (643,113)
(325,408) 86,609
(35,829) 35,827
{I87.813) {160.086)
30,699 30,134
30,699 30,134
4,800,000 .
149,128 55314
i(1,926,720) (414,400)
(4,161,114) .
(1,138,606) (359,086)
i{1,495,720) (489,038)
6,489,288 6,078,326
5 4993568 § 6,489,288




NOTE 21 =EARNINGS PER SHARE

The two-class method is used in the caleulation of basic and diluted camings per share, Under the two-clnss method, enrmnings
available lo common sharehalders for the period are allocated between commeon shareholders and participating securities according
to dividends declared (or accumulated) and participation rights in undistributed earmings. The factors used in the earnings per share
computation follow:

Year Ended Decomber 31,
2018 2017
Basic:
Met incoma 5 1,073,514 § 360,591
Less: Earnings allocated to participating securities (24,642) (543)
Het income allocaied to common shareholders 5 1,048,872 & 360,048
Weighted-average commaon shares outstanding including participating securities 31410,670 3443 698
Less: Average participating securilies {70,988) (4,915)
Less: Average unallocated ESOP Shares (176,102) (181,887}
Avernge shares 3. 163,581 3,256,893
Basic enmnings per common share 3 033 § 0.1
Diluted:
Met income alloeated to common shareholders 5 1,048,872 & 360,048
Weighted-average commaon shares outstanding for basic earnings per common share 3,163,581 3,256,803
Add: Dilutive effects of assumed exercises of stock options 8,076 8,260
Weighted average shares and dilutive potential common shares 3,171,655 3,265,162
Diluted enrnings per common share 5 0.3 % 011

Fnrtinipl.ling securilies are restricted stock awards since they participate in common stock dividends, Stock options for 4,000 nnd
178,650 shares of common stock were not considered in computing diluted earmings per common share for 2018 and 2017,
respectively, because they were antldilutive,
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ITEM 9,

ITEM 9A.

ITEM 98,

ITEM 110

ITEM 11.

Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our principal executive offieer and
principal financial officer, we evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure conivols and
procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) and 1 5d-15(e) under the Exchange Act) as of the end of the period covered
by this report. Based upon that evaluation, the principal executive officer and principal financial officer concluded
that, as of the end of the period covered by this report, our disclosure controls and procedures were effective,

There were no changes made in our internal controls during the quarter ended December 31, 2018 that have
malerially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company's internal control over financial

teporting.

See Management's Report On Internal Control Over Financial Reporting - filed herewith under Part 11, [tem 8,
“Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.”

Other Information

Mone.
PART 111

Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance

Bancorp 34, Inc, has adopted & Code of Ethics that applies to its principal executive officer, principal financial
officer, principal nccounting officer or controller or persons performing similar functions. A copy of the Code is
available on Bancorp 34, [ne.'s website at www, Bank 3donline.com under “About Bank 34 = [nvestor Relations.”

The information contained under the sections captioned *Proposal | = Election of Directors™ and “Section 16(a)
Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” in the Company's definitive Proxy Statement for the 2019 Annual
Meeting of Steckholders (The “Proxy Statement™) is incorporated herein by relerence or will be filed by
amendment to this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Exgcutive Compensation

The information contained under the section captioned “Executive Compensation™ in the definitive Proxy
Statement is incorporated herein by reference or will be filed by amendment to this Annual Report on Form 10-
K.
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ITEM 12,

{n) Securities Authorized for lssuance under Stoek-Based Compensation Plans

Set forth below is information ns of December 31, 2018 with respect to compensation plans (other than our
employee stock ownership plan) under which equity securities of the Registrant are authorized for issuance,
Other than cur Employee Stock Ownership Plan, we do not have any equity compensation plans that were not
approved by our stockhalders. Equity compensation plans approved by stockholders consist of our 2001 Stock
Option Plan and our 20017 Equity Incentive Plan,

Equity Compensalion Plan Information

Mumber of securitics
remaining available
for future issuance

Mumber of securities under stock-based
to be issued upon Weighted-average compensation plans
exercise of exercise price of (excluding securities
oulstanding options,  outstanding options, reflected in first
warrants and rights warrants and rights column)
Equity compensation plans approved
by security holders 164,410 S14.68 37,298
Equity compensation plans not
approved by security holders M/A MIA NiA
Total 164,410 $14.68 37,208
. ________ ]
(b) Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners

The information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference to the section captioned “Voting
Securities and Principal Holders" in the Proxy Statement or will be filed by amendment to this Annual Report on
Form 10:K,

{c) Seourity Ownership of Management

The information required by this ilem 18 incorparated herein by reference to the section captioned “Proposal [ —
Election of Directors" in the Proxy Statement or will be filed by amendment to this Annual Report on Form 10-
K.

(d) Changes in Control

Management of the Company know of no arrangements, including ony pledge by any person of securities of the
Company, the operation of which may at a subsequent date result in a change in control of the registrant.

ITEM 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence

The information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference to the section captioned “Proposal 1 - Election
of Directors = Certain Relationships and Related Transactions™ of the Proxy Statement or will be filed by amendment to this
Annual Report on Form 10K,

ITEM 14. Erincipal Accountant Fees and Services

The information required by this item is incorporated hetein by reference 1o the section captioned “Proposal 11 - Ratification
of Appointment of Independent Regiatered Public Accounting Firm™ of the Proxy Statement or will be filed by amendment to this
Annual Report on Form 10-K,
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FARTIV

ITEM 15, Exhibits and Financinl Stntement Schedules

3.1
3.2

i

11
10,2
1.3
[(4
0.5
(.6
0.7
10.8
10.9
1310
[N}

1012
10,13
1014
1015
1016
1017
1018
10,19
10,20
10.21
10,22
10.23
Z1
3
3.

3.2
32

101

(n
(2)
(3)

Articles of Incorporation of Bancorp 34, Ine. (1)

Bylaws of Bancorp 34, Ing. (1)

Form of Common Stock Certificate of Bancorp 34, Inc, (1)

Amended and Restated Employee Stock Ownership Plan, including amendments (2) 1
Deferred Compensation Agreement with Jill Gutierrez (3) ¢

Deferred Compensation Plan Agreement with Jan R. Thiry (3) ¥

Intentionally omitted

Split Dollar Life Insurance Agreement with Jill Gutierrez (3) T

Form of Director Retirement Agrecment, as amended (3) T

Form of Director Split Dollar Life Insurance Agreement (3) t

Alamagorde Financial Corp. 2001 Stock Option Plan (4) 1

Alamagordo Financial Corp, 2001 Recognition and Retention Plan (4) t

Form of Amendment to Deferred Compensation Flan Agreement with Jill Gutierrez and Jan R, Thiry (3) ¥
Director Deferred Fee Plan (6) ¢

Retention Bonus Agreement with Ian R. Thiry (7) ¥

Employment Agreement By and Between Bancorp 34, Inc. and Jill Gutierrez (8) T

Intentionally omitted

Employment Agreement By and Between Bancorp 34, Inc. and Jan B, Thary (10} T

Employment Agreement By and Between Bank 34 and Jill Gutierrez (11) T

Intentionally omitted

Employment Agresment By and Between Bank 34 and Jan R, Thiry (133

Bancorp 34, Ing, 2017 Equity Incentive Plan (14)

Form of Incentive Stock Option Award Agreement (15) ¥

Form of Mon-Cualified Stock Option Award Agreement (16) §

Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement (17)

Confidential Separation and Settlement Agreement and Release with William P. Kauper (18)

Subsidiaries of Registrant

Consent of Moss Adams LLP

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, as
adopied pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14{a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, as
adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.5.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant
to Section 906 of the Sarbanes=-Oxley Act of 2002

The following materials from the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10K, formatted in XBRL: (i) the Consolidated
Balance Sheets, (i) the Consolidated Stalements of Comprehensive Income {Loss), (i) the Consolidated Statements of
Changes in Stockholders’ Equity, (iv) the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows and (v) the Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements

Munagement contract or compensition plan or arrangement,

Incorporated by reference to the Registration Statement on Form S-1 of Bancorp 34, Inc, (File No, 333-21182), initially filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on June 30, 2016,

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 t0 Alamogorde Financial Corp,’'s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2015 (File Mo, 000-29655) as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 28, 2014,
Incorporated by reference to the Registration Statement on Form -4 of Alamogordo Financial Corp. (File Mo, 333-1922313),
originally fled with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 8, 2013, as amended,
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(4)
(3)
(6)
{7)
(8)

b))
(10)

(n

(12)
(13)

(14)
(15)
(16)
(7
(18)

Incorporated by reference to the exhibits to Alamogordo Financial Corp.'s Definitive Proxy Statement for the Special
Meeting of Stockholders (File No, 000-29655) as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May 5, 2001,
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Alamogordo Financial Corp.’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended June 30, 2015 (File No. 000-29635) as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on July 30, 2015,
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11 to Alamogordo Financial Corp.’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the vear ended
December 31, 2015 (File No. 000-29655) as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 28, 2016,
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to Alamogordo Financial Corp.'s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2015 (File Mo, 000-29655) as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on Mareh 28, 20146,
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.13 to Bancorp 34, Ine.'s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December
31, 20146 (File Mo, 001-37912) as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 23, 2017,

Intentionally amitted.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10,15 to Bancorp 34, Inc.’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the vesr ended December
31, 2016 (File No. 001-37912) as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 23, 2017,

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16 to Bancorp 34, Inc."s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the vear ended December
31,2016 (File Mo, 001-37912) as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 23, 2017,

Intentionally omitied

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10,18 to Bancorp 34, Inc.’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December
31,2016 (File Mo, 001-37912) as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 23, 2017,

Incorporated by reference to Appendix A to Bancorp 34, Inc.’s definitive proxy statement for the Annual Meeting of
Stockholders (File No. 001-37912) as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on October 13, 2017,
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10,1 to Bancorp 34, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K (File No. 001-37912) as filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on December 8, 2017

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Bancorp 34, Inc,’s Current Report on Form 8-K (File No, 001-37912) as filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on December 8, 2017,

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 1 Bancorp 34, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K (File No. 001-37912) as filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on December 8, 2017.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10,18 to Bancorp 34, Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-0) for the quarter ended
September 30, 2018 (File Mo, 001-37912) as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on October 29, 2018,

ITEM lé. Form 10-K Summary

Mot applicable
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requiremenis of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly
caused this report 1o be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized,

BANCORP 34, INC.

Diate; February 19, 2019 By: /& Jill Gutierrez

Jill Gutlerrez
President, Chiel Executive Officer and Director
{Duly Authorized Representative)

Pursuani to the requiremenis of the Securities Exchange of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following
persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signatures Title Dhate

{s/ Jill Gutierrez President, Chiel Executive Officer February 19, 2019
Jill Gutierrez and Director (Prineipal Executive

Officer)
fa/ Jan R. Thiry Executive Vice President, Chief February 19, 2019
Jan B Thiry Financial Officer and Treasurer

{Principal Financial and

Accounting Officer)
fs/ William F. Burt Vice Chairman February 19, 2019
William F. Burt
{8/ Wortham A, (Peie) Cook Director February 19, 2019
Wartham A, (Pete) Cook
s/ James D. Harris Director February 19, 2019
Jomes D, Harms
/s Randal L. Rabon Chairman February 19, 2019
Randal L. Rabon
fa/ Elaine E, Ralls Director February 19, 2019

Elnine E. Ralls

fsf Don P. Van Winkle Dhirector February 19, 2019
Con P. Yan Winkle
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As 2019 is full of hope and prosperity, the Board of
Directors are united and aligned with our employees
and stakeholders. We continue to work hard for you
to be the most trusted financial resource in achieving

your dreams.
~ Thank you for believing in us ~

— Randal L. Rabon, Chairman of the Board

BANCORP34

STRONG & STEADY SINCE 1934

BANK34.COM
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